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Department of the Treasury — Internal Revenue Service 99)

com 1040  U.S. Individual Income Tax Return ‘ 2013

OMB No. 1545-0074 | IRS Use Only — Do not write or staple in this space.

For the year Jan 1 - Dec 31, 2013, or other tax year beginning , 2013, ending , 20 See separate instructions.
Your first name and initial Last name Your social security number
Sample Client 123-45-6789
If a joint return, spouse's first name and initial Last name Spouse's social security number
Spouse Client 987-65-4321
Home address (number and street). If you have a P.O. box, see instructions. Apartment no. A Make sure the SSN(s) above
123 Main St and on line 6c are correct.
City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. If you have a foreign address, also complete spaces below (see instructions). Presidential Election campaign
Check here if you, or your spouse if filing
FBogiSnEg;l:u,y n::lnz: 021 1 6 Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code g)igéy’b\g;rx aﬁﬁ?};odt_'oa;his fund? Checking
ge your tax or
rend. [ You [ |Spouse
Filing Status 1 L|Sn9%¢ | | A T T e g
2 Married filing jointly (even if only one had income) but not your dependent, enter this child's
Check only 3 l Married filing separately. Enter spouse's SSN above & full name here . ®
one box. name here. .. > 5 D Qualifying widow(er) with dependent child
Exemptions a 1X| Yoursel. If someone can claim you as a dependent, do not check box €a........... Boxes °';e§:‘:d 2
b K] SPOUSE . ..o et No.of children —
(2) Dependent's (3) Dependent's v i 6c who:
¢ Dependents: social security relationship child unger @ lived
number to you qua@ing for ".mh.y°“ """
(1) First name Last name (csr:e‘la irwas);rg Iivedmt?\o)}ou
due to divorce
or separation
If more than four (seeinstrs). . . .
dependents, see Eﬁ%ingoetnts
instructions and entered above .
check here. .. 'D Add numbers
d Total number of exemptionsclaimed. ... ovueii e 2233‘:5 e 2
7 Wages, salaries, tips, etc. Attach Form(s) W-2.......oiinee 188, 602.
Income 8a Taxable interest. Attach Schedule B if required. . ......ooovei oo 2,561.
b Tax-exempt interest. Do not include on line Ba............. | 8b| ;
Attach Form(s) 9a Ordinary dividends. Attach Schedule B if required ... 9,401.
W-2 here. Also b Qualified dIVIAENdS . .. .. e | 9p|
svtfg&haf‘%r?‘;gg_r( 10 Taxable refunds, credits, or offsets of state and local income taxes.....................
if tax was withheld, 11 Alimony FEOBIVEA . o v v oo et e e et e e
‘ 12 Business income or (loss). Attach Schedule C or CEZ............... ... 16,300.
lgfe{'(;”\ﬁ[g not 13 Capital gain or (loss). Att Sch D if reqd. If not reqd, ck here. ...t > 170, 475.
See instructions. 14 Other gains or (losses). Attach Form A707.
15a IRA distributions. ........... 15a b Taxable amount............. 15b
16a Pensions and annuities ... .. 16a b Taxable amount............. 16b
17 Rental real estate, royalties, partnerships, S corporations, trusts, etc. Attach Schedule E. | 17 163,024.
18 Farm income or (loss). Attach Schedule F.....o.ooo 18
19 Unemployment COMPENSAtION . . ... o.uvoe s 19
20a Social security benefits . .. ..... .. | 20a| J b Taxable amount............. 20b
21 Other iNeome — — — e e e — e — e — e — e — e — — — — — — 21 6,000.
22  Combine the amounts in the far right column for lines 7 through 21. This is your total income »| 22 556, 363.
28 EUCALOr EXPENSES . .« v\t v o ov e 23
Adjusted 24 Certain business expenses of reservists, performing artists, and fee-basis
Gross government officials. Attach Form 2106 0r 2106-EZ. ... ..o oo 24
Income 25 Health savings account deduction. Attach Form 8889........ 25
26 Moving expenses. Attach Form 3903....................o 26
27 Deductible part of self-employment tax. Attach Schedule SE............. 27
28 Self-employed SEP, SIMPLE, and qualified plans........... 28
29 Self-employed health insurance deduction. ................. 29
30 Penalty on early withdrawal of savings..................... 30
31 a Alimony paid b Recipient's SSN.... » 31a
32 IRA AedUCHON . ..t vt 32
33 Student loan interest deduction. ... 33
34 Tuition and fees. Attach Form 8317.. ... 34
35 Domestic production activities deduction. Attach Form 8903. ... ......... 35 -
36 AdATINES 23 HIOUGH 35. . . o v s ettt et 36 2,304.
37 Subtract line 36 from line 22. This is your adjusted grossincome .. ... ... ... ... > 37 554,059.

BAA For Disclosure, Privacy Act, and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. FDIAOT12L 08/05/13 Form 1040 (2013)

e




Form 1040 (2013) Sample and Spouse Client 123-45-6789 Page 2

Tax and 38 Amount from line 37 (adjusted gross iNCOME). .. ....vvnpugenrnerrree e 1‘38 554,059.
Credits 39a Check You were born before January 2, 1949, HBlind. Total boxes ‘
if: Spouse was born befere January 2, 1949, Blind. checked. » 39a
‘ Standard | b If your spouse itemizes on a separate return or you were a dual-status alien, check here......... > 39b
%id_';“:t'on 40 Itemized deductions (from Schedule A) or your standard deduction (see left margin). . ...........oooon 12,200.
e People who 41 Subtrf{ct hne‘40 from line38........ T C I TR SERLRERERE T 541,859,
check any box 42 Exemptions. If line 38 is $150,000 or less, multiply $3,900 by the number on line 6d. Otherwise, see instrs. .. ... 0
on line 39a or 43 Taxable income. Subtract line 42 from line 41.
39b or who can [ Tine 42 is more than lNe A1, €Nter -0 .. ... ..o v re e 541, 859.
be claimed as a | 44 Tax (see instrs). Check if any from: a |_|Form(s) 8814 c D
?r?s‘ifuncctl?or:\té see bl |Forma972. ... ... i 157,792.
e Al others.: 45 Alternative minimum tax (see instructions). Attach Form 6251, . ... oo 0.
Single or 46 AddlNes 44 and 45 .. .. ... oo > | ” 157.792.
Married filing 47 Foreign tax credit. Attach Form 1116 if required .. .......... 47 125.
;%p%gtely, 48  Credit for child and dependent care expenses. Attach Form 2441.......... 48
R 49 Education credits from Form 8863, line 19.................. 49
%?g{;}?%:”mg 50 Retirement savings contributions credit. Attach Form 8880.. |50
Qualifying 51 Child tax credit. Attach Schedule 8812, if required .......... 51
ggo;vo(gr), 52 Residential energy credits. Attach Form 5695............... 52
Head of 53 Other crs from Form: @ D 3800 b [X] 8301 ¢ D 53 8,054.
28“5‘565"’“' 54 Add lines 47 through 53. These are your total credits. ... 8,179.
- 55 Subtract line 54 from line 46. |f line 54 is more than line 46, enter e 149,613.
Other 56  Self-employment tax, Attach Schedule SE. .. ... o. ot e 4,606.
Taxes 57 Unreported social security and Medicare tax from Form: @ D 47137 b D 8N
58 Additional tax on IRAs, other qualified retirement plans, etc. Attach Form 5329 if required .. ... ...
59a Household employment taxes from Schedule H. ... 59a
b First-time homebuyer credit repayment. Attach Form 5405 if required ................... 59b
60 Taxes from: a Form 8959 b Form 8960 ¢ Instrs; enter code(s) _ _ _ _ _ — _ — _ ——— 7,353.
61 Addlines 5560, Thisisyourtotaltax. .. ... ooooon o i e 161,572.
Payments 62 Federal income tax withheld from Forms W-2 and 1099
W‘_% 9013 estimated tax payments and amount applied from 2012 return. ... ...
qualifying 64a Earned income credit (EIC) . ...
%T:It%ditltaag;c. b Nontaxable combat pay election. . ... > I 64b|
65 Additional child tax credit. Attach Schedule 8812...........
66 American opportunity credit from Form 8863, line 8.........
67 RESEIVEA ..o oot
68 Amount paid with request for extension to file..............
69 Excess social security and tier 1 RRTA tax withheld. ........
70 Credit for federal tax on fuels. Attach Form 4136...........
71 Credits from Form: a D2439 bl |Reserved c| {8385 d
72 Add Ins 62, 63, 64, & 65-71. These are your totafpmts. . ............................o;c00eoeese 42,419.
Refund 73 |f line 72 is more than line 61, subtract line 61 from line 72. This is the amount you overpaid
74a Amount of line 73 you want refunded to you. |f Form 8888 is attached, check here . > D 74a
_ ) » b Routing number........ » ¢ Type: D Checking D Savings .
gggﬁ;gﬁﬁgﬁgzs » d Account number........
75  Amount of line 73 you want applied to your 2014 estimated tax . . . . ... > I 75 I
Amount 76 Amount you owe. Subtract line 72 from line 61. For details on how to pay see instructions............... > 176 120,019.
You Owe 77 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). . .................. I 77 | 866. ‘
Third Party Do you want to alfow another person to discuss this return with the IRS (see instructions)?. . ......... D Yes. Complete below.
Designee E:;ignee's > i:cr;?ne - »:Srr:gg?\( i;c?ﬁr;tification .
Slgn g;?:fr ?ﬁgaltiestof perjury,tl decc;are thalttl helz)ve Iexa;ninedfthis return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and
| they are true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
ﬂ)?r&ereturn7 Your signature Date Your occupation Daytime phone number
See instructions. 4 Executive
Keep a copy Spouse's signature. If a joint return, both must sign. Date Spouse's occupation {feﬂt,_e IRS sent you an Identity Pro-
for your records. it here (F;g\(‘e afgt?;)
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check !] i PTIN
Paid RSN | Se 1 £ -Prepared self-employed ‘
Preparer Firm's name e o S e SR R
Use Only Firms EN o~ TR

T
Form 1040 (2013)

FDIAO112L 08/05/13




SCHEDULE B
(Form 1040A or 1

Department of the Treasury

Interest and Ordinary Dividends OMB No. 15150074

0a0) 2013

» Attach to Form 1040A or 1040. Attachment

D oo Service (99) | » Information about Schedule B (Form 1040A or 1040) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov./scheduleb Sequence No. 08

Name(s) shown on return

Sample and

Your social security number

Spouse Client 123-45-6789

Part|
Interest

(See
instructions for
Form 1040A, or
Form 1040,
line 8a.)

Note, if you
received a Form
1099-INT, Form
1099-01D, or
substitute statement
from a brokerage
firm, list the firm's
name as the payer
and enter the total
interest shown on
that form.

1 List name of payer. If any interest is from a seller-financed mortgage and the buyer used Amount
the property as a personal residence, see the instructions and list this interest first. Also,
show that buyer's social security number and address *

Larry Joe Crunch Time Capital Managemen 126.

Partnership 1 _ _ _ _ _ _ 2,000.

7YK Online Brokerade _ _ _ _ _ _ o o o] 435.

2 Addthe amounts on INE 1. . ittt 2 2,561.

3 Excludable interest on series EE and | U.S. savings bonds issued after 1989. Attach
FOIT BB15 . . v v e ettt e e e 3

4  Subtract line 3 from line 2. Enter the result here and on Form 1040A, or Form 1040, line8a. .. ............... >l 4 2,561.

Note. If line 4 is over $1,500, you must complete Part lll. Amount

Partll

Ordinary
Dividends

(See
instructions for
Form 1040A, or
Form 1040,
iine 9a.)

Note. If you received
a Form 1099-DIV or
substitute statement
from a brokerage
firm, list the firm's
name as the payer
and enter the
ordinary dividends
shown on that form.

Partnership 1 3,000.

7ZYK Online Brokerage _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o o oo 6,401.

6 Add the amounts on line 5. Enter the total here and on Form 1040A, or Form 1040, line 9a. . ................. >l 6 9,401 .

Note. If line 6 is over $1,500, you must complete Part [Il.

You must complete this part if you (a) had over $1,500 of taxable interest or ordinary dividends; (b) had
a foreign account; or (c) received a distribution from, or were a grantor of, or a transferor to, a foreign trust.

Yes | No

Part lli
Foreign
Accounts
and Trusts

(See
instructions.)

7 a At any time during 2013, did you have a financial interest in or signature authority over a financial
account (such as a bank account, securities account, or brokerage account) located in a foreign country?
SO INSHUCHIONS . -+« o v et ettt ettt e e e s s e
If 'Yes,' are you required to file FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR),
formerly TD F 90-22.1, to report that financial interest or signature authority? See FinCEN Form 114 and its
instrucfions for filing requirements and exceptions to those TEQUIreMENtS. . ...

b If you are required to file FinCEN Form 114, enter the name of the foreign country where the financial

account is located »>

8 During 2013, did you receive a distribution from, or were you the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust? If
'Yes,” you may have to file Form 3520. See INSHUCHONMS . .o ottt e e e e

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see your tax return instructions. FDIAQ40IL 09/30/13 Schedule B (Form 1040A or 1040) 2013




SCHEDULE C Profit or Loss From Business OMB No. 1545-0074

(Form 1040) (Sole Proprietorship) 201 3
Department of the Treasury »For information on Schedule C and its instructions, go to www.irs.gov/schedulec. Attach
e o somce” (99) | > Attach to Form 1040, 1040NR, or 1041; partnerships generally must file Form 1065. Segjenm;“,‘\,o. 09
Name of proprietor Social security number (SSN)
Spouse Client 987-65-4321

A Principal business or profession, including product or service (see instructions) B Enter code from instructions

Real Estate Broker >
C  Business name. If no separate business name, leave blank. D Employer ID number (EIN), (see instrs)
E Business address (including suite or room no.) >

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code
F Accounting method: (1) Cash (2) DAccruaI A3) DOther (specify) ™
G Did you 'materially participate’ in the operation of this business during 20137 If 'No,' see instructions for limit on losses. Yes DNO
H
|
J

if you started or acquired this business during 2013, check here . ... oo >
Did you make any payments in 2013 that would require you to file Form(s) 10997 (see instructions). . ........... .. ... DYes No
It "Yes,' did you or will you file all required FOrmS 10992, ... ... woviiiretieieaasas [Jyes [Ino

1 Gross receipts or sales. See instructions for line 1 and check the box if this income was reported to you

on Form W-2 and the 'Statutory employee' box on that form was checked ... > B 1 50,000,
2 RetUrns and @llOWANCES. . ...\ ettt ettt 2
3 Subtract ine 2 from HNe 1. . ... ot 3 50,000.
4 Cost of goods SOId (from [INE 42) .. ... vve e 4
5 Gross profit. Subtract line 4 from line 3.........o oo 5 50,000.
6 Other income, including federal and state gasoline or fuel tax credit or refund

(SE INSITUCHIONS) . . - e e e et e et e et 6
7 Grossincome. Add lines B and 6. ... ... > 7 50,000.

'RPartll | Expenses. Enter expenses for business use of your home only on line 30.

8 Advertising. ... 8 18 Office expense (see instructions)........ 18
9 Car and truck expenses 19 Pension and profit-sharing plans........

(see instructions) ... 9 5,000. 20 Rent or lease (see instructions): ‘

10 Commissions and fees......... 10 . . . '
a Vehicles, machinery, and equipment .... | 20a

11 Contract labor

(see instructions).............. 1 b Other business property ................ 20b
12 Depletion...............ooooves 12 21 Repairs and maintenance. ..............
13 Depreciation and section 22 Supplies (not included in Part Il)........
EZ oteir):glir&sé% ?r?%lac:tlc)lﬂ) 23 Taxes and licenses. ... ... e
(see instructions) . .. ........... 13 24 Travel, meals, and entertainment: .
14 Employee benefit programs aTravel. ... 24 a
(other than on line 19.......... 14 b Deductible meals and entertainment
15 Insurance (other than health). ..} 15 (see instructions). ............... .. 24b 7,500.
16 Interest: 25 Utilities. ....ov o 25
a Mortgage (paid to banks, etc)......... 16a 26 Wages (less employment credits)..... ... 26
bOther.........ccvvviiiivene. 16b 27 a Other expenses (from line 48)........... 27 a 21,200.
17 Legal & professional services...| 17 b Reserved for futureuse ... . ........... 27b
28 Total expenses before expenses for business use of home. Add lines 8through27a...................... >| 28 33,700.
29 Tentative profit or (foss). Subtract line 28 from line 7.........vrinn e 29 16,300.

30 Expenses for business use of your home. Do not report such expenses eisewhere. Attach Form 8829
unless using the simplified method (see instructions).

Simplified method filers only: enter the total square footage of: (a) your home:
and (b) the part of your home used for business: . Use the Simplified
Method Worksheet in the instructions to figure the amount to enter on ine30. ... 30
31 Net profit or (loss). Subtract line 30 from line 29.

e |f a profit, enter on both Form 1040, line 12 (or Form 1040NR, line 13) and on
Schedule SE, line 2. If you checked the box on line 1, see instructions). Estates
and trusts, enter on Form 1041, line 3. 31 16, 300.

® |f a loss, you must go to line 32.
32 If you have a loss, check the box that describes your investment in this activity (see instructions).

e |f you checked 32a, enter the loss on both Form 1040, line 12, (or Form 1040NR, line 13) and on All investment is
Schedule SE, line 2. (if you checked the box on line 1, see the instructions for line 31). Estates and 32a at risk.
trusts, enter on Form 1041, line 3.

L Some investment
® |f you checked 32b, you must attach Form 6198. Your loss may be limited. 32b is not at risk.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. FDIZO112L  10/29/13 Schedule € (Form 1040) 2013




'R

33

35

36
37
38

39

40

Schedule C (Form 1040) 2013 Spouse Client

987-65-4321 Page 2

i Cost of Goods Sold (see instructions)

Method(s) used to value closing inventory: a DCost b D Lower of cost or market ¢ DOther (attach explanation)

Was there any change in determining quantities, costs, or valuations between opening and closing inventory?

If "Yes,' attach eXPIaNation . ...........oioeuia

Inventory at beginning of year. If different from last year's closing inventory,
AUACH @XPIANGLION . . .. oo

Purchases less cost of items withdrawn for personal Use ... ...

Cost of labor. Do not include any amounts paid to yourself ..o

OINEE COSES. + + -+ s o e e e e e ettt e e e
Add TNES 35 troUGR 30, ..ottt e e

INVENEOTY @ ENA OF Y@M, ..ot ettt e

Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 41 from line 40. Enter the result here andonline4d. . ....................

DYes DNo

37

38

39

40

a1

42

.| Information on Your Vehicle. Complete this part only if you are claiming car or truck expenses on line 9 and are not
required to file Form 4562 for this business. See the instructions for line 13 to find out if you must file Form 4562.

43 When did you place your vehicle in service for business purposes? (month, day, year) *>
44 Of the total number of miles you drove your vehicle during 2013, enter the number of miles you used your vehicle for:
a Business b Commuting (see instructions) ¢ Other
45 Was your vehicle available for personal use during off-duty hours?. ... DYes D No
46 Do you (or your spouse) have another vehicle available for personal Use? ... .. ... DYes DNO
47a Do you have evidence to support your JedUCHION 2.« o e DYes D No
s the evidence WHHIEN? ... e DYes D No

b if 'Yes

Other Expenses. List below business expenses not included on lines 8-26 or line 30.

20,000.

1,200.

21,200.

Schedule € (Form 1040) 2013

FDIZ0112L 10/29/13




SCHEDULE D OMB No. 1545.0074

(Form 1040) Capital Gains and Losses

» Attach to Form 1040 or Form 1040NR. 201 3
» Information about Schedule D and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/scheduled.
Department of the Treasury

oAl Revenus Service © (99) » Use Form 8949 to list your transactions for lines 1b, 2, 3, 8b, 9, and 10. SomcomeNo. 12

Name(s) shown on return Your social security number

Sample and Spouse Client 123-45-6789

Short-Term Capital Gains and Losses — Assets Held One Year or Less

See instructions for how to figure the amounts to - (9) (h) Gain or (loss)
enter on lines below. (d) (e) ) A_dJUStInenth Subtract column (e)

) . . Proceeds Cost 0 gain or 10ss from from column (d) and
This form may be easier to complete if you round sales price or other basis Form(s) 8949, Part |, | combine the result with
off cents to whole dollars. ( price) ( ) line 2, column (g) column (gl;

1a Totals for all short-term transactions reported
on Form 1099-B for which basis was reported
to the IRS and for which you have no adjust-
ments (see instructions). However, if you
choose to report all these transactions on
Form 8949, leave this line blank and go to

e Tb.
1b Totals for all transactions reported on

Form(s) 8949 with Box A checked........... 859, 264. 906, 805. 24,572, -22,969.
2 Totals for all transactions reported on

Form(s) 8949 with Box B checked........... 195,493, 22,796. 172,697.
3 Totals for all transactions reported on

Form(s) 8949 with Box C checked...........

4 Short-term gain from Form 6252 and short-term gain or (loss) from Forms 4684, 6781, and 8824............ 4 -135.

5 Net short-term gain or (loss) from partnerships, S corporations, estates, and trusts from Schedule(s) K-1.... [ 5 3,979.

6 Short-term capital loss carryover. Enter the amount, if any, from line 8 of your Capital Loss Carryover

Worksheet in the INStrUCHONS . . ...t e e e 6
7 Net short-term capital gain or (loss). Combine lines 1a through 6 in column (h). }f you have any long-term
capital gain or losses, go to Part Il below. Otherwise, goto Part lllonpage 2. .. ... ... .................. 7 153,572.
Long-Term Capital Gains and Losses — Assets Held More Than One Year
See instructions for how to figure the amounts to ) (h) Gain or (loss)
enter on lines below. o (d) g (€e) . Ad]ustwent? Subtract column (e)
. . . roceeds Cost 0 gain or loss from from column (d) and
This form may be easier to complete if you round ; ; F 8949 P ; ;
e e e Sollars. (sales price) (or other basis) OlirrTe(SZ) colugﬁwna(rgt)”' comblréglthnﬁnrizl;lt with

8a Totals for all long-term transactions reported
on Form 1099-B for which basis was reported
to the IRS and for which you have no adjust-
ments (see instructions). However, if you
choose to report all these transactions on
Form 8949, leave this line blank and go to

lne 8B, .ot 60, 743. 45,874. 14,869.

8b Totals for all transactions reported on
Form(s) 8949 with Box D checked .. ........

9 Totals for all transactions reported on
Form(s) 8949 with Box E checked. .. ... .....

10 Totals for all transactions reported on
Form(s) 8949 with Box F checked. .. ........

11 Gain from Form 4797, Part |; long-term gain from Forms 2439 and 6252; and long-term gain or (loss) from
Forms 4684, 6781, and 8824 . . .. ..o i it 11 -203.

12 Net long-term gain or (loss) from partnerships, S corporations, estates, and trusts from Schedule(s) K-1.... | 12 2,023.

13 Capital gain distribUbiONS. SE8 INSIIS. . . . . ...\t ettt 13 214.

14 Long-term capital loss carryover. Enter the amount, if any, from line 13 of your Capital Loss Carryover
Worksheet in the INSIIUCHONS. . . ..ttt ettt et e 14

15 Net long-term capitat gain or (loss). Combine lines 8a through 14 in column (h}. Then go to Part Il on
DAGE 2 . o ool 15 16,903.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see your tax return instructions. Schedule D (Form 1040) 2013
FDIAOG12L 11/26M13




123-45-6789 Page 2

16 Combine lines 7 and 15 and enter the result. ... ..o 170,475.
® i line 16 is a gain, enter the amount from line 16 on Form 1040, line 13, or Form 1040NR, line 14. Then
go to line 17 below.
e |fline 16 is a loss, skip lines 17 through 20 below. Then go to line 21. Also be sure to complete line 22.
® |fline 16 is zero, skip lines 17 through 21 below and enter -0- on Form 1040, line 13, or Form 1040NR,
line 14. Then to go line 22.
17 Are lines 15 and 16 both gains?
Yes. Go to line 18.
D No. Skip lines 18 through 21, and go to line 22.
18 Enter the amount, if any, from line 7 of the 28% Rate Gain Worksheet in the instructions. ................. 0.

19 Enter the amount, if any, from iine 18 of the Unrecaptured Section 1250 Gain Worksheet in
T e To (o T T R

20 Are lines 18 and 19 both zero or blank?
Yes. Complete the Qualified Dividends and Capital Gain Tax Worksheet in the instructions
;_o}r Fo(;n%21 %4? line 44 (or in the instructions for Form 1040NR, line 42). Do not complete lines
an elow.

D No. Complete the Schedule D Tax Worksheet in the instructions. Do not complete lines
21 and 22 below.

21 If line 16 is a loss, enter here and on Form 1040, line 13, or Form 1040NR, line 14, the smaller of:

® The loss on line 16 or
e ($3.000), or if married filing separately, (§1,500) _| T g

Note. When figuring which amount is smaller, treat both amounts as positive numbers.

22 Do you have qualified dividends on Form 1040, line 9b, or Form 1040NR, line 10b?

D Yes. Complete the Qualified Dividends and Capital Gain Tax Worksheet in the instructions
for Form 1040, line 44 (or in the instructions for Form 1040NR, line 42).

D No. Complete the rest of Form 1040 or Form 1040NR.

Schedule D (Form 1040) 2013

FDIAOG12L 11/14/13
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- 89 49 OMB No. 1545-0074
orm - LY L]

Sales and Other Dispositions of Capital Assets 2013
Department of the Treasury » information about Form 8949 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8949.
Internal Revenue Service » File with your Schedule D to list your transactions for lines 1b, 2,3, 8b, 9, and 10 of Schedule D. éggﬁgnmcin:VO, 12A
Name(s) shown on return SSN or taxpayer identification no.
Sample and Spouse Client 123-45-6789

Most brokers issue their own substitute statement instead of using Form 1099-8. They also may provide basis information (usually your cost) to you on the statement even if it is not
reported to the IRS. Before you check Box A, B, or C below, determine whether you received any statement(s) and, if so, the transactions for which basis was reported to the IRS. Brokers
are required to report basis to the IRS for most stock you bought in 2011 or later.

Short-Term. Transactions involving capital assets you held one year or less are short term. For long-
term transactions, see page 2.

Note. You may aggregate all short-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was
reported to the IRS and for which no adjustments or codes are required. Enter the total directly on
Schedule D, line 1a; you are not required to report these transactions on Form 8949 (see instructions).

You must check Box A, B, or C below. Check only one box. If more than one box applies for your short-term transactions, complete a separate
Form 8949, page 1, for each applicable box. If you have more short-term transactions than will fit on this page for one or more of the boxes,
complete as many forms with the same box checked as you need.

(A) Short-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was reported to the IRS (see Note above)
(B) Short-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was not reported to the IRS
(C) Short-term transactions not reported to you on Form 1099-8B

Adjustment, if any, to gain or loss.
1 (a) (b) (C) (d) (e) If you enter an amount in column (g)| Gai (h)

Description of propert Date acquired Date sold or Proceeds Cost or other basis. enter a code in column (. S T)'t': 0';05155)-
(Example: 100 shares X2 co (Mo, day, yr) disposed (sales price) See the Note below See the separate instructions. u p ac °°|“m”
(Mo, day, yr) (see instructions) | and see Column (e) (e) from column
in the separate (d) and combine

instructions Code(s) from Amount of the result with

instructions adjustment column (@)
ZYK Online Brokeradge
vVarious 12/31/13] 859,264. 906,805. W 24,572.1 -22,969.

2 Totals. Add the amounts in columns (d), (&), (9), and (h)
(subtract negative amounts). Enter each total here and
include on your Schedule D, line 1b (if Box A above is .
checked), line 2 (if Box B above is checked), or line 3 (if ‘

BoxCaboveischecked). ... ... ... oo »| 859,264. 906,805. | 24,572.1 -22,969.

Note. If you checked Box A above but the basis reported to the IRS was incorrect, enter in column (e) the basis as reported to the IRS, and enter
an adjustment in column (g) to correct the basis. See Column (g) in the separate instructions for how to figure the amount of the adjustment.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see your tax return instructions. FDIA9212L 12/09/13 Form 8949 (2013)

]




89 49 OMB No. 1545-0074

Form Sales and Other Dispositions of Capital Assets 2013

Department of the Treasury » Information about Form 8949 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8949. Attachment

internal Revenue Service » File with your Schedule D to list your transactions for lines 1h, 2, 3, 8, 9, and 10 of Schedule D. Sequence No. 12A
SSN or taxpayer identification no.

Name(s) shown on return

Sample and Spouse Client

Most brokers issue their own substitute statement instead of using Form 1 099-B. They als
reported to the IRS. Before you check Box A, B, or C below, determine whether you receive
i port basis to the IRS for most stock you bought in 2011 or later.

Short-Term. Transactions involving capital assets you held one year or less are short term. For long-
term transactions, see page 2.

Note. You may aggregate all short-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was
reported to the IRS and for which no adjustments or codes are required. Enter the total directly on
Schedule D, line 1a; you are not required to report these transactions on Form 8949 (see instructions).

You must check Box A, B, or C below. Check only one box. If more than one box applies for your short-term transactions, complete a separate
Form 8949, page 1, for each applicable box. If you have more short-term transactions than will fit on this page for one or more of the boxes,

complete as many forms with the same box checked as you need.
(A) Short-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was reported to the IRS (see Note above)

(B) Short-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was not reported to the IRS
I (C) Short-term transactions not reported to you on Form 1093-B

123-45-6789

0 may provide basis information ({ usually your cost) to you on the statement even ifitis not
d any statement(s) and, if so, the transactions for which basis was reported to the IRS. Brokers

Adjustment, if any, to gain or loss.
1 a b ) C d (e) If you enter an amount |?1 column (g), . (h)

Description of propert% Date acquired Date sold or Proceeds Cost or other basis. enter a code in column (f). SG?)Itn % (|°|55)-
(Example: 100 shares XYZ Co) (Mo, day, yn disposed (sales price) See the Note below See the separate instructions. ubtract coumn
(Mo, day, yr) (see instructions) | and see Column (e) (€) from column
in the separate (d) and combine

instructions Code(s) from Amount of the result with

instructions adjustment column (g)
ZYK Online Brokerade
various Various| 195,493. 22,796. 172,697.

2 Totals. Add the amounts in columns (d), (e), (@), and (h)
(subtract negative amounts). Enter each total here and
include on your Schedule D, line 1b (if Box A above is
checked), line 2 (if Box B above is checked), or line 3 (if
Box C above ischecked). ... ....oooiiri o »| 195,493. 0. 172,697.

Note. If you checked Box A above but the basis reported to the IRS was incorrect, enter in column (€) the basis as reported to the IRS, and enter
an adjustment in column (g) to correct the basis. See Column (g) in the separate instructions for how to figure the amount of the adjustment.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see your tax return instructions. FDIA9212L 12/09/13 Form 8949 (2013)
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SCHEDULE E Supplemental Income and Loss OMB No. 1545.0074

Form 1040 (From rental real estate, royalties, partnerships,
( ) S corporations, estates, frusts, REMICs, etc) 201 3

» Attach to Form 1040, 1040NR, or Form 1041.

Department of the Treasury

o Revenue Service ~ (99) » Information about Schedule E and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/schedulee. N0, 13
Name(s) shown on return Your social security number

and Spouse Client 123-45-6789

| Income or Loss From Rental Real Estate and Royalties Note. If you are in the business of renting personal property, use
Schedule C or C-EZ (see instructions). If you are an individual, report farm rental income or loss from Form 4835 on page 2, line 40.

A Did you make any payments in 2013 that would require you to file Form(s) 10997 (see instructions). .................. DYes No
B If 'Yes,' did you or will you file required Forms 10907, DYes DNO
1 a| Physical address of each property (street, city, state, ZIP code)

A 14400 Collins Avenue, Miami Beach, FL

B

C

To| Tt | 2 g codhremal el st propery [sed | Falr Rentl Days | Porsonal UseDays | QN

A 1 personal use days. Check the QJV box only A

B if you meet the requirements to file as a B

c qualified joint venture. See instructions. C

Type of Property:

1 Single Family Residence 3 Vacation/Short-Term Rental 5 Land 7 Self-Rental

2 Multi-Family Residence 4 Commercial 6 Royalties 8 Other (describe)

Income: | Properties: A B C
3 Rents received ... ...\ 3 72,000. 1,810.
4 Royaltiesreceived . ..............oooovirievierieeenrrnins: 4

Expenses:

B AQVEHHISING. oottt 5 2,000.
6 Auto and travel (see instructions). ...t 6
7 Cleaning and maintenance ... ..o 7 3,000.
8 COMMUSSIONS. « o v ottt 8
Q  IASUTANGCE .« o v e e e ettt 9 1,000.
10 Legal and other professional fees...................ooiiennnn 10
11 Management fees. . . ........covrreiirinen i 11
12 Mortgage interest paid to banks, etc (see instructions) . .................. 12
13 Otherinterest . ... 13
VA REPAIIS . ..ot ecaa e 14
15 SUPPIES ..ot ee e 15
T6  TAXES. . oo e oottt e 16 20,000.
17 UBIIES. . oo e et e 17 4,800.
18 Depreciation expense or depletion............o.oooiin 18
19 Other (list » See Stm 1_ _ _ __ _ _ _ ________ 19 38,000.
20 Total expenses. Add lines 5 through 19 ... 20 68,800.
21 Subtract line 20 from line 3 (rents) and/
or 4 (royalties). If result is a (loss), see
instructions to find out if you must file
FOrM 6198 .. oot 21 3,200. 1,810.
22 Deductible rental real estate loss after limitation, if any, on
Form 8582 (see instructions) ...t 22
23a Total of all amounts reported on line 3 for all rental properties. ....................o. 23a 73,810.
b Total of all amounts reported on line 4 for all royaity properties. ..................... 23 b
¢ Total of all amounts reported on line 12 for all properties.................ooooeeeens 23c
d Total of all amounts reported on line 18 for all properties. ................ooeeeee 23d
e Total of all amounts reported on line 20 for all properties. ... 23e 68, 800.
24 Income. Add positive amounts shown on fine 21.Donotinclude any losses ..........o oo 24
25 Losses. Add royalty losses from line 21 and rental real estate losses from line 22. Enter total losses here. .. 25

26  Total rental real estate and royalty income or (loss). Combine lines 24 and 25. Enter the
result here. If Parts I, 11, IV, and line 40 on page 2 do not apply to you, also enter this
amount on Form 1040, line 17, or Form 1040NR, line 18. Otherwise, include this amount
in the total On ling 41 0N PA0E 2. . . .. ves e e e 26 5,010.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. FDIZ2301L  10/29/13 Schedule E (Form 1040) 2013




Schedule E (Form 1040) 2013 Attachment Sequence No. 13 Page 2
Name(s) shown on return. Do not enter name and social security number if shown on Page 1. Your social security number

Sample and Spouse Client 123-45-6789

Caution: The IRS compares amounts reported on your tax return with amounts shown on Schedule(s) K-1.

Income or Loss From Partnerships and S Corporations

Note. If you report a loss from an at-risk activity for which any amount is not at risk, you must check the box in column (e) on line
28 and attach Form 6198. See instructions.

27 Are you reporting any loss not allowed in a prior year due to the at-risk, excess farm loss, or basis limitations, a
prior year unallowed loss from a passive activity (if that loss was not reported on Form 8582), or unreimbursed

partnership expenses? If you answered 'Yes,' see instructions before completing this secton. . ................... .. D Yes No
(b) Enter P for . .
N o name Oy || @ o | @ ekt
corporation partnership number is not at risk
AlPartnership 1 P 66-6666666
B|Total Return, LLC p 98-7654321
clLarry Joe Crunch Time Capital Managemen P 45-6789123
D|Brickel Advisors S 22-3222222
Passive Income and Loss Nonpassive Income and Loss
- o ; (i) Section 179 () Nonpassive
(o o583 1 reduirec) (@) Passive o | o redule k1 | ®ipense deduclion | fncore from,
A 10,000. 118,500.
B
C|PTP 1,786.
D 125,000. 176,300.
29aTotals. ..........oovnn- - L 294,800
bTotals.......cooven... 1,786 135,000, L s Dt
30 Add columns (g) and () of line 2% ............ T P 30 294,800.
31 Add columns (), (h), and (i) Of iNe 29b ... ..o o 31 -136,786.
32 Total partnership and S corporation income or (loss). Combine lines 30 and 31. Enter the result here and
include in the total on line 41 DelOW. . oo 32 158,014.
aet'l Income or Loss From Estates and Trusts
33 (a) Name (b) Employer 1D no.
A
B
Passive Income and Loss Nonpassive Income and Loss
(c) Passive deduction or loss allowed ?d) Passive income | (e) Deduction or loss (f) Other income
(attach Form 8582 if required) rom Schedule K-1 from Schedule K-1 from Schedule K-1
A
B
34a Totals
BTotals. . ..o
35 Add columns (d) and (f) of line 34a 35
36 Add columns (c) and (€) of iNe 34b. ... ... o oo 36
37 Total estate and trust income or (loss). Combine lines 35 and 36. Enter the
result here and include in the total on line 41 below. ... oo 37
PV Income or Loss From Real Estate Mortgage Investment Conduits (REMICs) — Residual Holder
c) Excess inclusion from i
38 (a) Name idengit;?cz?iqoprl\or%ﬁrrnber ( g%'s‘gg‘l‘rlgﬁ&ﬁléﬁg)zc ;::gggﬁ%%g l?"%?gm?b SC(hngL\Ic:;n &flrigrg 3b
Combine columns (d) and (e) only. Enter the result here and include in the totai on line 41 below........... I 39
ywtV..| Summary
Net farm rental income or (loss) from Form 4835. Also, complete lined2below. . .....oovvvv i 40
41 Total income or (loss). Combine lines 26, 32, 37, 39, and 40. Enter the result here and on
Form 1040, line 17, or Form 1040NR, line 18 . ... . 163,024.

42 Reconciliation of farming and fishing income. Enter ﬁour gross farming
and fishing income reported on Form 4835, line 7: Schedule K-1 (Form 1065),
box 14, code B: Schedule K-1 (Form 11208), box 17, code V; and Schedule K-1 7

(Form 1041), box 14, code F (see instructions). ...

43 Reconciliation for real estate professionals. If you were a real estate
professional (see instructions), enter the net income or (loss) you reported
anywhere on Form 1040 or Form 1040NR from all rental real estate activities

in which you materially participated under the passive activity loss rules. .......
BAA FDIZ2302. 08/30/13 Schedule E (Form 1040) 2013




Schedule SE (Form 1040) 2013 Attachment Sequence No. 17 Page 2
Name of person with self-employment income (as shown on Form 1040) Social security number of person
Sample Client with self-employment income > (123-45-6789
Section B — Long Schedule SE

[Parti: | Self-Employment Tax See Statement 2

1\flour only income subject to self-employment tax is church employee income, see instructions. Also see instructions for the definition

Note. If ;
of church employee income.

A If you are a minister, member of a religious order, or Christian Science practitioner and you filed Form 4361, but you had $400 D
or more of other net earnings from self-employment, check here and continue withPart L. . >

1.a Net farm profit or (loss) from Schedule F, line 34, and farm partnerships, Schedule K-1 (Form 1065), box
14, code A. Note. Skip lines 1a and 1b if you use the farm optional method (see instructions)............. 1a

b If you received social security retirement or disability benefits, enter the amount of Conservation Reserve
Program payments included on Schedule F, line 4b, or listed on Schedule K-1 (Form 1065), box 20,

GO Z o o o e 1b
2 Net profit or (loss) from Schedule C, line 31; Schedule C-EZ, line 3; Schedule K-1 (Form 1065), box 14,

code A (other than farming); and Schedule K-1 (Form 1065-B), box 9, code J1. Ministers and members of
religious orders, see instructions for types of income to report on this line. See instructions for other

income to report. Note. Skip this line if you use the nonfarm optional method (see instructions)........... 2 86, 000.
3 COMBING HNES 12, 1D A0 2. . . oo e e et ee e ee e e ee e e st e e 3 86,000.
4a I line 3 is more than zero, multiply line 3 by 92.35% (.9235). Otherwise, enter amount from line 3........ 4a 79,421.
Note. If line 4a is less than $400 due to Conservation Reserve Program payments on line 1b, see instructions.
b If you elect one or both of the optional methods, enter the total of lines 15and 17 here................... 4b

¢ Combine lines 4a and 4b. if less than $400, stop; you do not owe self-employment tax.

Exception. If less than $400 and you had church employee income, enter -0- and continue ............. 79,421.
5a Enter your church employee income from Form W-2. See instructions
for definition of church employee iNCOME . ... oot 5a ‘

b Multiply line 5a by 92.35% (.9235). If less than $100, enter -0-. .o ovt 0.
6 A lINES 4C NG 5D, . et 79,421.
7 Maximum amount of combined wages and self-employment earnings subject to social security tax or

the 6.2% portion of the 7.65% railroad retirement (tier 1) tax for 20713 . 113,700.
8 a Total social security wages and tips (total of boxes 3 and 7 on Form(s) W-2)
and railroad retirement (tier 1) compensation. If $113,700 or more, s ip lines
8b through 10, and go to line 11 . o ooivi 8a 113,700.
b Unreported tips subject to social security tax (from Form 4137, line 10)....... 8b

¢ Wages subject to social security tax (from Form 8919, 1line 10)............... 8c
d Add lines 82, 8D, NG BC. . ...ttt
9 Subtract line 8d from line 7. If zero or less, enter -0- here and on line10andgotoline 11...............
10 Multiply the smaller of line 6 or line 9 by 12.8% (124). oo
11 Multiply line 6 by 2.9% (029) ... ...ttt 2,303.
12 Self-employment tax. Add lines 10 & 11. Enter here & on Form 1040, line 56, or Form 1040NR, line 54 ...
13 Deduction for one-half of self-employment tax.
Multiply fine 12 by 50% (.50). Enter the result here and on
Form 1040, line 27, or Form 1040NR, line27. ... ...............cooooioeee. |13 | 1,152.
tJE] Optional Methods To Figure Net Earnings (see instructions)

Farm Optional Method. You may use this method only if (a) your gross farm income was not more than
$6,960 or (b) your net farm profits® were less than $5,024.

14 Maximum income for optional METhOTS . .. ..o\ vt te e 4,640.
15 Enter the smaller of: two-thirds (2/3) of gross farm income(! (not less than zero) or $4,640. Also,
include this amounton linedbabove. . . .. ... o o
Nonfarm Optional Method. You may use this method only if (a) your net nonfarm profits(3) were less than
$5,024 and also less than 72.189% of your gross nonfarm income®and (b) you had net earnings from self-
smp{pyment of at least $400 in 2 of the prior 3 years. Caution. You may use this method no more than
ive times.
16 Subtract line 15 from INE T4, ... .ottt 16
17 Enter the smaller of: two-thirds (2/3) of gross nonfarm income® (not less than zero) or the amount on
fine 16. Also include this amount on line 4b @above ... .. v 17
() From Schedule F, line 9, and Schedule K-1 (Form @3 From Schedule C, line 31; Schedule C-EZ, line 3; Schedule K-1 (Form
1065), box 14, code B. 1065), box 14, code A; and Schedule K-1 (Form 1065-B), box 9, code J1.
@ From Schedule F, line 34, and Schedule K-1 (Form @ Erom Schedule C, line 7; Schedule C-EZ, line 1; Schedule K-1 (Form
1065), box 14, code A — minus the amount you 1065), box 14, code C; and Schedule K-1 (Form 1065-B), box 9, code J2.

would have entered on line 1b had you not used the
optional method.

BAA FDIAT102L 08/02/13 Schedule SE (Form 1040) 2013




SCHEDULE SE OMB No. 15450074
(Form 1040) Self-Employment Tax 201 3
Denartment of the Treasur » Information about Schedule SE and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/schedulese.

Intgrnal Revenue Service y (99) » Attach to Form 1040 or Form 1040NR. éggtcxgm:een}\lo. 17

Name of person with self-employment income (as shown on Form 1040) Social security nurmber of perso
n

Spouse Client with self-employment income > 1987-65-4321

Before you begin: To determine if you must file Schedule SE, see the instructions.

May | Use Short Schedule SE or Must | Use Long Schedule SE?

Note. Use this flowchart only if you must file Schedule SE. If unsure, see Who Must File Schedule SE, in the instructions.
Did you receive wages or tips in 2013?

No I Yes
Are you a minister, member of a religious order, or Yes Was th ) . . Yes
Christian Science practitioner who received IRS approval as the total of your wages and tips subject to social -~
not to be taxed on earnings from these sources, but you security or railroad retirement (tier 1) tax plus your net |
owe self-employment tax on other earnings? earnings from self-employment more than $113,7007
‘No lNo
Are you using one of the optional methods to figure your Yei Did you receive tips subject to social security or Medicare Yes
net earnings (see instructions)? » tax that you did not report to your employer? >
LNO lNo
Did you receive church employee income (see instruc- Yes No| Did you report any wages on Form 8919, Uncollected Yes
tions) reported on Form W-2 of $108.28 or more? gl L@ Social Security and Medicare Tax on Wages?
No
! I
r You may use Short Schedule SE below ] ———b-r You must use Long Schedule SE on page 2 ]
Section A — Short Schedule SE. Caution. Read above to see if you can use Short Schedule SE.
1a Net farm profit or (loss) from Schedule F, line 34, and farm partnerships, Schedule K-1 (Form 1065),
DOX T4, COUB A . ettt ettt 1a
b If you received social security retirement or disability benefits, enter the amount of Conservation Reserve
Program payments included on Schedule F, line 4b, or listed on Schedule K-1 (Form 1065), box 20,
COUB 2. o e o e e 1h
2 Net profit or (loss) from Schedule C, fine 31; Schedule C-EZ, line 3; Schedule K-1 (Form 1065), box 14, code
A (other than farming); and Schedule K-1 (Form 1065-B), box 9, code J1. Ministers and members of religious|
orders, see instructions for types of income to report on this line. See instructions for other income
£O FEPOTE . - v e o et et e e e e e 2 16, 300.
3 Combine lINES 12, TD, @M 2. . ...\ttt ettt 3 16, 300.
4 Muitiply line 3 by 92.35% (.9235). If less than $400, you do not owe self-employment tax; do not file this
schedule unless you have an amount On Hine Th .. ... » 4 15,053.
Note. If line 4 is less than $400 due to Conservation Reserve Program payments on line 1b, see instructions.
5 Self-employment tax. If the amount on line 4 is:
©$113,700 or less, multiply line 4 by 15.3% (.153). Enter the result here and on Form 1040, line 56,
or Form 1040NR, line 54
eMore than $113,700, multiply line 4 by 2.9% (.029). Then, add $14,098.80 to the result.
Enter the total here and on Form 1040, line 56, or Form 1040NR, line54 . ......... ...

6 Deduction for one-half of self-employment tax.
Multiply line 5 by 50% (.50). Enter the result here and on
Form 1040, line 27 or Form 1040NR, line 27. ...
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see your tax return instructions.

FDIA1101L 10/24/13




OMB No. 1545-0121

Form 111 6 Foreign Tax Credit
(Individual, Estate, or Trust) 201 3

» Attach to Form 1040, 1040NR, 1041, or 990-T.

Department of the T . ' " 1%y OF .

Departme o e s (99) |> Information about Form 1116 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form1116. éggg’;:‘;”}qo 19

Name ID no. as shown on page 1 of your tax return
Sample and Spouse Client 123-45-6789

Use a separate Form 1116 for each category of mcome listed below. See Categories of Income in the instructions. Check only one box on
each Form 1116. Report all amounts in U.S. dollars except where specified in Part |l below.

a . Passive category income c Section 901()) income e DLump-sum distributions
b General category income d Certain income re-sourced by treaty

f Resident of (name of country) >
Note: If you paid taxes to only one foreign country or U.S. possession, use column A in Part [ and line A in Part Il. If you paid taxes to more
than one foreign country or U.S. possession, use a separate column and line for each country or possession.
: Taxable Income or Loss From Sources Outside the United States (for Category Checked Above)
Foreign Country or U.S. Possession Total
A B C (Add columns A, B, and C.)

g Enter the name of the foreign country or
U.S, POSSESSION. .. ... oieiii
1 a Gross income from sources within country

shown above and of the type checked above
(see instructions):

OTHER COUNTRY

6,088.

b Check if line 1a is compensation for personal services as
an employee, your total compensation from all sources is
$250,000 or more, and you used an alternative hasis to
determine its source (see instructions). . ..... ... ......

Deductions and losses (Caution: See instructions):
2 Expenses definitely related to the income on line 1a
(attach statement).................... See St 4
3 Pro rata share of other deductions

not definitely related:
a Certain itemized deductions or standard deduction

(see instructions). . ...

b Other deductions (attach statement). ......................
cAddlines3aand3b ... ... 12,200.
d Gross foreign source income (see instructions). .............. 8,557.
e Gross income from all sources (see instructions) ............. 795,649.

f Divide line 3d by line 3e (see instructions). ......... 0.010755
g Multiply line 3c by line 3f...........ooevine 131.
4 Pro rata share of interest expense (see instructions): {]

a Home mortgage interest (use the Worksheet for
Home Mortgage Interest in the instructions) .. ......

b Other interest eXpense. ..........covvvveie s 141.
5 Losses from foreign SOUrces. ...................ons ]
6 Addlines 2, 3g,4a,4b,and5............ .. 335, 6 335,
7 Subtract line 6 from line 1a. Enter the result here and on line 15, page 2. ....................oooovozoee > 7 5,753.
Foreign Taxes Paid or Accrued (see instructions)

Credit is claimed Foreign taxes paid or accrued
for taxes (you In foreign currency In U.S. dollars

must check one)
Paid
(h) l Taxes withheld at source on: (m) Other Taxes withheld at source on: (n) Other tags)ge%tggfraec‘g?ued

i) Accrued foreign foreign
( taxes paid taxes paid (adt?"%«ﬂ;trjm(ws)(o)

() Date paid - ® () Rents & (m) or accrued | . (0) (p) Rents & (a) or accrued
or accrued Dividends royalties Interest Dividends royalties Interest

A|12/31/2013 114. 11. 125.
B
C

12,200.

<JPHZCOO

8 Add lines A through C, column (s). Enter the total hereandonline9,page2.................... ......... » 8 125.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. FDIZ2612L 11/08/13 Form 1116 (2013)




Form 1116 (2013) Sample and Spouse Client 123-45-6789 Page 2
P Figuring the Credit

9 Enter the amount from line 8. These are your total foreign taxes paid or accrued

for the category of income checked above Part{................................ 9 125
10 Carryback or carryover (attach detailed computation)........................ ... 10
11 Add lines 9and 10.. .. ..ot e 1 125
12 Reduction in foreign taxes (see instructions). ... 12
13 Taxes reclassified under high tax kickout (see instructions). ..................... 13
14 Combine lines 11, 12 and 13. This is the total amount of foreign taxes available for credit.................... 125.
15 Enter the amount from line 7. This is your taxable income or (loss) from sources
outside the United States (before adjustments) for the category of income
checked above Part | (see instructions) ... 15 5,753
16 Adjustments to line 15 (see instructions) ... 16
17 Combine the amounts on lines 15 and 16. This is your net foreign source taxable
income. (If the result is zero or less, you have no foreign tax credit for the
category of income you checked above Part I. Skip lines 18 through 22. However,
if you are filing more than one Form 1116, you must complete line 20.) .......... 17 5,753
18 Individuals: Enter the amount from Form 1040, line 41, or Form 1040NR,
line 39. Estates and trusts: Enter your taxable income without the
deduction for your exemption. ... i 18 530,673.
Caution: /f you figured your tax using the lower rates on qualified dividends or capital gains, see instructions.
19 Divide line 17 by line 18. If line 17 is more than line 18, enter "1 ................. oo 19 0.0108
20 Individuals: Enter the amount from Form 1040, line 44. If you are a nonresident alien, enter the amount from
Form 1040NR, line 42. Estates and trusts: Enter the amount from Form 1041, Schedule G, line 1a, or the total
Oof Form 990-T, iNes 36 @and 37 .. ...\ttt 20 157,792.
Caution: /f you are completing line 20 for separate category e (lump-sum distributions), see instructions.
21 Multiply line 20 by line 19 (maximum amount of credit). ... 21 1,704.
22 Enter the smaller of line 14 or line 21. if this is the only Form 1116 you are filing, skip
lines 23 through 27 and enter this amount on line 28. Otherwise, complete the appropriate
line in Part 1V (5e€ INSUCHONS) . . . .« o\ttt ettt > 22 125.
23 Credit for taxes on passive category iNCOMe. ... e, 23
24 Credit for taxes on general category income. . ...l 24
25 Credit for taxes on certain income re-sourced by treaty. ..................... ... 25
26 Credit for taxes on lump-sum distributions. ................. oo 26
27 Add ines 23 through 26. .. ... .o
28 Enter the smaller of line 20 O [IN€ 27, . . ... it 125.

29 Reduction of credit for international boycott operations. See instructions for line 12..........................

30 Subtract line 29 from line 28. This is your foreign tax credit. Enter here and on Form 1040, line 47;
Form 1040NR, line 45; Form 1041, Schedule G, line 2a; or Form 990-T, lined0a. ........................... >1 30 125.
Form 1116 (2013)

FDIZ2612L 11/08/13




Alternative Minimum Tax

. . OMB No. 1545-
rorm 1116 Foreign Tax Credit B No. 1545-012]
(Individual, Estate, or Trust) 201 3
Department of the Treasury . » Attach to Form 1040, 1040NR, 1041, or 990-T. Attach
D avenue Service . (99) | > Information about Form 1116 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form1116. Segﬁenm;”,‘\lo‘ 19

Name

Sample and Spouse Client

ID no. as shown on page 1 of your tax return

123-45-6789

Use a separate Form 1116 for each category of income listed below. See Categories of Income in the instructions. Check only one box on
each Form 1116. Report all amounts in U.S. dollars except where specified in Part |l below.

a . Passive category income c Section 901(j) income
b General category income d Certain income re-sourced by treaty

e D Lump-sum distributions

f Resident of (name of country) >

Note: /7 you paid taxes to only one foreign country or U.S. possession, use column A in Part | and line A in Part Il If you paid taxes to more
than one foreign country or U.S. possession, use a separate column and line for each country or possession.

T Taxable Income or Loss From Sources Outside the United States (for Category Checked Above)

Foreign Country or U.S. Possession Total

A

Cc (Add columns A, B, and C.)

g Enter the name of the foreign country or
U.S. POSSESSION. .. ... > COUNTRY
1a Gross income from sources within country

shown above and of the type checked above
(see instructions):

b Check if line 1a is compensation for personal services as
an employee, your total compensation from all sources is
$250,000 or more, and you used an alternative basis to
determine its source (see instructions). . .............. > D

Deductions and losses (Caution: See instructions):
2 Expenses definitely related to the income on line 1a
(attach statement). . .................: See St 6
3 Pro rata share of other deductions
not definitely related:
a Certain itemized deductions or standard deduction
(see instructions). . ...

7,132,

b Other deductions (attach statement). ................... ...

cAddlines3aand3b .......... i

d Gross foreign source income (see instructions). . ............. 8,557.

e Gross income from all sources (see instructions) . ............ 795,649.

f Divide line 3d by line 3e (see instructions).......... 0.010755

g Multiply line 3c by line 3f..............ooon
4 Pro rata share of interest expense (see instructions):

a Home mortgage interest (use the Worksheet for
Home Mortgage Interest in the instructions) ........

b Other interest expense. . ...........ooo o 141.

5 Losses from foreign sources. ................... ..

6 Addlines2,3g,4a,4b,and5..................... 204 .

6 204.

7 Subtract line 6 from line 1a. Enter the result here and on line 15, page 2....................ooo v > 7 6,928.

¥ Foreign Taxes Paid or Accrued (see instructions)

Credit is claimed Foreign taxes paid or accrued

for taxes (you

In U.S. dollars

(h)
®

c

0 -

ﬂ must check one) In foreign currency
!

Y Accrued foreign

Paid Taxes withheld at source on: (n) Other Taxes withheld at source on: (r) Other (S) Total foreign

H taxes paid or accrued
forelgn (add columns (o)

- - taxes paid
(j) Date paid (K () Rents & (m) or accrued (o)
or accrued Dividends royalties Interest Dividends

(p) Rents &
royalties

taxes paid through (1)
(a) or accrued rougn
Interest

A|12/31/2013 114.

11. 125.

C

8 Add lines A through C, column (s). Enter the total here andonline9,page2.............. ..o .. > 8 125.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

FDIZ2612L 11/08/13 Form 1116 (2013)



Alternative Minimum Tax
Form 1116 (2013) Sample and Spouse Client 123-45-6789 Page 2

-
. o
(Partiil;

9 Enter the amount from line 8. These are your total foreign taxes paid or accrued

Figuring the Credit

for the category of income checked above Part |......................o.ooce. 9 125.1
10 Carryback or carryover (attach detailed computation). ..................... ..o 10
11 Addlines 9 and 10. ... .. 1 125.
12 Reduction in foreign taxes (see instructions). ... 12
13 Taxes reclassified under high tax kickout (see instructions). ..................... 13
14 Combine lines 11, 12 and 13. This is the total amount of foreign taxes available for credit.................... 125.
15 Enter the amount from line 7. This is your taxable income or (loss) from sources
outside the United States (before adjustments) for the category of income
checked above Part | (see instructions) ... 15 6,928
16 Adjustments to line 15 (see instructions) ........... ... oo 16
17 Combine the amounts on lines 15 and 16. This is your net foreign source taxable
income. (If the result is zero or less, you have no foreign tax credit for the
category of income you checked above Part |. Skip lines 18 through 22. However,
if you are filing more than one Form 1116, you must complete line 20.).......... 17 6,928
18 Individuals: Enter the amount from Form 1040, line 41, or Form 1040NR,
line 39. Estates and trusts: Enter your taxable income without the
deduction for your exemption. ......... ... i 18 547,602
Caution: If you figured your tax using the lower rates on qualified dividends or capital gains, see instructions.
19 Divide line 17 by line 18. If line 17 is more than line 18, enter "1 ... 19 0.0127
20 Individuals: Enter the amount from Form 1040, line 44. If you are a nonresident alien, enter the amount from
Form 1040NR, line 42. Estates and trusts: Enter the amount from Form 1041, Schedule G, line 1a, or the total
of Form 990-T, liNes 36 and 37 . ... ..ttt 20 149, 738.
Caution: If you are completing line 20 for separate category e (lump-sum distributions), see instructions.
21 Multiply line 20 by line 19 (maximum amount of credit). ... 21 1,902.
22 Enter the smaller of line 14 or line 21. If this is the onlg Form 1116 you are filing, skip
lines 23 through 27 and enter this amount on line 28. Otherwise, complete the appropriate
line in Part IV (566 iNStrUCHONS) . . ..o\t oo e > 22 125.
Summary of Credits From Separate Parts lll (see instructions)
23 Credit for taxes on passive category income. ...l 23
24 Credit for taxes on general category inCOMe. ...t 24
25 Credit for taxes on certain income re-sourced by treaty. .......................o. 25
26 Credit for taxes on lump-sum distributions. . ............. ..o 26
27 Add lINEs 23 throUgh 26. ... .ot
28 Enter the smaller of 1ine 20 0r liN@ 27. ... ... i i 125.

29 Reduction of credit for international boycott operations. See instructions forline 12,

30 Subtract line 29 from line 28. This is your foreign tax credit. Enter here and on Form 1040, line 47;
Form 1040NR, line 45; Form 1041, Schedule G, line 2a; or Form990-T, lined40a............................ >| 30 125.
Form 1116 (2013)

FDIZ2612L 11/08113




OMB No. 1545-0074

Form 0291 Alternative Minimum Tax — Individuals 2013
Department of the Treasur » Information about Form 6251 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.govAorm6251. At
internal Revenue Service (99) » Attach to Form 1040 or Form 1040NR. e o, 32
Name(s) shown on Form 1040 or Form 1040NR Your social security number
Sample and Spouse Client 123-45-6789
T Alternative Minimum Taxable Income (See instructions for how to complete each line.)
1 It filing Schedule A (Form 1040), enter the amount from Form 1040, line 41, and go to line 2. Otherwise,
enter the amount from Form 1040, line 38, and go to line 7. (If less than zero, enter as a negative amount.). | 1 554,059.
2 Medical and dental. If you or your spouse was 65 or older, enter the smaller of Schedule A (Form 1040),
line 4 or 2.5% (.025) of Form 1040, line 38. If zero or less, enter -0- . 2
3 Taxes from Schedule A (Form 1040), iN@ ... .. .. o 3
4 Enter the home mortgage interest adjustment, if any, from line 6 of the worksheet in the instructions for this line .. ................. 4
5 Miscellaneous deductions from Schedule A (Form 1040, line 27 5
& If Form 1040, line 38, is $150,000 or less, enter -0-. Otherwise, see instructions . .......... oo 6
7 Tax refund from Form 1040, line 100 line 21 . ...o.ovoiia e 7
8 Investment interest expense (difference between regular tax and AMT). ... 8
9 Depletion (difference between regular tax aNd AMT). L. 9
10 Net operating loss deduction from Form 1040, line 21. Enter as a positive amount ... 10
11 Alternative tax net operating loss deduction . ...........ooiiiii 1
12 Interest from specified private activity bonds exempt fromtheregulartax ........... ..o 12
13 Qualified small business stock (7% of gain excluded under section 1202). ... 13
14 Exercise of incentive stock options (excess of AMT income over regular tax income) . ............c...o.o... 14
15 Estates and trusts (amount from Schedule K-1 (Form 1041), box 12,code A)... ... 15
16 Electing large partnerships (amount from Schedule K-1 (Form 1065-B), box 6). .............ooiiii et 16
17 Disposition of property (difference between AMT and regular tax gainor loss) ...t 17
18 Depreciation on assets placed in service after 1986 (difference between regular tax and AMT).............. 18
19 Passive activities (difference between AMT and regular tax income or 0Ss). . ... 19
20 Loss limitations (difference between AMT and regular tax income or 10SS) ... ... ovvi i 20
21 Circulation costs (difference between regular tax and AMT). ... 21
22 Long-term contracts (difference between AMT and regutar tax inCOMe). ... .. ..oovrivnr e 22
23 Mining costs (difference between regular tax AN AT oo 23
24 Research and experimental costs (difference between regular tax and AMT). ... 24
25 Income from certain installment sales before January 1, 1087 25
26 Intangible drilling COStS PreferENCE. . ... ... ot 26
27 Other adjustments, including income-based related adjustments ... 27
28 Alternative minimum taxable income, Combine lines 1 through 27. (If married filing
separately and line 28 is more than $238,550, see InStructionsS.) . . ... vvvve oo 28 554,059.

Alternative Minimum Tax (AMT)
29 Exemption. (If you were under age 24 at the end of 2013, see instructions.)

IF your filing status is . . . AND line 28 is not over... THEN enteronline29....

Single or head of household............... $115400. . .............. $51,900

Married filing jointly or qualifying widow(er) 153,900, ... 80,800 e
Married filing separately. .................. 76950.. . ... .t 40,400

If line 28 is over the amount shown above for your filing status, see instructions.
30 Subtract line 29 from line 28. If more than zero, go to line 31. If zero or less,

enter -0- here and on lines 31, 33, and 35, and go to line B e 554, 059.
31 eif you are filing Form 2555 or 2555.EZ, see instructions for the amount to enter.
® {f you reported capital gain distributions directly on Form 1040, line 13; you reported qualified dividends on Form
1040, fine 9b; or you had a qam on bath lines 15 and 16 of Schedule D (Form 1040) (as refigured for the AMT, if
necessary), complete Part 1T on page 2 and enter the amount from line &0 here. ~ L. .. 149, 738.
® All others: If line 30 is $179,500 or less ($89,750 or less if married filing separately),
multi;alg line 30 by 26% (.26). Otherwise, multiply line 30 by 28% (.28) and subtract $3,590
(31,795 if married filing separately) from the result.
32 Alternative minimum tax foreign tax credit (see Instructions). ... 125.
33 Tentative minimum tax. Subtract line 32 from fine 31........ooiiien 33 149,613.
34 Tax from Form 1040, line 44 (minus any tax from Form 4972 and any foreign tax credit from Form 1040,
fine 47). If you used Schedule Jto figure your tax, the amount from line 44 of Form 1040 must be refigured g
without using Schedule J (see instructions). ... ... iivini 34 157,667.
35 AMT. Subtract line 34 from line 33. |f zero or less, enter -0-. Enter here and on Form 1040, line 45 ...... ... 35 0

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see your tax return instructions. FDIAS312L 12/0413 Form 6251 (2013)




6251 (2013) Sample and Spouse Client 123-45-6789 Page 2

| Tax Computation Using Maximum Capital Gains Rates
Complete Part I1i only if you aré required to do so by line 31 or by the Foreign Earned Income Tax Worksheet in the instructions.

36 Enter the amount from Form 6251, line 30. If you are filing Form 2555 or 2555-EZ, enter the amount from

line 3 of the worksheet in the instructions for line 31 ... . . 554,059.
37 Enter the amount from line 6 of the Qualified Dividends and Capital Gain
Tax Worksheet in the instructions for Form 1040, line 44, or the amount from
line 13 of the Schedule D Tax Worksheet in the instructions for Schedule D
(Form 1040), whichever applies (as refigured for the AMT, if necessary)
(see instructions). If you are filing Form 2555 or 2555-EZ, see instructions for
the amount 1o eMter. . .. ... o 37 22,602}
38 Enter the amount from Schedule D (Form 1040), line 19 (as refigured for the
AMT, if necessary) (see instructions). If you are filing Form 2555 or 2555-EZ,
see instructions for the amounttoenter. ... 38 0.
39 If you did not complete a Schedule D Tax Worksheet for the regular tax or the
AMT, enter the amount from line 37. Otherwise, add lines 37 and 38, and enter
the smaller of that result or the amount from line 10 of the Schedule D Tax
Worksheet (as refigured for the AMT, if necessary). If you are filing Form 2555
or 2555-EZ, see instructions for the amounttoenter.......................... 39 22,602.
40 Enter the smaller of ine 36 0r 1INe 39, . . ... o 40 22.,602.
41 Subtract line 40 from liNe 36. . ..o i 41 531, 457.
42 |fline 41 is $179,500 or less ($89,750 or less if married filing separately), multiply tine 41 by 26% (.26).
Otherwise, multiply line 41 by 28% (.28) and subtract $3,590 ($1,795 if married filing separately) from
BNE TESUIL . - o o e e e e e 145,218.
43 Enter:
® $72 500 if married filing jointly or qualifying widow(er),
® $36,250 if single or married filing separately, or oo 43 72,500.
® $48,600 if head of household.
44 Enter the amount from line 7 of the Qualified Dividends and Capital Gain Tax
Worksheet in the instructions for Form 1040, line 44, or the amount from line 14
of the Schedule D Tax Worksheet in the instructions for Schedule D (Form
1040), whichever applies (as figured for the regular tax). If you did not complete
either worksheet for the regular tax, enter the amount from Form 1040, line 43;
but do not enter less than -0-. ... i 44 519,257.
45 Subtract line 44 from line 43. If zero or less, enter -0-......................... 45 0.
46 Enter the smallerof line36orline 37. ... .. i 46 22,602.
47 Enter the smaller of line 45 or line 46. This amount is taxed at 0%............. a7
48 Subtract line 47 from liNe 46. . ... ... .. i 48 22,602,
49 Enter the amount from the Line 49 Worksheet in the instructions............... 49
50 Enter the smallerof lined8orline49.............ooo i, 50
51 Multiply ine 50 by 15% (15). . ..o ottt ettt
52 Add NES 47 AN BO. oo eee e oo |52 |
1f line 52 and 36 are the same, skip lines 53 through 57 and go to line 58. Otherwise, go to line 53.
53 Subtractline 52 from line 46. ... .. ... | 53 | 22,602
54 Multiply line 53 by 20% (:20) ... .\ttt ea 4,520.
I line 38 is zero or blank, skip lines 55 and 57 and go to line 58. Otherwise, go to line 55.
55 Addlines 41,52, and B3 ... ..ttt 55
56 Subtractline 55 fromline 36, ... . ..o i 56
57 MUltiply ine 56 DY 25% (:25). ..ottt m ettt
58 Add HNes 42, 51, 54, @nd 57, . . ...t 58 149,738.
59 If line 36 is $179,500 or less ($89,750 or less if married filing separately), muitiply line 36 by 26% (.26).
Otherwise, multiply line 36 by 28% (.28) and subtract $3,590 (31,795 if married filing separately) from
BB TESUIL « o oo e v e e et e e e e 59 151,547,
60 Enter the smaller of line 58 or line 59 here and on line 31. If you are filing Form 2555 or 2555-EZ, do not
enter this amount on line 31. Instead, enter it on line 4 of the worksheet in the instructions for line 3. 60 149,738,

FDIA5312L 12/04/13 Form 6251 (2013)




pe . OMB No. 1545-0074
8959 Additional Medicare Tax °
Form » If any line does not apply to you, leave it blank. See separate instructions. 201 3
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 1040, 1040NR, 1040-PR, or 1040-SS. Attachment
internal Revenue Service » Information about Form 8959 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8959. Sequence No. 71
Name(s) shown on Form 1040 ) Your social security number
and Spouse Client 123-45-6789

Additional Medicare Tax on Medicare Wages

1 Medicare wages and tips from Form W-2, box 5. If you have more
than one Form W-2, enter the total of the amounts from box 5. .. 1 188, 602.
2 Unreported tips from Form 4137, line 6......................oo. 2
3 Wages fromForm 8919, 1line 6.t 3
4 Addlines Tthrough 3 .. ..o 4 188,602,
5 Enter the following amount for your filing status:
Married filing jointly . ... $250,000
Married filing separately. ...t $125,000
Single, Head of household, or Qualifying widow(er). ... $200,000 | 5 250,000. i o
6 Subtract line 5 from line 4. If the result is zero or less, enter -0~ ... 6 0.

7 Additional Medicare Tax on Medicare wages. Multiply line 6 by 0.9% (.009). Enter here and go
10 PAIt Ll o e il 7

Additional Medicare Tax on Self-Employment Income

8 Self-employment income from Schedule SE (Form 1040), Section
A, line 4, or Section B, line 6. If you had a loss, enter -0- (Form
1040-PR and Form 1040-SS filers, see instructions.) ............ 8 94,474.
9 Enter the following amount for your filing status:
Married filing jointly . ... $250,000
Married filing separately...............co i $125,000
Single, Head of household, or Qualifying widow(er)... .. $200,000 | 9 250,000. ¥
10 Enter the amount from line 4. ... .......oooiiiiiiieinens 10 188,602.
11 Subtract line 10 from line 9. If zero or less, enter -0-............ 1 61,398.}
12 Subtract line 11 from line 8. If the result is zero or less, enter -0= ..o 12 33,076.

13 Additional Medicare Tax on self-employment income. Multiply line 12 by 0.9% (.009). Enter here and
GO O Pt 111 oo 13 298.

Additional Medicare Tax on Railroad Retirement Tax Act (RRTA) Compensation
14 Railroad retirement (RRTA) compensation and tips from Form(s) :

W-2, box 14 (see instructions) ... 14
15 Enter the following amount for your filing status:

Married filing jointly .. ... $250,000

Married filing separately. ...t $125,000

Single, Head of household, or Qualifying widow(er). ... $200,000 [ 15
16  Subtract line 15 from line 14. If zero or fess, enter -0-......... ..o 16
17 Additional Medicare Tax on railroad retirement (RRTA) compensation. Muitiply line 16 by 0.9% (.009).

Enter here and g0 t0 Part IV. ... ..o 17

18 Add lines 7, 13, and 17. Also include this amount on Form 1040, tine 60, (Form 1040NR, 1040-PR,
and 1040-SS filers, see instructions) and goto Part V... oo 18 298.

| Withholding Reconciliation

19 Medicare tax withheld from Form W-2, box 6. If you have

more than one Form W-2, enter the total of the amounts

FPOM DOX B . v v e e e e e et e 19 2,735.
20 Enter the amountfromline 1. ... .. ...t 20 188, 602.
21 Multiply line 20 by 1.45% (.0145). This is your regular Medicare

tax withholding on Medicare wages. . ..............oooiiiiiene, 21 2,735.

22  Subtract line 21 from line 19. This is your Additional Medicare Tax withholding on Medicare wages. .

23 Additional Medicare Tax withholding on railroad retirement (RRTA) compensation from Form W-2,
DOX 14 (SE IASIUCHIONS) . . . . ..ttt 23

24 Total Additiona! Medicare Tax withholding. Add lines 22 and 23. Also include this amount with
federal income tax withholding on Form 1040, line 62 (Form 1040NR, 1040-PR, and 1040-SS filers,
SEE INSIUCHIONS) « « + .+ ottt et e et e et 24

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see your tax return instructions. FDIAG301 01/29/14 Form 8959 (2013)
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Form 8960 Net Investment Income Tax —

Individuals, Estates, and Trusts

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 1040 or Form 1041.
» Information about Form 8960 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8960.

Internal Revenue Service (99)

OMB No. 1545-2227

2013

Attachment
Sequence No. 72

Name(s) shown on Form 1040 or Form 1041

Your social security number or EIN

am le and Spouse Client 123-45-6789
| Investment Income D Section 6013(g) election (see instructions)
D Regulations section 1.1411-10(g) election (see instructions)
1 Taxable interest (Form 1040, line 8a; or Form 1041, 1ine 1) ... 1 2,561.
2 Ordinary dividends (Form 1040, line 9a; or Form 1041, line 2a). ...........covvvriiinoi 9,401.
3 Annuities from nongualified plans (see instructions). ...
4 a Rental real estate, royalties, partnerships, S corporations, trusts,
etc. (Form 1040, line 17; or Form 1041, line 5).................oo 4a 163,024.
b Adjustment for net income or loss derived in the ordinary course of
a non-section 1411 trade or business (see instructions). ................... 4b ~159,800.
¢ Combine lines 4a and 4b . .. ... . o i 3,224.
5a Net gain or loss from disposition of property from Form 1040,
combine lines 13 and 14; or from Form 1041, combine lines4and 7........ 5a 170,475.
b Net gain or loss from disposition of property that is not subject to
net investment income tax (see instructions). ... 5b
¢ Adjustment from disposition of partnership interest or S corporation
stock (see INStRUCHIoNS). ... ..o 5¢
5 170,475.
6
7
8 185, 661.
9a Investment interest expenses (see instructions).............. ... 9a
b State income tax (see instructions). . ... i 9b
¢ Miscellaneous investment expenses (see instructions)..................... 9¢
d Add lNes 93, 90, N0 OC. ..ottt
10 Additional modifications (see inStructions) . .............ooo i
11 Total deductions and modifications. Add lines9d and 10................oo i 11
l| Tax Computation
12 Net investment income. Subtract Part Il, line 11 from Part |, line 8. Individuals complete lines 13-17.
Estates and trusts complete lines 18a-21. If zero or less, enter -0-............oo 185, 661.
Individuals:
13 Modified adjusted gross income (see instructions). . ... 13 554,059,
14 Threshold based on filing status (see instructions). ...................c.... 14 250, 000.
15 Subtract line 14 from line 13. If zero or less, enter -0-.................... 15 304, 059.
16 Enter the smaller of line 12 0rline 15 . ... . oot 185, 661.
17 Net investment income tax for individuals. Multiply line 16 by 3.8% (.038).
Enter here and on Form 1040, line 60 ... ... ..o it e 7,055.

Estates and Trusts:
18a Net investment income (line 12above) ...
b Deductions for distributions of net investment income and
deductions under section 642(c) (see instructions). .............. ...
¢ Undistributed net investment income. Subtract line 18b from 18a
($8€ INSIUCHIONS). . . oo vttt
19 a Adjusted gross income (see INStructions) ... ..o
b Highest tax bracket for estates and trusts for the year
(588 INSIIUCHIONS). . oot
¢ Subtract line 19b from line 19a. If zero or less, enter -0-...................

20 Enter the smaller of line 18c orline 19¢c........ovvve e
21 Net investment income tax for estates and trusts. Multiply line 20 by 3.8% (.038).
Enter here and on Form 1041, Schedule G, line d..................covniots

18 a

18b

18¢c

19 a

19b

19¢

.......................... 21

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see your tax return instructions.

FDIAGB0IL  01/20114

Form 8960 (2013)



[ i ini — OMB No. 1545-1073
Eorm 8801 Credit for Prior Year Minimum Tax

Individuals, Estates, and Trusts 2013
» Information about Form 8801 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8801.
P B ovemie Service. (99) > Attach to Form 1040, 1040NR, or 1041. Atachment . 74
Name(s) shown on return dentifying number
Sample and Spouse Client 123-45-6789

Net Minimum Tax on Exclusion ltems

-

Combine lines 1 and 10 of your 2012 Form 6251. Estates and trusts, see instructions ...................... 1 296,415,

2 Enter adjustments and preferences treated as exclusion items (see instructions)........................... 2

3  Minimum tax credit net operating loss deduction (see instructions). ...

4 Combine lines 1, 2, and 3. If zero or less, enter -0- here and on line 15 and go to Part It If more than

$232,500 and you were married filing separately for 2012, see instructions ... 296,415,
5 Enter: $78,750 if married filing jointly or qualifying widow(er) for 2012; $50,600 if single or head of
household for 2012; or $39,375 if married filing separately for 2012. Estates and trusts, enter $22,500..... .. 78,750.
6 Enter: $150,000 if married filing jointly or qualifying widow(er) for 2012; $112,500 if single or head of
household for 2012; or $75,000 if married filing separately for 2012. Estates and trusts, enter $75,000.... ... 150, 000.
7 Subtract line 6 from line 4. If zero or less, enter -0- here and on line8andgotoline9.................... 7 146, 415.
8 MUItiply INE 7 BY 25% (:25). ..o oo 8 36,604.
9 Subtract line 8 from line 5. If zero or less, enter -0-. If under age 24 at the end of 2012, see instructions.. .. 42,146,
10 Subtract line 9 from line 4. If zero or less, enter -0- here and on line 15 and go to
Part Il. Form 1040NR filers, see instructions. .. ... ... i i 254,269,
11 @ If for 2012 you filed Form 2555 or 2555-EZ, see the instructions for the amount to enter.
e If for 2012 you reported capital gain distributions directly on Form 1040, line 13; you reported
qualified dividends on Form 1040, line 9b (Form 1041, line 2b(2)); or you had a gain on both lines
75 and 16 of Schedule D (Form 1040) (lines 14a and 15, column (2), of Schedule D (Form 1041)),
complete Part Il of Form 8801 and enter the amount from line 45 here. Form 1040NR filers,
see instructions. 67,695,
® All others: If line 10 is $175,000 or less ($87,500 or less if married filing segaratel for 2012),
multiply line 10 by 26% 3.26). Otherwise, multiply line 10 by 28% (.28) and subtract g3,500 ($1,750
if married filing separately for 2012) from the result. Form 1040NR filers, see instructions.
12 Minimum tax foreign tax credit on exclusion items (see instructions) ...............oo i 12
13 Tentative minimum tax on exclusion items. Subtract line 12 fromiine 11L........... ...t 13 67,695.
14 Enter the amount from your 2012 Form 6251, line 34, or 2012 Form 1041, Schedule |, line 55, 14 67,034,
15 Net minimum tax on exclusion items. Subtract line 14 from line 13. If zero or less, enter -0~ ............... 15 661.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8801 (2013)

FDIZ2413L 06/05/13




Form 8801 (2013) Sample and Spouse Client 123-45-6789 Page 2
‘ TMinimum Tax Credit and Carryforward to 2014

16 Enter the amount from your 2012 Form 6251, line 35, or 2012 Form 1041, Schedule |, line 56............... 16 9,411.
17 Enter the amount from lINe 15, ..o i e 17 661.
18 Subtract line 17 from line 16. If less than zero, enter as a negative amount. ... 18 8,750.
19 2012 credit carryforward. Enter the amount from your 2012 Form 8801, line 28............................ 19
20 Enter your 2012 unallowed qualified electric vehicle credit (see instructions).......................oo 20
21 Combine lines 18 through 20. If zero or less, stop here and see the instructions ........................... 21 8,750.
22 Enter your 2013 regular income tax liability minus allowable credits (see instructions) ............... .. ... 22 157, 667.
23 Enter the amount from your 2013 Form 6251, line 33, or 2013 Form 1041, Schedule |, line 54............... 23 149,613.
24 Subtract line 23 from line 22. If zero or less, enter -0-.. ... o 8,054.
25 Minimum tax credit. Enter the smaller of line 21 or line 24. Also enter this amount on your 2013

Form 1040, line 53 (check box b); Form 1040NR, line 50 (check box b); or Form 1041, Schedule G,

B8 2C o o e e ‘, 8,054.
26 Credit carryforward to 2014. Subtract line 25 from line 21. Keep a record of this amount because you

May USE it TN FUIUME YBAIS . .. ..ttt et e 696.

Form 8801 (2013)

FDIZ2413L 06/05/13




OMB No. 1545-0644

2013

Attachment
Sequence No. 82

Gains and Losses From Section 1256
Contracts and Straddles

Form 6781

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

» Information about Form 6781 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/orm6781
» Attach to your tax return.

Name(s) shown on tax return Identifying number

123-45-6789

Sample and Spouse Client

Check all applicable boxes (see instructions). A Mixed straddle election C Mixed straddle account election
B Straddle-by-straddle identification election D Net section 1256 contracts loss election
Section 1256 Contracts Marked to Market
1 (a) Identification of account (b) (Loss) (c) Gain
From K-1 338.
2 Add the amounts on line 1 in columns (o) and (¢)............. | 2 338.
3 Net gain or (loss). Combine line 2, columns (b) AN (). ottt 3 -338.
4 Form 1099-B adjustments. See instructions
and attach StatEMENT. . .. .. o 4
5 Combing HNES 3 aN0 & ...ttt 5 -338.
Note: /f line 5 shows a net gain, skip line 6 and enter the gain on line 7. Partnerships and S corporations,
see instructions.
6 If you have a net section 1256 contracts loss and checked box D above, enter the amount of loss to be
carried back. Enter the loss as a positive number . ... i
7 COMDING NES 5 GNE B . . oottt ettt e et e 7 -338.
8 Short-term capital gain or (loss). Multiply line 7 by 40% (.40). Enter here and include on the appropriate line
of Schedule D (SB€ INSHUCHONS) .. ..ot 8 -135.
9 Long-term capital gain or (loss). Multiply line 7 by 60% (.60). Enter here and include on the appropriate line
of Schedule D (s iNStrUCHONS) .. ..o 9 -203.

Gains and Losses From Straddles. Attach a separate statement listing each straddle and its components.
Section A — Losses From Straddles

- i Loss. (h) Recognized loss
a) Description (b) Date C) Date (d) Gross sales price (€) Cost or other f) s ) . g .
( Zf p?ope?t)l( entered into Elo)sed out basis plus If column (e) is more Unrecog.nlzed gain if column (f) is more
or acquired or sold expense of sale than (d), enter on offsetting positions than (g), enter
difference. Otherwise, difference. Otherwise,
10 enter -0- enter -0-

11 a Enter the short-term portion of losses from line 10, column (h), here and include on the appropriate line of

Schedule D or Form 8949 (see iNStructionS) . ......oovit i 11a
b Enter the long-term portion of losses from line 10, column (h), here and include on the appropriate line of
Schedule D or Form 8949 (see INStUCHONS) . . ... oot 11b

Section B — Gains From Straddles

() Description (b) Date (c) Date (d) Gross sales price (€) Cost or other (M) Gain. If column (d) is
of property entered into closed out basis plus more than (e), enter
or acquired or sold expense of sale difference. Otherwise,
12 enter -0-
13a Enter the short-term portion of gains from line 12, column (f), here and include on the appropriate line of
Schedule D or Form 8949 (see INStrUCtioNS) . ... ... oo 13a
b Enter the long-term portion of gains from line 12, column (M), here and include on the appropriate line of
Schedule D or Form 8949 (see INSIUCHONS) . . ..t v e 13b

Unrecognized Gains From Positions Held on Last Day of Tax Year. Memo Entry Only (see instructions)

(a) Description of property (b) pate (c) Fair market value (d) Cost (€) Unrecognized gain.
acquired on last business or other basis If column (c) is more
day of tax year as adjusted than (d), enter difference.

14

Otherwise, enter -0-

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. FDIZ1601L 07/16/13

Form 6781 (2013)



fom $582 Passive Activity Loss Limitations OMB No. 1545-1008

» See separate instructions. 201 3

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 1040 or Form 1041. Attachment
99 . o N h Pyt
internal Revenue Service ~ (99) » Information about Form 8582 and its instructions is available at www.irs.gov/orm8582. Sequence No. 88
Name(s) shown on return Identifying number
Sample and Spouse Client 123-45-6789

2013 Passive Activity Loss

Caution: Complete Worksheets 1, 2, and 3 before completing Part |.

Rental Real Estate Activities With Active Participation (For the definition of active participation, see Special
Allowance for Rental Real Estate Activities in the instructions.)

1a Activities with net income (enter the amount from Worksheet 1, column (@)).... | 1a 3,200.

b Activities with net loss (enter the amount from Worksheet 1, column (b))....... 1b

¢ Prior years unallowed losses (enter the amount from Worksheet 1, column (c)) .
d Combine lines 1a, 1b, and 1C. ... oo i

Commercial Revitalization Deductions From Rental Real Estate Activities
2a Commercial revitalization deductions from Worksheet 2, column (@)............

b Prior year unallowed commercial revitalization deductions from Worksheet 2,
COlUMN (D) ..ot

€ Add lINes 28 and 2b. . ..ot

All Other Passive Activities
3a Activities with net income (enter the amount from Worksheet 3, column (@)). ...

b Activities with net loss (enter the amount from Worksheet 3, column (b)) .......

¢ Prior years unallowed losses (enter the amount from Worksheet 3, column (c)) .
d Combine lines 3@, 3b, @nd 3C. ...ttt e

4 Combine lines 1d, 2¢, and 3d. If this line is zero or more, stop here and include this form with your return; all
losses are allowed, including any prior year unallowed losses entered on line 1c, 2b, or 3c. Report the losses
on the forms and schedules normally used . ...... .. ... .. i 4 5,010.

If line 4 is a loss and: @ Line 1d is a loss, go to Part Il.
® Line 2¢ is a loss (and line 1d is zero or more), skip Part Il and go to Part Ili.
® Line 3d is a loss (and lines 1d and 2c are zero or more), skip Parts Hl and IIl and go to line 15.

Caution: /f your filing status is married filing separately and you lived with your spouse at any time during the year, do not complete
Part Il or Part lll. Instead, go to line 15.

Special Allowance for Rental Real Estate Activities With Active Participation
Note: Enter all numbers in Part Il as positive amounts. See instructions for an example.

5 Enter the smaller of the loss on line 1d orthe lossonfine 4. ... ... i
6 Enter $150,000. If married filing separately, see the instructions...............
7 Enter modified adjusted gross income, but not less than zero (see instrs).......

Note: If line 7 is greater than or equal to line 6, skip lines 8 and 9, enter -0-
on line 10. Otherwise, go to line 8.

8 Subtractline 7fromline 6. .. .. ...
9 Multiply line 8 by 50% (.5). Do not enter more than $25,000. If married filing separately, see instructions.... | 9
10 Enter the smalier of line 5 or N8 0. ... . i e 10 0.

If line 2¢ is a loss, go to Part lll. Otherwise, go to line 15.

Special Allowance for Commercial Revitalization Deductions From Rental Real Estate Activities
Note: Enter all numbers in Part Il as positive amounts. See the example for Part Il in the instructions.

11 Enter $25,000 reduced by the amount, if any, on line 10. If married filing separately, see instructions....... 1
12 Enter the 105s from liNe 4 . ...t e 12
13
14
15
16 Total losses allowed from all passive activities for 2013. Add lines 10, 14, and 15. See instructions to
find out how to report the losses onyour tax return . .........ooooo oo oo 16
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8582 (2013)

FDIZ1901L 06/12/13




Form 8582 (2013) Sample and Spouse Client 123-45-6789 Page 2
Caution: The worksheets must be filed with your tax return. Keep a copy for your records.

Worksheet 1 — For Form 8582, Lines 1a, 1b, and 1c¢ (See instructions.)

Current year Prior years Overall gain or loss
Name of activity (a) Net income (b) Net loss (c) Unallowed (d) ©)
(line 1a) (line 1b) loss (line 1c) Gain Loss
Condominium 3,200 3,200

Total. Enter on Form 8582, lines 1a, 1b,
and TG ... .. > 3,200.

Worksheet 2 — For Form 8582, Lines 2a and 2b (See instructions.)

. (a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Overall loss
Name of activity deductions (line 2a) unallowed
deductions (line 2b)

Total. Enter on Form 8582, lines2aand2b........................... >
Worksheet 3 — For Form 8582, Lines 3a, 3b, and 3¢ (See instructions.)
Current year Prior years Overall gain or loss
Name of activity (a) Netincome |  (b) Net loss (c) Unallowed (d) (e
(line 3a) (line 3b) loss (line 3c) Gain Loss
ZYK Online Brokerage 1,810. 1,810.

Total. Enter on Form 8582, lines 3a, 3b,

and 3¢ ... ... > 1,810.
Worksheet 4 — Use this worksheet if an amount is shown on Form 8582, line 10 or 14 (See instructions.)
Fo‘l;r? or schgdutlj I.-(a) R(bt2 (cﬁ Special (Id) Su?t;e;ct
o and line number to 0SS atio allowance column (c) from
Name of activity be reported on (se column (a)
instructions)
Total ... > 1.00
Worksheet 5 — Allocation of Unallowed Losses  (See instructions.)
Fogn|1_ or schggutle L(a) R(bt) (c) Urallowed
. and line number to 0SS atio 0ss
Name of activity be reported on (see
instructions)
Tl . oo > 1.00
BAA FDIZ1902L 06/13/13 Form 8582 (2013)




Form 8582 (2013)  Sample and Spouse Client 123-45-6789 Page 3

Worksheet 6 — Allowed Losses (See instructions.)

Form or schedule (a) (b) (c)

and line number Loss Unaliowed loss Allowed loss
to be reported on
(see instructions)

Name of activity

TOtal. e > 0.
Worksheet 7 — Activities With Losses Reported on Two or More Forms or Schedules (See instructions.)
(a) (b) c) (d) (e)
Ratio Unallowed loss Allowed loss

Name of activity . . ..

Form or schedule and line number to be reported on
(see instructions):
1 a Net loss plus prior year unallowed loss
from form or schedule................. >

b Net income from form or schedule . . ... >

¢ Subtract line 1b from line 1a. If zero or less,

enter

Form or schedule and line number to be reported on
(see instructions):
1a Net loss plus prior year unallowed loss
from form or schedule. ................ >

b Net income from form or schedule ... .. >

¢ Subtract line 1b from line 1a. If zero or less, enter

Form or schedule and line number to be reported on
(see instructions):
1 a Net loss plus prior year unallowed loss

from form or schedule................. >
b Net income from form or schedule . . ... e
¢ Subtract line 1b from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-..... »

Form or schedule and line number to be reported on
(see instructions):
1 a Net loss plus prior year unallowed loss

from form or schedule. . ............... >
b Net income from form or schedule .. ... >
¢ Subtract line 1b from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-.. ... >
Total. ... > 0. 1.00 0. 0.

Name of activity . . .

Form or schedule and line number to be reported on
(see instructions):
1a Net loss plus prior year unallowed loss
from form or schedule. . ............... e

b Net income from form or schedule .. ...

¢ Subtract line 1b from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-.. ... >

Form or schedule and line number to be reported on

(see instructions):
1a Net loss plus prior year unallowed loss

from form or schedule................. g

b Net income from form or schedule .. ... >

¢ Subtract line 1b from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-... .. >

Form or schedule and fine number to be reported on
(see instructions):
1 a Net loss plus prior year unallowed loss
from form or schedule. ................ >

b Net income from form or schedule .. ... >

¢ Subtract line 1b from line 1a. If zero or less,

Form or schedule and line number to be reported on
(see instructions):
1 a Net loss plus prior year unallowed loss

from form or schedule. . ............... >
b Net income from form or schedule .. ... >
¢ Subtract line 1b from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-.. ... >
TORal. e > 0. 1.00 0. 0.

BAA FDIZ1903L 06/13/13 Form 8582 (2013)




OMB No. 1545-0172

corm 8562 Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property) 201 3
D o e Sorva (99) » See separate instructions. ™ Attach to your tax return. ’3‘2‘232212”&0 179
Name(s) shown on return Identifying number
Sample and Spouse Client 123-45-6789
Business or activity to which this form relates
Part I - Summary
| Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: /f you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.
1 Maximum amount (Se& INSHUCHIONS). . .. ..o\ttt e 1 500,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) ... 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in fimitation (see instructions)...................... 3 2,000,000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-................. ... 4 0.
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing
separately, see INStructions. . ... ... 5 500,000
6 (@) Description of property {b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost .
From Schedule K-1 135, 000.
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29....................n L7 0.1 .
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and 7....................... 8 135, 000.
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line S orline 8..... ... ... i 9 135, 000.
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2012 Form 4562 . .............ooooieeeen, 10 0.
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instrs). . 11 500, 000.
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more thanline 11.................... 12 135,000.
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2014. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12........ ’l 13 | 0. "

Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during the

tax year (€€ INSIUCHIONS). . ... ... oo 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election ... 15
16 Other depreciation (ncluding ACRS) . .. .\ 16

1 MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2013 ........................

18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general
asset accounts, Check here. . ... .. . e

Section B — Assets Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

a {b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation (d) (e) ® (g) Depreciation
Classification of property year placed (business/investment use Recovery period Convention Method deduction
in service only — see instructions)

19a 3-year property..........
b 5-year property. . ........ W
¢ 7-year property.......... A
d 10-year property....... ..
e 15-year property.........
f 20-year property.........

g 25-year property. ........ 25 yrs S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs MM S/L
property. ... ... ... 27.5 yrs MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs MM S/L
property. ... ... ... MM S/L
Section C — Assets Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20aClass life. ............. G e S/L
bl12-vear............... 12 yrs S/L
AD-year . ..............-. 40 vyrs MM S/L
] Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 .. ....... ..o i 21

22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter here and on
the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations — see instructions . ... ...
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter
the portion of the basis attributable to section263Acosts ... .. .................. 23 ;
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. FDIZ0812L 06/10/13 Form 4562 (2013)




2013 Federal Statements Page 1
Sample and Spouse Client 123-45-6789
Statement 1
Schedule E, Line 19 - 4400 Collins Avenue
Other Rental and Royalty Expenses
ASSOCLAEION DUBS. .ottt $ 18,000.
Travel and Condo ManagemMeIl.............coiiiimrririmumi o 20,000.
Total $§ 38,000.
Statement 2
Schedule SE, Page 2
Taxpayer's Self-Employment Income from Passthrough Entities
Partnership 1
Self-employment income from entity...............co.occ $ 90, 000.
SECLION 179 EXPEMSE .. .\ttt ittt -10,000.
Total s 80,000.
Total SE Income - Nonfarm $ 80, 000.
Statement 3
Form 1116, Line 1a - General Category Income
Gross Income From Sources Outside U.S.
DAVIAENAS .. ettt e 1,627.
Gross Foreign Source Qualified Dividends................ 4,774.
Foreign Source Qualified Dividend Adjustment.......... -2,363.
Net Foreign Source Qualified Dividends...............c.ocoi .. 2,411.
Capital Gain Distributions..........................coco 214.
Capital Gain Distributions Adjustment.................. -106.
Net Foreign Source Capital Gain Distributions................ 108.
Larry Joe Crunch Time Capital Managemen. ........c....ooovveinnan. 1,942.
Total $ 6,088.
Statement 4
Form 1116, Line 2- General Category Income
Expenses Directly Allocable to Income
Larry Joe Crunch Time Capital Managememn.................c.oocococooronaii $ 63.
Total $ 63.
Statement 5
Form 1116, Line 1a - General Category Income (AMT)
Gross Income From Sources Outside U.S.
DAVEIGEIAS « ..ottt 1,627.
Gross Foreign Source Qualified Dividends................ 4,774.
Foreign Source Qualified Dividend Adjustment.......... -1,364.
Net Foreign Source Qualified Dividends.......................... 3,410.
Capital Gain Distributions.....................cociee 214.




2013 Federal Statements Page 2

Sample and Spouse Client 123-45-6789

Statement 5 (continued)
Form 1116, Line 1a - General Category Income (AMT)
Gross Income From Sources Outside U.S.

Capital Gain Distributions Adjustment.................... -61.
Net Foreign Source Capital Gain Distributions................ 153.
Larry Joe Crunch Time Capital Managemen......................... 1,942.
Total S 7,132,
Statement 6

Form 1116, Line 2- General Category Income (AMT)
Expenses Directly Allocable to Income

Larry Joe Crunch Time Capital Managemen.........................ooin .. ] 63.
Total § 63.




=m 11208 U.S. Income Tax Return for an S Corporation OMB No. 1545.0130
» Do not file this form unless the corporation has filed or is
Department of the Treasury attaching Form 2553 to elect to be an S corporation. 201 3
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Form 1120S and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form1120s.
For calendar year 2013 or tax year beginning , 2013, ending ,
A S election effective date D Employer identification number
2 -
B Bu}inés(: :icéyitf) cl—dz TYPE Br ickel AdViSOI S E Zlbzate?ngo?pgrztiz
number (see instrs) OR 500 Boylston Street
999999 PRINT |Boston 1/01/2013
C hCAh§CKttif shd:jedu[e D F Total assets (see instructions)
- oTeene $ 175,000.
G s the corporation electing to be an S corporation beginning with this tax year? Yes L)SJ No If "Yes,' attach Form 2553 if not already filed
H Checkif: (1) Final return (V4] DName change (3) Address change
(O] Amended return &) S election termination or revocation
| Enter the number of shareholders who were shareholders during any part of thetax year. . ...................................... > 1
Caution. Include only trade or business income and expenses on lines 1a through 21. See the instructions for more information.
1@ Gross reCeipts OF SAIES. . ... . v ettt 1a 500,000.]
b Returns and allowanCes . . .......c.ov it 1b S
b ¢ Balance. Subtract line 1b from [INE Ta. ... ... er ittt et 1c 500,000.
g 2 Cost of goods sold (attach Form 1125-A) ... ..o 2
g 3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1€, 3 500, 000.
4 Net gain (loss) from Form 4797, line 17 (attach Form 4797). ... 4
5 Other income (loss) (seg instrs — aft Statement). .. ... 5
6 Totalincome (loss). Add lines 3through 5. ... ... ... .. i > 6 500, 000.
7 Compensation of officers (see instructions - attach Form 1125-E) ... 7 100, 000.
8 Salaries and wages (less employment credits)............. o 8 100, 000.
21 9 Repairs @nd MaINTENANCE. . ... ...\ttt 9
D110 BA BEDES . ... ..o 10
11T RENES ... 1 12,000.
Y 12 TaXES AN ICENSES. . oo ottt ettt e e 12 10,000.
g T T TR 2 AU S R R 13
14 Depreciation not claimed on Form 1125-A or elsewhere on return (attach Form 4562). .................. 14
E 15 Depletion (Do not deduct oil and gas depletion.). ... 15
E ] 16 AGVEIISING . o v e ee oottt 16 10,000.
'N 17 Pension, profit-sharing, etc, Plans. . ... ... ... i 17
_? 18 Employee benefit PrOgrams. . ... oo it e 18
R 19 Other deductions (attach statement). ........... ... See .Statement . 1|19 91,700.
20 Total deductions. Add fines 7 through 19, .. ... oot > 20 323,700.
21 Ordinary business income (loss). Subtract line 20 from N T PP 21 176, 300.
22a Excess net passive income or LIFO recapture wa
T tax (S€€ INSIIUCHIONS). . .. ..o it
A b Tax from Schedule D Form 1120S) .. ...
X ¢ Add lines 22a and 22b (see instructions for additional taxes)..................ooviiits
ﬁ 23a 2013 estimated tax payments and 2012 overpayment credited to 2013.... ..
o b Tax deposited with Form 7004 .. ... oo
f\ ¢ Credit for federal tax paid on fuels (attach Form4136).....................
xl d Add 1iNes 238 through 23C. ... oottt et e
E | 24 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached .................... ... > D 24
¥ 25 Amount owed. If line 23d is smaller than the total of lines 22¢ and 24, enter amount owed. . . ...t 25 0.
S | 26 Overpayment. If line 23d is larger than the total of lines 22c and 24, enter amount overpaid............ 26
27 Enter amount from line 26 Credited to 2014 estimated tax > | Refunded »} 27
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
. correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Slgn ‘W discuss this return
Here |) | > L e piepareg o P
Signature of officer Date Title Yes I_\ No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check i PTIN

Paid | IENESSSSIRRE | Sc1f-Prepared cotonpioyed | NSNS

Preparer |Firm's name » A T AR, Firm's EIN ®
Use Only

Firm's address ™

Phone no.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see seprat instructions. SPSA0105L 06/28/13 Form 1120S (2013)




Form 11208 (2013) Brickel Advisors 22-3222222 Page 2
; ] 8 Other Information (see instructions) Yes | No

1 Check accounting method: a l)_(J Cash b I___]Accrual c I__lOther (specify) ™
2 See the instructions and enter the:

3 At any time during the tax year, was any shareho!der of the corporation a disregarded entity, a trust, an estate, or a
nominee or similar person? If “Yes," attach Schedule B-1, Information on Certain Shareholders of an S Corporation
4a At the end of the tax year, did the corporation:

Own directly 20% or more, or own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the total stock issued and outstanding of
any foreign or domestic corporation? For rules of constructive ownership, see instructions. If 'Yes,' complete (i)

thrOUGR (V) BBIOW . . . . o\t e el ittt

(i) Name of Corporation (ii) Employer (iii) Country of (iv) Percentage] (V) !f Percentage in (iv)
Identification Incorporation of Stock Ownedi 15 100%, Enter the
Number (if any) Date (if any) a Qualified
Subchapter S
Subsidiary Election
Was Made

b Own directly an interest of 20% or more, or own, directly or indirectly, an interest of 50% or more in the profit, loss, or
capital in any foreign or domestic partnership (including an entity treated as a partnership) or in the beneficial interest

of a trust? For rules of constructive ownership, see instructions. If 'Yes,' complete (i) through (v) below..................
(i) Name of Entity (i) Employer (iii) Type (iv) Country of (v) Maximum %
Identification of Entity Organization Owned in Profit,
Number (if any) Loss, or Capital
5a At the end of the tax year, did the corporation have any outstanding shares of restricted stock?. ....... ... ... X

If “Yes,' complete lines (i) and (ii) below.
(i) Total shares of restricted stock. ...
(i) Total shares of non-restricted stock. ...

b At the end of the tax year, did the corporation have any outstanding stock options, warrants, or similar instruments?. ... .. X‘
If 'Yes,' complete lines (i) and (i) below. e %
(i) Total shares of stock outstanding at the end of the tax year...................oiiiivnnnn >
(ii) Total shares of stock oustanding if all instruments were executed. ...................onnn >
6 Has this corporation filed, or is it required to file, Form 8918, Material Advisor Disclosure Statement, to provide
information on any reportable transaction? . ... .. . i X
7 Check this box if the corporation issued publicly offered debt instruments with original issue discount .. .......... ... > D “’

If checked, the corporation may have to file Form 8281, Information Return for Publicly Offered Original Issue
Discount Instruments.

8 If the corporation: (a) was a C corporation before it elected to be an S corporation or the corporation acquired
an asset with a basis determined by reference to the basis of the asset (or the basis of any other property) in
the hands of a C corporation and (b) has net unrealized built-in gain in excess of the net recognized built-in gain
from prior years, enter the net unrealized built-in gain reduced by net recognized

built-in gain from prior years (see instructions) >3
9 Enter the accumulated earnings and profits of the corporation at the end of the tax year.
10 Does the corporation satisfy both of the following conditions?

a The corporation's total receipts (see instructions) for the tax year were less than $250,000......... ..o .

b The corporation's total assets at the end of the tax year were less than $250,000 . .. X
If 'Yes,' the corporation is not required to complete Schedules L and M-1. :

11 During the tax year, did the corporation have any non-shareholder debt that was canceled, was forgiven, or had the
terms modified so as to reduce the principal amount of the debt?. ... ... i X
If 'Yes,' enter the amount of principal reduction S ] e e
12 During the tax year, was a qualified subchapter S subsidiary election terminated or revoked? If 'Yes', see instructions. . . .. X
13 a Did the corporation make any payments in 2013 that would require it to file Form(s) 10997 .. ........... ... X
b If 'Yes, did the corporation file or will it file required Forms 10007 .

Form 1120S (2013)

SPSAQ112L 01/15/14




1120S (2013) Brickel Advisors 22-3222222 Page 3
{édille 8| Shareholders’ Pro Rata Share ltems Total amount
Income 1 Ordinary business income (loss) (page 1,1ine 21)..... ..o 1 176, 300.
(Loss) 2 Net rental real estate income (loss) (attach Form 8825) . ..., 2
3a Other gross rental income (loss). ... 3a i
b Expenses from other rental activities (attach statement) ..................... 3b
¢ Other net rental income (loss). Subtract line 3b fromline3a................................. 3c
A INEErESt INCOMIE. . o o oottt e ettt e et e 4
5 Dividends: aOrdinary dividends. ... .. ... i 5a
bQualified divIdends. . ... ... overeee i | 51|
6 ROYAIIES. ... et e 6
7 Net short-term capital gain (loss) (attach Schedule D (Form 11208))...................... .. 7
8a Net long-term capital gain (loss) (attach Schedule D (Form 1120S))....................ooet. 8a
b Collectibles (28%) gain (JosS). ... 8b
¢ Unrecaptured section 1250 gain (attach statement) . ..................... ... 8c
9 Net section 1231 gain (loss) (attach Form 4797) ... 9
10 Other income (loss) (see instructions). ......... Type™.. 10
Deduc- [ 11 Section 179 deduction (attach Form 4562). ... ... .ot 1 125, 000.
HONS | 425 Charitable COMFBULIONS . -« .+ .o\ e e e e e 12a
b Investment interest EXpenSe. ... ... .o 12b
¢ Section 59(e)(2) expenditures (1) Type > _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _____ (2) Amount » | 12¢ (2)
d Other deductions (see instructions) .. Type > 12d
Credits | 13a Low-income housing credit (section 42G)5)). ... 13a
b Low-income housing credit (other)..... ... ... 13b
¢ Qualified rehabititation expenditures (rental real estate) (attach Form 3468). .............. ... .. ... ... 13¢c
d Other rental real estate credits (see instrs) Type™ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ ____ 13d
e Other rental credits (see instrs) Type ™ o o ____ 13e
f Biofuel producer credit (attach Form 6478) ......... ... 13f
g Other credits (see instructions) ... ... Type®™ 13g
Foreign | 14a Name of country or U.S. possession ....... >
:?t‘ir:)is b Gross income from @l SOUICES. .. ..o\ttt ettt e 14b
¢ Gross income sourced at shareholder level.............. . i 14c
Foreign gross income sourced at corporate level :
A PaSSIVE CAROOIY . . .\ oottt et et e e 14d
€ GENErAl CAIEQOTY . . . oot e et ettt et e 14e
f Other (attach statement) ...... .. ... i 14f
Deductions allocated and apportioned at shareholder level
G INtErESt @XPEIISE. . . .. ettt e 149
O T .« o e e 14h
Deductions allocated and apportioned at corporate level to foreign source income f .
I PaSSIVE CAEBGONY . oottt et e e e 14i
J General Category . .. ..o ot 14j
k Other (attach statement) . ...... ... i 14k
Other information
| Total foreign taxes (check one): ™ |:| Paid D Accrued. ... ... 141
m Reduction in taxes available for credit
(attach statement). ... .. 14m
n Other foreign tax information (attach statement)
Alterna- | 15a Post-1986 depreciation adjustment. ... 15a
t“;“{:i_ B AGJUSEEA GAIN OF 10SS .+« <. oo ettt ettt e 15b
mum ¢ Depletion (other than oil and gas). ... 15¢
-(r:;‘;‘T) d Oil, gas, and geothermal properties — gross iNCOME ......... ..o 15d
Items e Oil, gas, and geothermal properties — deductions. ... 15e
f Other AMT items (attach statement) . ... .. ... o0 15¢
Items 16a Tax-exempt interest INCOMe. ... ... ... i 16a
ti\:]fgec- b Other fax-eXEMPT INCOME . . . ..t v et et et ettt e 16b
Share- € NONAEAUCHDIE BXPENSES . . ...ttt e et e e e et et 16¢ 25,000.
ggls‘g:r d Distributions (attach stmt if required) (see instrs) ... 16d 20,000.
e Repayment of loans from shareholders. ... . ............................0. oot 16e
BAA SPSA0134L  06/27/13 Form 1120S (2013)




) Brickel Advisors 22-3222222 Page 4

[ Shareholders’ Pro Rata Share ltems (continued) Total amount
Other T7a INVESIMENE INCOME. . . ottt ittt ettt e e e et e e et e 17a
Imng:irc-)n B INVESEMENT EXPEMSES . . ..o e 17b

¢ Dividend distributions paid from accumulated earnings and profits . .............. ... oo
d Other items and amounts ‘
(attach statement)

R?F‘t’_"' 18 Incomelloss reconciliation. Combine the amounts on lines 1 through 10 in the far right column.
cn ' fon _From the result, subtract the sum of the amounts on lines 11 through 12d and lines 141 ... .. ... 18 51,300.

3 2 | Balance Sheets per Books Beginning of tax year End of tax year

(d)
100, 000

T Cash. ..o

Inventories............. ... il
U.S. government obligations. ...............
Tax-exempt securities (see instructions). . . ..
Other current assets (attachstmt) .................
Loans to shareholders. . ....................
Mortgage and real estate loans.............
9  Other investments (attach statement). ..............
10a Buildings and other depreciable assets. .. ...
b Less accumulated depreciation.............
11a Depletable assets. .........................
b Less accumulated depletion................
12 Land (net of any amortization)..............
13a Intangible assets (amortizable only).........
b Less accumulated amortization.............
14 Other assets (attach stmt). .................
15 Totalassets...........ccovveiiiiinn,
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
16 Accounts payable.................... ...
17  Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in less than 1 year. . ..
18 Other current liabilities (attach stmt) . .............. |
19 Loans from shareholders...................
20 Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in 1 year or more. . ...
21 Other liabilities (attach statement) . ................

75,000.

0 NV AW

67,700.

22 Capitalstock. ..., 1,000.
23 Additional paid-in capital................... 100, 000.
24 RetainedearningS............ccooeiiiiin.. 6, 300.
25 Adjustments to shareholders’ equity (att stmt).........
26 Less cost of treasury stock.................
27 Total liabilities and shareholders' equity. . . .. 175,000,

SSA01 34L 06127113 d Form 11208 (2013)




Form 1120S (2013) Brickel Advisors 22-3222222 Page 5

B Reconciliation of Income (Loss) per Books With Income (Loss) per Return
Note. Schedule M-3 required instead of Schedule M-1 if total assets are $10 million or more — see instructions

1 Net income (loss) per books................ 26,300.5 Income recorded on hooks this year not included
2 Income included on Schedule K, lines 1, 2, 3c, 4, 5a, 6, 7, on Schedule K, lines 1 through 10 (itemize):
8a, 9, and 10, not recorded on books this year (itemize): a Tax-exempt interest. S
3 Expenses recorded on books this year not 6 Deductions included on Schedule K, lines 1 through
included on Schedule K, lines 1 through 12, 12, and 141, not charged against ook income this
and 14l (itemize): year (itemize):
a Depreciation. . .. . . .. S o __ a Depreciation... $_ _ _ _____ ___
b Travel and entertainment. $_____ 25,000.| | o ___
_______ 25,000.|7 Addlines5and 6....................... 0.
4 Add lines rtﬁrau_g—h_3—. T 51,300.]8 Income (loss) (Schedule K, In18). kndlessin7. .. 51,300.
| Analysis of Accumulated Adjustments Account, Other Adjustments Account, and
Shareholders’ Undistributed Taxable Income Previously Taxed (see instructions)
(c) Shareholders' undis-
adﬁgm:gggua!gé%%nt adjustgzar?ttsh:::count t”b%tr%%igalflelia%?me
1 Balance at beginning of tax year.................oiinen 0.
2 Ordinary income from page 1, line 21 ... 176, 300. i L i ]’”‘:
3 Other additionS. . ... v et i
4 lossfrompage 1,Hne 2L ... i i i ‘ Lo
5 Other reductions. ....................56€ Statement 2 (_ 150,000.) : fd
6 Combine lines 1 through 5. . ... .o oiiei e 26,300,
7 Distributions other than dividend distributions. ..................... 20,000,
8 Balance at end of tax year. Subtract line 7 fromline6............. 6,300.

SPSA0134L  06/27/13 Form 1120S (2013)




Schedule K-1
(Form 1120S)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

2013

For calendar year 2013, or tax

[l

iPa

D Amended

b?1113

K-1 OMB No. 1545-0130

Final K-1

i

Shareholder's Share of Current Year Income,
Deductions, Credits, and Other ltems

year beginning , 2013 1 |Ordinary business income (loss) {13 [Credits
ending ' i76,300.y |\
. . 2 |Net rental real estate income (loss)
Shareholder's Share of Income, Deductions,
Credits, etc > See page 2 of form and separate instructions. [ 37 5rar et rental income oss) | ||
Information About the Corporation , ]
4 lInterest income
A Corporation’s employer identification number
22-3222222 5a|Ordinary dividends | | ]
B Corporaticn's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code
Brickel Advisors 5 b|Qualified dividends 14 |Foreign transactions
500 Boylston Street
Boston 6 |Royalties T T T T T T T T T T T
7 [Net short-term capital gain (loss) T T T T
C IRS Center where corporation filed return i
P.0. Box 409101, Ogden, UT 8 a|Net long-term capital gain (loss)
i he Shareholde S
Information About the Shareholder SbColecibies @8%) gam (os9)
D Shareholder's identifying number ]
123-45-6789 8 c[Unrecaptured section 1250 gain -7
E Shareholder's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code
Sample Client 9 [Net section 1231 gain (loss) T
123 Main Street
Boston, MA 10 {Other income (loss) 15 |Alternative minimum tax (AMT) items
F Shareholder's percentage of stock B e O
ownership fortax year..................... 100 %
11 |Section 179 deduction 16 |ltems affecting shareholder basis
125,000.]1C | _____25,000.]
F 12 |Other deductions
9 | D | 20,000
|
R L A S
S
U | e e e —
S
E
0 T T T T T 17 [Other information
N
L e e ]
Y

e o e —— — — ———

*See attached statement for additional information.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 1120S.

Shareholder 1

SPSA0412L  08/22113

Schedule K-1 (Form 1120S) 2013




Schedule K-1 (Form 1120S) 2013 Brickel Advisors

22-3222222

Page 2

This list identifies the codes used on Schedule K-
who file Form 1040. For detailed reporting and filing information,

instructions for your income tax return.

1 Ordinary business income (loss). Determine whether the income (loss) is passive
or nonpassive and enter on your return as follows:

Code

1 for all shareholders and provides summarized reporting information for shareholders
see the separate Shareholder's Instructions for Schedule K-1 and the

Report on

Biofuel producer credit ] Depletion information — oil and gas

Work opportunity credit
Disabled access credit
Empowerment zone employment credit

Amortization of reforestation cost
See the Shareholder's I S
Instructions

Section 108(i) information
Net investment income

Report on N “Cn':éjggafg g)r(\gsl‘oyer social securty and See the Shareholder's
Passive loss See the Shareholder's Instructions O Backup withholding Instructions
Passive income Schedule E, line 28, column (g) P Other credits
Nonpassive loss Schedule E, line 28, column (h)
Nonpassive income Schedule E, line 28, column (j) 14 Foreign transactions
2  Net rental real estate income (loss) See the Shareholder's Instructions A Name of country or U.S. possession T
3 Other net rental income (loss) B Gross income from all sources | Form 1116, Part |
Net income Schedule E, line 28, column (g) C Gross income sourced at
Net loss See the Shareholder's instructions shareholder level .
4 Interest income Form 1040, line 8a Foreign gross income sourced at corporate level
5 a Ordinary dividends Form 1040, line 9a D Passive category
5 b Qualified dividends Form 1040, line 9b E General category — Form 1116, Part |
6 Royalties Schedule E, line 4 F Other _
7  Net short-term capital gain (loss) Schedule D, line 5 Deductions allocated and apportioned at shareholder level
8 a Net long-term capital gain (loss) Schedule D, line 12 G Interest expense Form 1116, Part |
8 b Collectibles (28%) gain (loss) 28% Rate Gain Worksheet, line 4 H other Form 1116, Part |
(Schedule D instructions) Deductions allocated and apportioned at corporate level
8 ¢ Unrecaptured section 1250 gain See the Shareholder's Instructions to foreign source income
9  Net section 1231 gain (loss) See the Shareholder's Instructions | Passive category
10 Other income (loss) J General category Form 1116, Part |
Code K Other
A Other portfolio income (loss) See the Shareholder's Instructions Other information
B Involuntary conversions See the Shareholder's instructions L. Total foreign taxes paid Form 1116, Part HI
C Sec. 1256 contracts and straddles Form 6781, line 1 M Total foreign taxes accrued Form 1116, Part i
D Mining exploration costs recapture See Pub 535 N Reduction in taxes available for credit Form 1116, line 12
E Other income (loss) See the Shareholder's Instructions O Foreign trading gross receipts Form 8873
11  Section 179 deduction See the Shareholder's Instructions P Extraterritorial income exclusion Form 8873
12 Other deductions Q Other foreign transactions See the Shareholder's Instructions
A Cash contributions (50%) 7] 15 Altemative minimum tax (AMT) items
B Cash contributions (30%) A Post-1986 depreciation adjustment h
C Noncash contributions (50%) B Adjusted gain or loss
D Noncash contributions (30%) See the Shareholder's C Depletion (other than oil & gas) See the Shareholder's
Instructions . . l— Instructions and the
E Capital gain property to a 50% D 0il, gas, & geothermal — gross income Instructions for Form 6251
organization (30%) E Oil, gas, & geothermal — deductions
F Capital gain property (20%) F Other AMT items ]
G Contributions (100%) - 16 Items affecting shareholder basis
H Investment interest expense Form 4952, line 1 A Tax-exempt interest income Form 1040, line 8b
| Deductions - royaity income Schedule E, line 19 B Other tax-exempt income -
J  Section 59(e)(2) expenditures See the Shareholder's Instructions C Nondeductible expenses See the Shareholder's
K Deductions — portfolio (2% floor) Schedule A, line 23 D Distributions Instructions
L Deductions — portfolio (other) Schedule A, line 28 E Repayment of loans from shareholders
M Preproductive period expenses See the Shareholder's instructions 17 Other information
N Commercial revitalization deduction from A Investment income Form 4952, line 4a
rental real estate activities See Form 8582 instructions B Investment expenses Form 4952, line 5
O Reforestation expense deduction See the Shareholder's Instructions C Qualified rehabilitation expenditures
P Domestic production activities information ~ See Form 8903 instructions (other than rental real estate) See the Shareholder's Instructions
Q CQuatified production activities income Form 8903, line 7b D Basis of energy property See the Shareholder's Instructions
R Employer's Form W-2 wages Form 8903, line 17 E Zi%?i’(’)tx'&%f)ég%'i”mme housing credit Form 8611, line 8
S Other deductions See the Shareholder's Instructions F Recapture of low-income housing credit
13 Credits (other) Form 8611, line 8
A Low-income housing credit (section 42()(5)) ] G Recapture of investment credit See Form 4255
from pre-2008 buildings H Recapture of other credits See the Shareholder's Instructions
B Low-income housing credit (other) from | Look-back interest — completed long-ter! ntract
pre-2008 buildings pleted long-term contracts See Form 8697
C Low-income housing credit (section 42()(5)) J Look-back interest — income forecast method See Form 8866
from post-2007 buildings See the Shareholder's K Dispositions of property with section 179 deductions T
D Low-income housing credit (other) from instructions L Recapture of section 179 deduction
post-2007 buildings
E Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (rental M Section 453()(3) information
real estate) N Section 453A(c) information
F Other rental real estate credits O Section 1260(b) information
G Other rental credits P Interest allocable to production expenditures See the
H Undistributed capital gains credit Form 1040, line 71, box a Q CCF nonqualified withdrawals B F&Z?ff&?éﬁi’ *
| R
J S
K T
L U
M Vv

Credit for increasing research activities Other information

—

Shareholder 1 : Sample Client 123-45-638%ai oseon3

Schedule K-1 (Form 1120S) 2013




rom 1125-E Compensation of Officers

OMB No. 1545.2225
(Rev December 2°‘T3) > Attach to Form 1120, 1120-C, 1120-F, 1120-REIT, 1120-RIC, or 1120S. °
Pn?é’;';ﬁ"sz‘v;’,',ﬁﬁesm;‘ v » Information about Form 1125-E and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form1125e.
Name Employer identification number
Brickel Advisors 22-3222222
Note. Complete Form 1125-E only if total receipts are $500,000 or more. See instructions for definition of total receipts.
. . (c) Percent of P k
1 (a) Name of officer ()] Soualbsecunty ti%we devoted ercent of stock owned () Amount of
numoer to business {d) Common (e) Preferred compensation
Sample Client 123-45-6789 100 % 100.00 % % 100,000.
2 g o
;i 0 0
% % %
% o e
4 0 cl
% ) g
Gl d 0
% % %
g g %
cl cl °
e g e
© ° o
% % 3
% ) o
o © 0
% [ g
0 ° d
3 3 %
% % %
g 2 e
cl cl cd
% % %
% % %
% % %
3 % %
% % %
o % %
Cd l ©
2 Total comPensation Of OFICEIS . . ...\ttt et et 100,000.
3 Compensation of officers claimed on Form 1125-A or elsewhere onreturn . ...
4 Subtract line 3 from line 2. Enter the result here and on Form 1120, page 1, line 12 or the appropriate
[INE OF YOUF 18X FEIUIML . . . o\ttt e ettt e e ettt 100, 000.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 1125-E (Rev 12-2013)

CPCA2101L  06/26/13




com 4562 Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property)

Department of the Treasury

internal Revenue Service ~ (99) » See separate instructions. » Attach to your tax return.

OMB No. 1545-0172

2013

Attachment
Sequence No. 179

Name(s) shown on return

Identifying number

Brickel Advisors 22-3222222
Business or activity to which this form relates
Form 11208
" Bl Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: /f you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.
1 Maximum amount (SEE INSEIUCHONS). . . ... ..ttt et e 1 500,000.
2 Tota! cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) . ...t 2 125,000.
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions)...................... 3 2,000,000,
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-...................innn, 4 0.
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing
separately, $€ INSIUCHONS. . . .o ve et 5 500, 000.
6 (@) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost N o
5-Year Equipment 125,000. 125,000. 7
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29..................oo I 7 0. e Wi
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (¢), lines6and 7....................... 8 125,000.
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5orline 8.... .. ... i 9 125,000.
10 Carryover of disaliowed deduction from fine 13 of your 2012 Form 4562 ................ ..ot 10 0.
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instrs).. [ 11 276,300.
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more thanline 11..... ................ 12 125,000,

13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2014. Add lines 9 and 10, less tine 12. ... .. .. > 13 |

Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Ill below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

o

[Pl Il | Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during the

tax year (see inStrUCtiONS). . .. ... . o e 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election ... ... ... 15
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) . .. .\ u 16

t MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)

Section A

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2013 ..............

18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general

asset accounts, CheCK hBre. . .. ...

Section B — Assets Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

3 (a) (b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation (d) (e) U] (g) Depreciation
Classification of property year placed (business/investment use Recovery period Convention Method deduction
in service only — see instructions)
19a 3-year property.......... ‘
b 5-year property..........
c 7-year property..........
d 10-year property.........
e 15-year property. .. ......
f 20-year property......... ‘}
g 25-year property......... Rt 25 yrs S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs MM S/L
Droperty. ... ..., 27.5 yrs MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs MM S/L
property. ... ... ... ... MM S/L
Section C — Assets Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life i ! S/L
bi2vear..........c...... ; 12 yrs S/L
cd0-year................. 40 yrs MM S/L
! Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 ... .. .. ... 21

22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, fines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter here and on

the appropriate lines of your return, Partnerships and S corporations — see instructions. ... ......... .. oo

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter
the portion of the basis attributable to section263Acosts ....................... 23

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. FDIZ0812L 06/10/13

4562 (2013)




2013 Federal Statements Page 1

Brickel Advisors 22-3222222

Statement 1
Form 1120S, Line 19
Other Deductions
A COUN AN, o $ 3,000.
Auto and TrUCK EXDEISE. ... ... e 20,000.
BaAnK AL g, . it 300.
Legal and Professional ... ... 10,000.
Meals and Entertainment Expense............... i 25,000.
Office EXPONSE. .. i 5,000.
PrOMOC d OM S, o 15,000.
TeleComMmMUNICAt LON . . o 12,000.
Und B OrmS . o e 1,400.

Total s 91,700.
Statement 2
Form 1120S, Schedule M-2, Column A, Line 5
Other Reductions
Disallowed Meals and Entertainment...... ... .. .. ... . $ 25,000.
SeCLIOoN 179 EXDEIISE . i e 125,000.

Total § 150,000.




1065 U.S. Return of Partnership Income OMB No. 1545-0099
Form For calendar year 2013, or tax year beginning , 2013,
Department of the Treasury . endinq y 20 . 201 3
Internal Revenue Service > Information about Form 1065 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.govform1065.
A Principal business activity D Employer identification
number

Consulting Type |Partnership 1 66-6666666
B Principal product or service or CYJ Consulting E Date business started
Consulting Print 1123 Broadway 1/23/1968

, New York -
C Business code number F  Total assets (see instrs)

$ 1,478,500.

G Check applicable boxes: (1) Initial return ~ (2) [ |Final return  (3) [ |Name change  (4) [ |Address change  (5) [ ] Amended return
) . Technical termination — also check (1) or (2)

H Check accounting method: (1) Cash () DAccrual A3) DOther (specity)>
I Number of Schedules K-1. Attach one for each person who was a partner at any time during the tax year > 3
J CheckifSchedulesCandM-3areattached..........,..................................,..,..........._.._.._.._.,_,,_..__,____,,_,__,,_,_,—,,—fTj'
Caution. /nclude only trade or business income and expenses on lines la through 22 below. See the instructions for more information.
TaGrossreceiptsorsales . ... i 1a
b Returns and allowances. .. ........ . 1b
¢ Balance. Subtract line Tb from line Ta ... ... ... . 1c 2,000,000.
2 Cost of goods sold (attach Form 1125-A). . ... . 2
1 3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 fromline Tc..... ... oo 3 2,000,000.
g 4 Ordinary income (loss) from other partnerships, estates, and trusts
ﬁ (attach statement). . ... ..o o 4
E 5 Net farm profit (loss) (attach Schedule F (Form 1040)).............. ... o i 5
6 Net gain (loss) from Form 4797, Part ], line 17 (attach Form 4797)................................ 6
T o See Statement 1| 7 100, 000.
8 Total income (loss). Combine lines 3through 7........ ... ... ... 8 2,100, 000.
9 Salaries and wages (other than to partners) (less employment credits). ............................ 9 500, 000.
s | 10 Guaranteed payments fo partners ... ... ... ... 10 900, 000.
E 11 Repairs and MaintenanCe. ... ... ... e 1
1] 12 Baddebts. ... 12 30,000.
. g 13 RENE et 13 100, 000.
E R T4 Taxes and liCBNSES. .. .. . ittt 14
U S | 15 INOrESt. oot 15
Sr: (F, 16a Depreciation (if required, attach Form4562)........................ ... 16a o
<'> R b Less depreciation reported on Form 1125-A and elsewhere on return ... | 16b 16¢
’s‘ % 17 Depletion (Do not deduct oil and gas depletion.). ................... ... ... 17
P:l 18 Retirement plans, elC. ... .. o 18
/T\ 19 Employee benefit programs. . ...... ... it e 19 125,000.
T .
; B am). -~ o oo See Statement 2|z 160.000.
° 21 Total deductions. Add the amounts shown in the far right column for lines 9 through 20............. 21 1,815,000.
22 Ordinary business income (loss). Subtract line 21 fromline 8.................. ... .. ... ...... ... 22 285,000.
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than general partner or limited liability company member manager) is based on all information of which
Slgn preparer has any knowledge.
Here > > Wit the g::%)girzcru:ﬁotxf below
Signature of general partner or limited liability company member manager Date (see instrs)? Yes No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check i PTIN

Non-Paid Preparer self-employed

id
Pa @[ Firm's EN >

Preparer Firm's name
Use Only Firm's address

>

»

prone ro.__ R

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. PTPAO105L 12/19/13 Form 1065 (2013)




Form 1065 (2013) Partnership 1 66-6666666 Page 2
1| Other Information
1 What type of entity is filing this return? Check the applicable box:

a D Domestic general partnership b DDomestic limited partnership
c Domestic limited liability company d Domestic limited liability partnership
e | |Foreign partnership f | |Other....... -

2 At any time during the tax year, was any partner in the partnership a d?srzg—arae_é gnity_, ;p_aan;rs_hg anzIJd;g_ a; e_nt_ity_ ______
treatltad as a pagtnershlp), a trust, an S corporation, an estate (other than an estate of a deceased partner), or a nominee or
SIMIAT PEISON? . . ettt et et e e e e

3 At the end of the tax year: ) ]
a Did any foreign or domestic corporation, partnership (including any entity treated as a partnership), trust, or tax-exempt
organization, or any foreign government own, directly or indirectly, an interest of 50% or more in the profit, loss, or capital of
the partnership? For rules of constructive ownership, see instructions. If 'Yes,' attach Schedule B-1, Information on Partners

Owning 50% or More of the Partnership .. ... .. X

b Did any individual or estate own, directly or indirectly, an interest of 50% or more in the profit, loss, or capital of the
partnership? For rules of constructive ownership, see instructions. If "Yes," attach Schedule B-1, Information on Partners
Owning 50% or More of the Partnership ... ... ... .ottt e e

4 At the end of the tax year, did the partnership:
a Own directly 20% or more, or own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the total voting power of all classes of stock entitled
to vote of any foreign or domestic corporation? For rules of constructive ownership, see instructions. If 'Yes," complete (i)
HrOUGN (V) DBIOW. . oottt e e e e

(i) Name of Corporation (i) Employer (iii) Country of (iv) Percentage
Identification Incorporation Owned in
Number (if any) Voting Stock
D83 Investments France 30.000

b Own directly an interest of 20% or more, or own, directly or indirectly, an interest of 50% or more in the profit, loss, or capital

in any foreign or domestic partnership (including an entity treated as a partnership) or in the beneficial interest of a trust? For
rules of constructive ownership, see instructions. If 'Yes,' complete (i) through (v) below................................. ...

(i) Name of Entity (i) Employer (iii) Type of (iv) Country of | (v) Maximum
[dentification Entity Organization Percentage
Number (if any) Owned in Profit,

Loss, or Capital

5 Did the partnership file Form 8893, Election of Partnership Level Tax Treatment, or an election statement under section
6231(a)(1)(B)(ii) for partnership-level tax treatment, that is in effect for this tax year? See Form 8893 for more details

6 Does this partnership satisfy all four of the following conditions?
a The partnership's total receipts for the tax year were less than $250,000.
b The partnership’s total assets at the end of the tax year were less than $1 million.

¢ Schedules K-1 are filed with the return and furnished to the partners on or before the due date (including extensions)
for the partnership return.

d The partnership is not filing and is not required to file Schedule M-3...................oo

If 'Yes, the partnership is not required to complete Schedules L, M-1, and M-2; Item F on page 1 of Form 1065; or
ltem L on Schedule K-1.

During the tax year, did the partnership have any debt that was cancelled, was forgiven, or had the terms modified so as to
reduce the principal amount of the debt?. ... ... . . .. . . e X

9 Has this partnership filed, or is it required to file, Form 8918, Material Advisor Disclosure Statement, to provide information on
any reportable transaction? ... ... ... .ottt

10 At any time during calendar year 2013, did the partnership have an interest in or a signature or other authority over
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or cther financial account)?
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts (FBAR) (formerly TD F 90-22-1). If 'Yes,' enter the name of

the foreign country. »

PTPAOT12L 12/19/13 Form 1065 (2013)




Form 1065 (2013) Partnership 1 66-6666666 Page 3
B ¥ Other Information (continued)

11 At any time during the tax year, did the partnership receive a distribution from, or was it the %rantor of, or transferor to, a
foreign trust? If 'Yes,' the partnership may have to file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign Trusts ;
and Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts. See instructions. ... ...t it

See instructions for details regarding a section 754 election.

b Did the partnership make for this tax year an optional basis adjustment under section 743(b) or 734(b)? If 'Yes,' attach a
statement showing the computation and allocation of the basis adjustment. See instructions. ...

¢ Is the partnership required to adjust the basis of partnership assets under section 743(b) or 734(b) because of a substantial
built-in loss (as defined under section 743(d)) or substantial basis reduction (as defined under section 734(d))? If 'Yes,'
attach a statement showing the computation and allocation of the basis adjustment. Seeinstrs..............................

13 Check this box if, during the current or prior tax year, the partnership distributed any property received in a like-kind
exchange or contributed such property to another entity (other than disregarded entities wholly-owned by the
partnership throughout the TaxX YEar) .. ... ... ..o ittt ettt > D

14 At any time during the tax year, did the partnership distribute to any partner a tenancy-in-common or other undivided interest
I PAMNErSIID PrOPEItY 2. L oottt e ettt

15 If the parinership is required to file Form 8858, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Foreign Disregarded
Entities, enter the number of Forms 8858 attached.

See instructions *

16 Does the partnership have any foreign partners? If "Yes,' enter the number of Forms 8805, Foreign Partner's Information
Statement of Section 1446 Withholding Tax, filed for this partnership. .

17 Enter the number of Forms 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain Foreign Partnerships, attached
B0 BRIS FEEUIT . o o ettt et et e e e e e e e e e e e >

18a Did you make any payments in 2013 that would require you to file Form(s) 10997 See instructions...........................
b If 'Yes,' did you or will you file all required Form(s) 10997 .. ... ... . it

19 Enter the number of Form(s) 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain Foreign Corporations,
AtAChEd 10 HhiS TRIUIN. « o ottt e e e >

20 Enter the number of partners that are foreign governments under section 892 0

Designation of Tax Matters Partner (see instructions)
Enter below the general partner or member-manager designated as the tax matters partner (TMP) for the tax year of this return:

Name of } identifying }
designated TMP number of TMP

if the TMP is an

entity, name of } Phone number }
TMP representative of TMP

Address of }

designated TMP

PTPAOT12L 12/19N13 Form 1065 (2013)




Form 1065 (2013) Partnership 1 66-6666666 Page 4
Bieel & Partners' Distributive Share ltems Total amount
1 Ordinary business income (loss) (page 1,1ine 22)...........oooiiii 1 285, 000.
2 Net rental real estate income (loss) (attach Form 8825) ....................ooiiinen 2
3a Other gross rental income (I0SS)...........oo oot 3a <
b Expenses from other rental activities (attachstmty ... ... 3b i ﬂ’
¢ Other net rental income (loss). Subtract line 3b fromline 3a. ... 3¢
4 Guaranteed PaYMENTS. ... ... i 4 900, 000.
B INEEIESE IMCOMIE. - . o\ttt et ettt e et et e e e e e e 5 20,000.
Pﬂcc'me 6 Dividends: a Ordinary dividends. . ... ..o 6a 30,000.
0s) b Qualified dividends. . ... ... ..eueeiieie | 6b] ]
7 ROYAIIES. . oo 7
8 Net short-term capital gain (loss) (attach Schedule D (Form 1065)). ..., 8
9a Net long-term capital gain (loss) (attach Schedule D (Form 1065)) .................ooovviien. 9a
b Collectibles (28%) gain (10SS). ... ...cv v 9b |
¢ Unrecaptured section 1250 gain (attach statement) . ........................ 9¢ . _i
10 Net section 1231 gain (loss) (attach Form 4797) . ... ... oo 10
11 Other income (loss) (see instructions)  Type > 11
12 Section 179 deduction (attach Form 4562). ......... ... i 12 100,000.
Deduc- 13a Contribution.s .............................................................................. 13a
tions b Investment interest eXPENSEe. . ... ... 13b
¢ Section 59(e)(2) expenditures: (1) Type *> (2) Amount ™| 13¢ (2)
d Other deductions (see instructions) Type > " 13d
Self- 14a Net earnings (loss) from self-employment. ... 14a 540,000.
Employ- b Gross farming or fISRING INCOME . ...\ttt et et 14b
ment € GrOSS NOMTAMM HICOME. .« oo\ttt ettt e e e et e e e e e 14¢
15a Low-income housing credit (section 42G)(5)). .. ... ..o 15a
b Low-income housing credit (other)........ ... 15b
Credits ¢ Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (rental real estate) (attach Form 3468).................... 15¢
d Other rental real estate credits (see instructions) Type * 15d
e Other rental credits (see instructions)...........
f Other credits (see instructions).................
16a Name of country or U.S. possession ... >
b Gross iNCOmME from all SOUICES. . . ...\ttt et et et e e e
¢ Gross income sourced at partner level ........ .. ...
Foreign gross income sourced at partnership level
Foreign dPassive category » e General category >
Trans- Deductions allocated and apportioned at partner level v
actions g Interest expense * h OREr. . oo
Deductions allocated and ap_p(;tib}e_d at B%rﬁe_rsﬁp—le;/-el to foreign source income
i Passive category ™ j General category *» kOther........ > 16k
| Total foreign taxes (check one): > Paid [] Accrued D— T 161
m Reduction in taxes available for credit (attach statement)................................o 16m
n Other foreign tax information (attach statement)............... ... ... ..ot . M ; “
17 a Post-1986 depreciation adjustment. . ... 17a
. b Adjusted gain OF I0SS. . ... ... oo 17b
m}:{;ﬂm’e ¢ Depletion (other than Oil AN GaSs). . ... ... vvr ettt 17¢
Tax (AMT) d Oil, gas, and geothermal properties — gross income . .....................o 17d
ltems e Oil, gas, and geothermal properties — deductions. ... 17e
f Other AMT items (Attach SIME). . . ... ... e 171
18a Tax-exempt iNterest iNCOME. . ... o i 18a
Other b Other tax-eXempt INCOME .. ... ittt e 18b
Infor- € NONdedUCtible @XPENSES . ..o\t e e e 18¢c 40,000.
mation | 19a Distributions of cash and marketable securities............. ... 19a 600, 000.
b Distributions of other property . ... 19b
20 @ INVESHMENT INCOME. . ...\ttt ettt e e e et 20a 50,000.
b INVESIMENT EXPENSES . ..t e\ttt et ettt e e e
¢ Other items and amounts (attach stmt). ... ... i ; :
BAA Form 1065 (2013)

PTPAQ134L 06/28/13




Form 1065 (2013) Partnership 1 66-6666666 Page 5
Analysis of Net Income (Loss)

1 Net income (loss). Combine Schedule K, lines 1 through 11. From the result, subtract the sum of

Schedule K, fines 12 through 13d, @and 16l .. ... ..o e ettt 1 1,135, 000.
2 Analysis by (i) Corporate (ii) Individual (ifi) Individual (iv) Partnership (v) Exempt (vi) Nominee/Other
partner type: (active) (passive) Organization
a General
plart'ners. s
blmted,. . 681,000. 454,000.

Balance Sheets per Books Beginning of tax year End of tax year
Assets (2) (b) (c) (d

1 Cash.. .o 1,108,500.1" 203,500.

2 a Trade notes and accounts receivable. ....... o :

b Less allowance for bad debts...............
3 Inventories.......cooviiiiiiii
4 U.S. government obligations................
5 Tax-exempt securities. .....................
6 Other current assets (attach stmty .. ..S€€ .St 3.
7 a Loans to partners (or persons related to partners). ... .. i

100,000,
1,000,000.

b Mortgage and real estate loans............. ;

8  Other investments (attach stmt). .. ................

9 a Buildings and other depreciable assets. ... .. 350, 000. 450,000.
b Less accumulated depreciation............. 350, 000. 450, 000.

10a Depletable assets. .........................
b Less accumulated depletion................
11 Land (net of any amortization).............
12a Intangible assets (amortizable only)......... 125,000.
b Less accumulated amortization.............
13 Other assets (attach stmt)..................
14 Totalassets............coooiviiiieaiiiinns | ; ] 1,478, 500.
Liabilities and Capital ‘ ]

15 Accounts payable................. ...

125,000,

125,000.

16 Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in less than 1year. ... | 100, 000. ‘ 100, 000.
17 Other current liabilities (attach strt) .. S€€ . ST, 4, 500, 000. 300,000.
18 Al nonrecourse loans. ..................... ﬁ_
19a Loans from partners (or persons related to partners). . . .
b Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in 1 year or more. . . . 650, 000. [ 550, 000.
20 Other liabilities (attachstmt) . ................... . ‘
21 Partners' capital accounts. ................. ; ; 933,500. 528,500.
22 Total liabilities and capital.................. Lo S 2,183,500. 1,478,500.
BehenaleME Reconciliation of Income (Loss) per Books With Income (Loss) per Return
Note. Schedule M-3 may be required instead of Schedule M-1 (see instructions).
1 Net income (loss) per books............. 195,000.| 6 Income recorded on books this year not
2 Income included on Schedule K, lines 1, included on Schedule K, lines 1 through
2,3c, 5, 6a, 7, 8, 9a, 10, and 11, not 11 (itemize):
recorded on books this year (itemize): a Tax-exempt interest .. $
3 Guaranteed pmts (other than health insurance). . . . . 900,000. 7 ?393 “2,2'3”]56;”ﬁ%’ffﬁ;gﬁ?ggﬂﬁ T,OQQ ?,s]clortrtg(iﬁ%h
4 Expenses recorded on books this year not included yeaF (itemizé):
?ir;efncir;gj:ule K, lines 1 through 13d, and 161 a Depreciation . . . .. s
a Depreciation . ... .. $
bTraveland .
entertainment . . .. . S_____ A 40,000, 8 Addlines6and7Z........................
___________________ 40,000.] 9 Income (loss) (Analysis of Net Income (Loss), line 1).
5 Addlines 1throughd................... 1,135,000. Subtract line 8 from line 5. . .......... ... il.s 1,135,000.
Sl [& NE@| Analysis of Partners' Capital Accounts
1 Balance at beginningof year............ 933,500.] 6 Distributions: aCash.................... 600,000.
2 Capital contributed: a Cash............. bProperty.............. ...
b Property.......... 7  Other decreases (itemize):
3 Net income (loss) per books. . ........... 195,000.|  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _________ L
4 Other increases (itemize):
___________________ 8 Addlines6andZ........................ 600, 000.
5 Addlines 1through4................... 1,128,500.] 9 Balance at end of year. Subtract line 8 fromline 5. ... 528, 500.

PTPAD134L 06/28/13 Form 1065 (2013)




SCHEDULE B-1 : :
(Form 1065) Information on Partners Owning 50% or

(December 2011) More of the Partnership OMB No. 1545-0099
Department of the Treasry » Attach to Form 1065. See instructions.

Name of partnership Employer identification number (EIN)
Partnership 1 66-6666666

B Entities Owning 50% or More of the Partnership (Form 1065, Schedule B, Question 3a)

Complete columns (i) through (v) below for any foreign or domestic corporation, partnership (including any entity treated as a partnership),
trust, tax-exempt organization, or any foreign government that owns, directly or indirectly, an interest of 50% or more in the profit, loss, or
capital of the partnership (see instructions).

(v) Maximum

(i) Name of Entity (ii) Employer (iiiy Type of Entity (iv)
Identification Number Country of Organization Pgrcentage Owned
(if any) in Profit, Loss,

or Capital

Individuals or Estates Owning 50% or More of the Partnership (Form 1065, Schedule B, Question 3b)

Complete columns (i) through (iv) below for any individual or estate that owns, directly or indirectly, an interest of 50% or more in the profit,
loss, or capital of the partnership (see instructions).

" s iv) Maxi
(i) Name of Individual or Estate @ Idené;:ymg Number (iii) Country of Citizenship (see instructions) Perc(elzvrztagzxg\t]:;d in
any) Profit, Loss,
or Capital
John Smith 123-12-3123 [United States 50.000
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 1065. Schedule B-1 (Form 1065) (12-2011)

PTPA1301L 06/27/11




2013

[ ] Amended K-1

651113

OMB No. 1545-0099

Schedule K-1 1 Partner's Share of Current Year income,
(Form 1065) For calendar year 2013, or tax Deductions, Credits, and Other ltems
Department of the Treasury year beginning , 2013 1 |Ordinary business income (loss)|15 |Credits
Internal Revenue Service i
ending 28,500.y |
. 2 | Netrental real estate income (loss) | |
Partner's Share of Income, Deductions,
Credlts, etc. > See separate instructions. 3 | Other net rental income (loss) |16 |Foreign transactions
w; i artnershi e
| Information About the Partnership 7 [Gusranteed payments
A Partnership's employer identification number 90, 000.
66-6666666 5 [Interest income - -
B Partnership's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code 2,000.
. a|Ordinary dvidends | |
Partnership 1 3 000
CYJ Consulting — L o O
123 Broadway 6 b| Qualified dividends
New York S
C IRS Center where partnership filed return 7 |Royalties
e-file
D DCheck if this is a publicly traded partnership (PTP) 8 | Net short-term capital gain (loss)
I Information About the Partner 9 a|Net long-term capital gain (loss)|17 | Alternative minimum tax (AMT) items
E Partner's identifying number 9b|Collectibles (28%) gain (ossy | |
123-45-6789
F Partner's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code 9¢|Unrecaptured section 1250 gain — T ===
Sample Client 10 |Net section 1231 gain (loss) 18 |Tax-exempt income and
123 Main Street nondeductible expenses
Boston, MA 11 [Other income (loss) 4.000
G D General partner or LLC Limited partner or other -] ————————- =
member-manager LLC member S
H Domestic partner D Foreign partner T
1T What type of entity is this partner?. ... ... Individual B
12 i this partner is a retirement plan (IRA/SEP/Keogh/etc), 19 | Distributions
check here (see instructions)........................ ... D 12 | Section 179 deduction A 60,00
J Partner's share of profit, loss, and capital (see instructions): 10,000.
Beginning Ending 13 |Other deductions
Profit 10 % 0% ___ 20 |Other information
Loss 10 % 10 %
Capital 10 % 1081 | ___5.000.
K Partner's share of liabilities at year end:
NOMIECOUISE . . . .o veevi e eainns $ TR ! " : I O
Qualified nonrecourse financing........ $ elf-employment earnings (loss)
RECOUISE . . oot veet et e S A | 90,000.1 4 _ __ _ __________
L Partner's capital account analysis:
Beginning capital account.............. $ 93,350.1 *See attached statement for additional information.
Capital contributed during the year . .. .. S F
Current year increase (decrease)....... $ 19,500.] 9
Withdrawals and distributions .......... $ 60,000.)] ,
Ending capital account . ............... S 52,850. Fs‘
Tax basis [laaap [ section 704(b) book | u
[ Other (explain) g
M Did the partner contribute property with a built-in gain or loss? o
DYes No E
If 'Yes', attach statement (see instructions) M

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 1065.

Partner 1

Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) 2013

PTPAO312L 12/05/13




Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) 2013 Partnership 1 66-6666666 . Page 2
This list identifies the codes used on Schedule K-1 for all partners and provides summarized reporting information for partners who file Form 1040. For detailed reporting

and filing information, see the separate Partner’s Instructions for Schedule K-1 and the instructions for your income tax return.
1 Ordinary business income (loss). Determine whether the income (loss) is passive

or nonpassive and enter on your return as follows.

Passive loss
Passive income
Nonpassive loss

Report on

See the Partner's Instructions
Schedule E, line 28, column (@)
Schedule E, line 28, column (h)

Code

Empowerment zone and renewal community

employment credit

Credit for increasing research activities

L
]
N Credit for employer social security and
Medicare taxes

o

P

/_R’eport on

| See the Partner's
Instructions

Nonpassive income Schedule E, line 28, column () Backup withholding
2  Net rental real estate income (loss) See the Partner's Instructions Other credits
3 Other net rental income (loss) 16 Foreign transactions
Net income Schedule E, line 28, column (@) A Name of country or U.S. possession ]
Net loss See the Partner's Instructions B Gross income from all sources | Form 1116, Part |
4 Guaranteed payments Schedule E, line 28, column (j) C Gross income sourced at partner level ]
5 interest income Form 1040, fine 8a Foreign gross income sourced at partnership level
© a Ordinary dividends Form 1040, line 9a D Passive category
6 b qQualified dividends Form 1040, line 9b E General category Form 1116, Part |
7 Royalties Schedule E, line 4 F other
8  Net short-term capital gain (loss) Schedule D, line 5 Deductions allocated and apportioned at partner level
gz Net long-term capital gain (loss) SC:‘edU‘e D, line 12 , G Interest expense Form 1116, Part |
N o N
Collectibles (28%) gain (loss) E%Cﬁg}ﬁ Sac';”u‘?é?r'u"é?fﬁs’s line IB Other_ ) Form 1116, Part |
9 C Unrecaptured section 1250 gain See the Partner's Instructions foergg:r’f’gg[sjri/elol%iigg) ea nd app ortioned at p artnership level to
10 Net section 1231 gain (loss) See the Partner's Instructions | Passive category
11 oOther income (loss) J General category Form 1116, Part |
Code K Other '
g :)the‘r portfolio mcome (loss) 2ee t:e ::artner:s lnstruct?ons Other information
nvoluntary conversions ee the Partner's Instructions L Total foreign taxes paid Form 1116, Part II
C section 1256 contracts and straddies Form 6781, line 1 M Total foreign taxes accrued Form 1116, Part Il
g Mining ex.ploration costs recapture See Pub 535. N Reduction in taxes available for credit Form 1116, line 12
£ Cancellation of debt Form 1040, "”6'21 or Form 982 O Foreign trading gross receipts Form 8873
12 (?ther income (""55) See the Partner's Instructfons P Extraterritorial income exclusion Form 8873
] Section 179 d.eductlon See the Partner’s Instructions Q Other foreign transactions See the Partner's Instructions
3 Other deductu?ns‘ 17  Attemative minimum tax (AMT) items
A Cash contributions (50%) A Post-1986 depreciation adjustment
g Cash contributions (30%) B Adjusted gain or loss
o 5 " ] See the Partner"
Noncash contrfbutrons (500/0) See the Partner's C Depletion (other than oil & gas) |nstruction2r:n(;s
D Noncash contributions (30%) Instructions D Oil, gas, & geothermal — gross income the Instructions for
E Capital gain property to a 50% E O0il, gas, & geotherma! — deductions Form 6251
organization (30%) F Other AMT it
) . o items
F Cap|t.al gain property (20%) 18 Tax-exempt income and nondeductible expenses
G Contributions (100%) ; i ;
) . A Tax-exempt interest income Form 1040, line 8b
H investment interest expense Form 4952, line 1 B Other tax-exempt income See the Partner's Instructi
I Deductions — royalty income Schedule E, line 19 ; rrers ne e ?ons
C Nondeductible expenses See the Partner's instruction:
) . . . S
J  Section 59(e)(2) expenditures See the Partner's Instructions 19 Distributions
K Deduct!ons - porﬂolfo (2% floor) Schedule A, line 23 A Cash and marketable securities
L Deductions - p°"“°"9 (°t|"'e') Schedule A, l!ne 28 B Distribution subject to section 737 See the Partner's
M Amounts paid for medical insurance Schedule A, line 1 or Form 1040, line 29 C Other property instructions
N Educational assistance benefits See the Partner's Instructions 20 Other information
O Dependent care benefits Form 2441, line 12 Investment income Form 4952, line 4a
P Preproductive period expenses See the Partner's Instructions Investment expenses Form 4952, line 5
Q Commercial revitalization deduction from See Form 8582 Instructions iti i '
rental real estate activities ZUeaI“tfax dcre: |tb|lrl1lior;nat|on dit (oth Form 4136
! , . ualified rehabilitation expenditures (other
R Pensions ?"d IRAs ' See the Partner's Instructions than rental real estate) See the Partner's Instructions
S Reforestation expense deduction See the Partner's Instructions Basis of energy property See the Partner's Instructions
T Domestic production activities information See Form 8903 Instructions Recapture of low-income housing credit ,
U Qualified production activities income Form 8903, line 7b (section 42())(5)) Form 8611, line 8
V Employer's Form W-2 wages Form 8903, line 17 Recapture of low-income housing credit (other) ~ Form 8611, line 8
W Other deductions See the Partner's Instructions Recapture of investment credit See Form 4255
14  Self-employment eamings (loss) [Eecsp;turi gftothetr credits ted See the Partner's Instructions
ook-back interest — complete

Note. If you have a section 179 deduction or any partner-level deductions, see the

Partner’s Instructions before completing Schedule SE.

long-term contracts
Look-back interest — income

N<XXS<CHWIOIVOZE r X «—IO "m COWP

See Form 8697

A Net earnings (loss) from self-employment Schedule SE, Section A or B forecast method See Form 8866
B Gross farming or fishing income See the Partner's Instructions Dispositions of property with —
C Gross non-farm income See the Partner's Instructions section 179 deductions
15 Credits Recapture of section 179 deduction
A Low-income housing credit (section 423)(5)) ] Interest expense for corporate partners
from pre-2008 buildings Section 453())(3) information
B Low.income housing credit (ather) from Section 453A(0) information
C Low-income housing credit (section 42()(5)) Section 1260(b) information
fromlpost-2007 bl:'“di"gs . Interest allocable to production expenditures 1 See the Partner's
D ‘F-)g‘;’t'.'gggg‘gum‘i’:é"sg credit (other) from L— See the Partner's Instructions CCF nonqualified withdrawals Instructions
E Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (rental Depletion information — oil and gas
real estate) Amortization of reforestation costs
F Other rental real estate credits Unrelated business taxable income
G Other rental credits — Precontribution gain (loss)
H Undistributed capital gains credit Form 1040, line 71; check box a Section 108(i) information
| Biofuel producer credit Net investment income
J  Work opportunity credit } See the Partner's Instructions Other information _
K Disabled access credit

Partner 1:

Sample Client

123-45-6789

PTPAO312LL  12/05/13

Schedule K-1(Form 1065) 2013




L51113

[] Final K-1 [ ] Amended K-1 OME No. 1545009
Schedule K-1 201 3 ] Partner's Share of Current Year Income,
(Form 1065) For calendar year 2013, or tax 1 Deductions, Credits, and Other ltems
Department of the Treasury year beginning , 2013 1 [Ordinary business income (loss)|15 |Credits
Internal Revenue Service T
ending , 142,500.) | _ __ ______

. 2 | Net rental real estate income (loss
Partner's Share of Income, Deductions, (1059

Credits, etc. » See separate instructions. 3

Other net rental income (loss) |16 |Foreign transactions

] Information About the Partnership 7+ TGoaraniesd saymonts S P

A Partnership's employer identification number 450, 000.
66-6666666 5 |Interest income e e e
B Partnership's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code 10, 000.

. 6 a| Ordinary dividends
Partnership 1 Y

CYJ Consulting _ i5,000. |\
123 Broadway 6 b| Qualified dividends
New York N
C IRS Center where partnership filed return 7 [Royaltes | | T 7777
e-file
D[] Check if this is a publicly traded partnership (PTP) 8 | Net short-term capital gain (loss)
1 Information About the Partner 9 a|Net long-term capital gain (loss)|17 | Alternative minimum tax (AMT) items
E Partner's identifying number 9b|Collectibles @8%) gam (oss) | |~~~ """~
123-12-3123

F Partner's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code 9 ¢| Unrecaptured section 1250 gain e e

John Smith 10 |Net section 1231 gain (loss) 18 |Tax-exempt income and
1000 Walnut Street nondeductible expenses
Newton, Ma 11 | Other income (loss) Cc
G General partner or LLC Limited partner or other c 420,000,
member-manager LLC member L e —
H Domestic partner |:| Foreign partner I
11 What type of entity is this partner?. .. ... .. Individual T T
12 If this partner is a retirement plan (IRA/SEP/Keogh/etc), : 19 | Distributions
check here (see instructions). ...............coo il D 12 |Section 179 deduction A | 300,000.
J Partner's share of profit, loss, and capital (see instructions): 50,000.
Beginning Ending 13 | Other deductions
Profit 50 % 50 % _d_ o __ 20 | Other information
Loss 50 % 50 %
Capital 50 50 $ b _ A | ________25.000.
K Partner's share of liabilities at year end:
NONFECOUISE .« o v et e ieeie e eeann ) T2 [Seremmi n - l ]
Qualified nonrecourse financing........ $ A elf-employment earnings (loss)
RECOUIMSE . . vt eie e e $ I 450,000.1 |\ _ __ __________.
L Partner's capital account analysis:
Beginning capital account. ............. $ 466,750.| *See attached statement for additional information.
Capital contributed during the year .. ... S F
Current year increase (decrease)....... 8 97,500. g
Withdrawals and distributions . ......... S 300,000.)1},
Ending capital account ................ $ 264,250.| %
Tax basis [ ]caapP [ section 704(b) book | u
. Other (explain) E
M Did the partner contribute property with a built-in gain or loss? | o
I___l Yes No 'ﬂ
If 'Yes', attach statement (see instructions) M
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 1065. Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) 2013

Partner 2 PTPAO312L 12/05/13




Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) 2013 Partnership 1

66-6666666

Page 2

This list identifies the codes used on Schedule K-1 for alf partners and provides summarized reporting information for partners who file Form 1040. For detailed reporting
an(_lI filing information, see the separate Partner's Instructions for Schedule K-1 and the instructions for your income tax return,

Ordinary business income (loss). Determine whether the income (loss) is passive
or nonpassive and enter on your return as follows.

Report on

See the Partner's Instructions
Schedute E, line 28, column (g)
Schedule E, line 28, column (h)
Schedule E, line 28, column (j)
See the Partner's Instructions

Passive loss
Passive income
Nonpassive loss
Nonpassive income
2 Net rental real estate income (loss)
3 Other net rental income (loss)
Net income
Net loss
4  Guaranteed payments
5 Interestincome
6 a Ordinary dividends
6 b qualified dividends
7 Royalties
8  Net short-term capital gain (loss)
92 Net long-term capital gain (loss)
9 b collectibles (28%) gain (loss)

Schedule E, line 28, column (g)
See the Partner's Instructions
Schedule E, line 28, column ()
Form 1040, line 8a

Form 1040, line 9a

Form 1040, line 9b

Schedule E, line 4

Schedute D, line 5

Schedule D, line 12

28% Rate Gain Worksheet, line
4 (Schedule D Instructions)

See the Partner's instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

9 ¢ Unrecaptured section 1250 gain
710  Net section 1231 gain (loss)
11 Other income (loss)

Code

A Other portfolio income (loss) See the Partner's Instructions

B involuntary conversions See the Partner's Instructions

C Section 1256 contracts and straddles Form 6781, line 1

D Mining exploration costs recapture See Pub 535

E Cancellation of debt Form 1040, line 21 or Form 982

F  Other income (loss) See the Partner's Instructions
12  Ssection 179 deduction See the Partner's Instructions
13  Other deductions

Cash contributions (50%)
Cash contributions (30%)
Noncash contributions (50%)
Noncash contributions (30%)

Capital gain property to a 50%
organization (30%)

Capital gain property (20%)
Contributions (100%)

Investment interest expense
Deductions — royalty income
Section 59(e)(2) expenditures
Deductions — portfolio (2% floor)
Deductions — portfolio (other)
Amounts paid for medical insurance
Educational assistance benefits
Dependent care benefits
Preproductive period expenses

Commercial revitalization deduction from
rental real estate activities

Pensions and IRAs

Reforestation expense deduction
Domestic production activities information
Qualified production activities income
Employer's Form W-2 wages

Other deductions

14  Self-employment eamings (loss)

Note. If you have a section 179 deduction or any partner-level deductions, see the
Partner's Instructions before completing Schedule SE.

A Net earnings (loss) from self-employment
B Gross farming or fishing income

C Gross non-farm income

Credits

Low-income housing credit (section 42()(5)) _T
from pre-2008 buildings

Low-income housing credit (other) from
pre-2008 buildings

Low-income housing credit (section 42(j)(5))
from post-2007 buiidings

Low-income housing credit (other) from
post-2007 buildings

Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (rental
real estate)

Other rental real estate credits
Other rental credits
Undistributed capital gains credit
Biofuel producer credit

Work opportunity credit

Disabled access credit

Partner 2: John Smith

See the Partner's
Instructions

Form 4952, line 1

Schedule E, line 19

See the Partner's Instructions

Schedule A, line 23

Schedule A, line 28

Schedule A, line 1 or Form 1040, line 29
See the Partner's Instructions

Form 2441, line 12

See the Partner's Instructions

See Form 8582 Instructions

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions
See Form 8903 Instructions
Form 8903, line 7b

Form 8903, line 17

See the Partner's Instructions

S<cHVWD ODVOZIBr-X-—IOT MOOW>

Schedule SE, Section A or B
See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

15

>

— See the Partner's Instructions

Form 1040, line 71; check box a

See the Partner’s Instructions

Xee=TIOT M O O W

123-12-3123

16

17

18

19

20

Code

Empowerment zone and renewal comm
employment credit

Credit for increasing research activities

Credit for employer social security and
Medicare taxes

Backup withholding

Other credits

Foreign transactions

A Name of country or U.S. possession

B Gross income from all sources

C Gross income sourced at partner level
Foreign gross income sourced a
D Passive category

E General category

F Other

w0 =2 =

Report on
unity ]
| ___See the Partner's

Instructions

Form 1116, Part |

t partne7§h/'p level

l— Form 1116, Part |

Deductions allocated and apportioned at partner level

G Interest expense
H Other

Form 1116, Part |
Form 1116, Part |

Deductions allocated and apportioned at partnership level to

foreign source income
I Passive category

J General category

K Other

Other information

Form 1116, Part |

L Total foreign taxes paid Form 1116, Part Il
M Total foreign taxes accrued Form 1116, Part !l
N Reduction in taxes available for credit Form 1116, line 12
O Foreign trading gross receipts Form 8873
P Extraterritorial income exclusion Form 8873
Q Other foreign transactions See the Partner's Instructions
Alternative minimum tax (AMT) items
A Post-1986 depreciation adjustment
B Adjusted gain or loss
C Depletion (other than oil & gas) See the. Partner's
D 0il, gas, & geothermai — gross income Instruchonsl and
' ' the Instructions for
E Oil, gas, & geothermal — deductions Form 6251
F Other AMT items
Tax- t and nondeductible

P

A Tax-exempt interest income

B Other tax-exempt income

C Nondeductible expenses
Distributions

A Cash and marketable securities
B Distribution subject to section 737
C Other property

Other information

Investment income

Investment expenses

Fuel tax credit information

than rental real estate)
Basis of energy property

Recapture of low-income housing credit
(section 42(j}(5))

Recapture of low-income housing credit
Recapture of investment credit

Recapture of other credits

Look-back interest — completed
long-term contracts

Look-back interest — income
forecast method

Dispositions of property with

section 179 deductions

Recapture of section 179 deduction
Interest expense for corporate partners
Section 453(1)(3) information

Section 453A(c) information

Section 1260(b) information

Interest allocable to production expendi
CCF nonqualified withdrawals
Depletion information — oil and gas
Amortization of reforestation costs
Unrelated business taxable income
Precontribution gain (loss)

Section 108(i) information

Net investment income

Other information

N<XXSE<CHIOIVOZE r X «—I0O Tm OOW>

PTPAD312L  12/05/13

Form 1040, line 8b
See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

See the Partner's
Instructions

Form 4952, line 4a
Form 4952, line 5
Form 4136

Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (other

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

Form 8611, line 8

Form 8611, line 8

See Form 4255

See the Partner's Instructions

(other)

See Form 8697
See Form 8866

tures See the Partner's

Instructions

—

Schedule K-1(Form 1065) 2013




2013

For calendar year 2013, or tax

Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

[ Final K-1

EI Amended

K-1

51113

OMB No. 1545-0099

1 Partner's Share of Current Year Income,
4 Deductions, Credits, and Other Items

Department of the Treasury year beginning , 2013 1 | Ordinary business income (loss)|15 | Credits
Internal Revenue Service i
ending 114,000.] |
. 2 |Netrental real estate income (lossy | | |
Partner's Share of Income, Deductions,
Cl‘edltS, etc. > See separate instructions. 3 | Other net rental income (loss) |16 |Foreign transactions
% Information About the Partnership S
4 | Guaranteed payments
A Partnership's employer identification number 360,000.
66-6666666 5 [interestincome | |
B Partnership's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code 8,000.
, 6 a| Ordinary dividends I
Partnership 1 Y 12,000
CYJ Consulting —— L 3 SR P
123 Broadway 6 b| Qualified dividends
New York S
C IRS Center where partnership filed return 7 |Royaltes | |~~~ T~ T 777
e-file
D [ ]Check if this is a publicly traded partnership (PTP) 8 | Net short-term capital gain (loss)
Information About the Partner 9 a|Net long-term capital gain (loss)|17 | Alternative minimum tax (AMT) items
E Partner's identifying number 9b|Collectibles (28%) gain (loss) | | |
F Partner's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code 9.¢|Unrecaptured section 1250 gain —T e ———
XYZ Trust 10 |Net section 1231 gain (loss) 18 |Tax-exempt income and
2385 NW Executive Park nondeductible expenses
Boca Raton, FL 11 | Other income (loss) C 16,000
G D General partner or LLC Limited partner or other F=t————————== L=
member-manager LLC member L
H Domestic partner DForeign partner L e ]
1T What type of entity is this partner?. .. ... .. Fiduciary N
12 If this partner is a retirement plan (IRA/SEP/Keogh/etc), : 19 |Distributions
check here (see instructions). ....................... ... D 12 | Section 179 deduction A 240,000.
J Partner's share of profit, loss, and capital (see instructions): 40,000.
Beginning Ending 13 | Other deductions
Profit 40 % a0 s ___ 20 | Other information
Loss 40 % 40 %
Capital 40 % 40 | ____ A | ________20,000.
K Partner's share of liabilities at year end:
NONIECOUrSe . . .ot v e S TR I n ' | S
Qualified nonrecourse financing. . ... ... $ elf-employment earnings (loss)
RECOUISE .« ot vt e cee e S L e — I
L Partner's capital account analysis:
Beginning capital account.............. $ 373,400.] *See attached statement for additional information.
Capital contributed during the year . .. .. $
Current year increase (decrease). ... ... S 78,000.
Withdrawals and distributions . ......... s ( 240,000.)
Ending capital account ................ $ 211,400.

Tax basis
. Other (explain)
M Did the partner contribute property with a built-in gain or loss?

DYes No

If 'Yes', attach statement (see instructions)

[ Jamap [ ] section 704(b) book

<-Z0 mwc wl-—~ JO™

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 1065,

Partner 3

Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) 2013
PTPAO312L 12/05/13



Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) 2013

Partnership 1

66-6666666

Page 2

This list identifies the codes used on Schedule K-1 for all partners and provides summarized reporting information for partners who file Form 1040. For detailed reporting
and filing information, see the separate Partner's Instructions for Schedule K-1 and the instructions for your income tax return.
1 Ordinary business income (loss). Determine whether the income (loss) is passive

or nonpassive and enter on your return as follows.

Passive loss
Passive income
Nonpassive loss
Nonpassive income
2 Net rental real estate income (loss)
3 Other net rental income (loss)
Net income
Net loss
4  Guaranteed payments
5 Interest income
6 a Ordinary dividends
6 b Qualified dividends
7 Royalties
8  Net short-term capital gain (loss)
9 a Net long-term capital gain (loss)
9 b Collectibles (28%) gain (loss)

9 € Unrecaptured section 1250 gain
70  Net section 1231 gain (loss)
11 otherincome (loss)

Code

Other portfolio income (loss)
Involuntary conversions
Section 1256 contracts and straddles
Mining exploration costs recapture
Cancellation of debt
Other income (loss)
12  Section 179 deduction
13  Other deductions
Cash contributions (50%)
Cash contributions (30%)
Noncash contributions (50%)
Noncash contributions (30%)

Capital gain property to a 50%
organization (30%)

Capital gain property (20%)
Contributions (100%)

Investment interest expense
Deductions == royalty income
Section 59(e)(2) expenditures
Deductions — portfolio (2% floor)
Deductions — portfolio (other)
Amounts paid for medical insurance
Educationa! assistance benefits
Dependent care benefits
Preproductive period expenses

Commercial revitalization deduction from
rental real estate activities

Pensions and IRAs
Reforestation expense deduction
Domestic production activities information
Qualified production activities income
Employer's Form W-2 wages

W Other deductions
14 Self-employment eamings (loss)

TMmoow>»

<CHVD ODVOZREr-X——xI60mM MmMuom»

Report on

See the Partner's Instructions
Schedule E, line 28, column (g)
Schedule E, line 28, column (h)
Schedule E, line 28, column ()
See the Partner's Instructions

Schedule E, line 28, column (g)
See the Partner's Instructions
Schedule E, line 28, column (j)
Form 1040, line 8a

Form 1040, line 9a

Form 1040, line 9b

Schedule E, line 4

Schedule D, line 5

Schedule D, line 12

28% Rate Gain Worksheet, line
4 (Schedute D Instructions)

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions
Form 6781, line 1

See Pub 535

Form 1040, line 21 or Form 982
See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

See the Partner's
Instructions

Form 4952, line 1

Schedule E, line 19

See the Partner's Instructions

Schedule A, line 23

Schedule A, line 28

Schedule A, line 1 or Form 1040, line 29
See the Partner's tnstructions

Form 2441, line 12

See the Partner's Instructions

See Form 8582 Instructions

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions
See Form 8903 Instructions
Form 8903, line 7b

Form 8903, line 17

See the Partner's Instructions

Note. /f you have a section 179 deduction or any partner-level dedtictions, see the

Partner’s Instructions before completing Schedule SE.
A Net earnings (loss) from self-employment
B Gross farming or fishing income
C Gross non-farm income
15 Credits

A Low-income housing credit (section 42()(5)) ]

from pre-2008 buiidings

Low-income housing credit (other) from
pre-2008 buildings

Low-income housing credit (section 42()(5))
from post-2007 buildings

Low-income housing credit (other) from
post-2007 buildings

Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (rental
real estate)

Other rental real estate credits

Undistributed capital gains credit
Biofuel producer credit
Work opportunity credit
Disabled access credit

Partner 3: XYZ Trust

XRee=IOmM M O O W

I

Other rental credits —

Schedule SE, Section Aor B
See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

— See the Partner's Instructions

Form 1040, line 71; check box a

See the Partner's Instructions

16

17

18

19

20

L
M
N
O Backup withholding
P
Fo

MMOOW>»2OVO0OZ=r

N<XXS<CHOWIODIOZE r X “-=TO TmMm COW>

Code

Empowerment zone and renewal community

employment credit

Credit for increasing research activities

Credit for employer social security and

Medicare taxes

Other credits
reign transactions

A Name of country or U.S. possession

B Gross income from all sources

C Gross income sourced at partner level

Report on

| ___ See the Partner's
Instructions

| Form 1116, Part |

Foreign gross income sourced at partnership level

D Passive category
E General category
F Other

Form 1116, Part |

Deductions allocated and apportioned at partner level

G Interest expense

H Other

Form 1116, Part |
Form 1116, Part |

Deductions allocated and apportioned at partnership level to

foreign source income
| Passive category

J General category

K Other

Other information

Total foreign taxes paid

Total foreign taxes accrued

Foreign trading gross receipts

Other foreign transactions

Adjusted gain or loss

Other AMT items

B Other tax-exempt income
C Nondeductible expenses
Distributions

A Cash and marketable securities
B Distribution subject to section 737
C Other property
Other information

Investment income
Investment expenses
Fuel tax credit information

than rental real estate)
Basis of energy property

(section 42(j)(3))

Recapture of investment credit
Recapture of other credits

long-term contracts

Look-back interest — income
forecast method

Dispositions of property with
section 179 deductions

Section 453(1)(3) information
Section 453A(c) information
Section 1260(b) information

CCF nonqualified withdrawals

Precontribution gain (foss)
Section 108(i) information
Net investment income
Other information

PTPAO312L

Reduction in taxes available for credit
Extraterritorial income exclusion

ternative minimum tax (AMT) items
Post-1986 depreciation adjustment

Depletion (other than oil & gas)
Qil, gas, & geothermal — gross income
Oil, gas, & geothermal — deductions

Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (other

Recapture of low-income housing credit

Look-back interest — completed

Recapture of section 179 deduction
Interest expense for corporate partners

Interest allocable to production expenditures
Depletion information — oil and gas

Amortization of reforestation costs
Unrelated business taxable income

12/05/13

Tax-exempt income and nondeductible expenses
A Tax-exempt interest income

Recapture of low-income housing credit (other)

Form 1116, Part |

Form 1116, Part It

Form 1116, Part Ii

Form 1116, line 12

Form 8873

Form 8873

See the Partner's Instructions

See the Partner's
Instructions and
the Instructions for
Form 6251

Form 1040, iine 8b
See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner’s !nstructions

See the Partner's
Instructions

Form 4952, line 4a
Form 4952, line 5
Form 4136

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

Form 8611, line 8

Form 8611, line 8

See Form 4255

See the Partner's instructions

See Form 8697

See Form 8866

|~ See the Partner's
Instructions

Schedule K-1(Form 1065) 2013




Form 4562

Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property)

Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0172

2013

Attachment

internal Revenue Service = (99) » See separate instructions. > Attach to your tax return. Sequence No. 179
Name(s) shown on return Identifying number
Partnership 1 66-6666666
Business or activity to which this form relates
Form 1065
1 <| Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.
1 Maximum amount (e INSTIUCHIONS). . . ...ttt e e 1 500, 000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions)................... ... ool 2 100,000.
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions)................... .. 3 2,000,000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-................... ...t 4 0.
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing
separately, S8 INSHUCIONS. . oo oo oo 5 500, 000.
6 (@) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) () Elected cost ‘
5-Year Eqguipment 100,000. 100,000.
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29.................... ... | 7 0. @
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and 7....................... 8 100,000.
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smallerof lineSorline8............. ... ... i 9 100,000.
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2012 Form 4562 . ..., 10 0.
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instrs).. | 11 500, 000.
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more thanline 11.................... 12 100,000

13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2014. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12. ... .. .. > 13 | 0.
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
et Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during the
tax year (See INSIUCHIONS). . ... ... it 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election....... ... 15
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) . . ... .. 16

MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)

Section A

MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2013

If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general
asset accounts, check here

Section B — Assets Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation

Systel

(a) (b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation (d) (e) (9) Depreciation
Classification of property year placed (business/investment use Recovery period Convention Method deduction
in service only = see instructions)
19a 3-year property. .........
b 5-year property. .. ....... ‘
c 7-year property. . ...... .. }“ ‘
d 10-year property. ........ 5 ‘
e 15-year property......... ﬁ
f 20-year property......... !
g 25-year property......... i 25 yrs S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs MM S/L
property. .. ... 27.5 yrs MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs MM S/L
property. ... .......... ... MM S/L
d in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
S/L
12 yrs S/L
40 yrs MM S/L
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 .. ... ...oooii i 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter here and on
the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations — see instructions. . .. ..o 22
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter

23

the portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. FDIZO812L 06/10/13

Form 4562 (2013)




2013 Federal Statements Page 1
Partnership 1 66-6666666
Statement 1
Form 1065, Line 7
Other Income (Loss)
OENET I COMI. .. oottt e e e $ 100,000.
Total § 100, 000.
Statement 2
Form 1065, Line 20
Other Deductions
Auto and Truck EXDPeNSe ... ... $ 50,000.
CLOEAIIG. o 10, 000.
Meals and Entertainment.. ... ... oo 40,000.
PrOMO L LM, oottt e e e e 40,000.
LAV L. ot e e e 20,000.
Total $ 160, 000.
Statement 3 ]
Form 1065, Schedule L, Line 6
Other Current Assets
Beginning Ending

D83 INVESEMEIE S . oottt e $ 50,000. § 100,000.

Total $ 50,000. $ 100, 000.
Statement 4
Form 1065, Schedule L, Line 17
Other Current Liabilities

Beginning Ending

DEPOSIES. ottt $ 500,000. $ 300,000.

Total $ 500,000. s 300, 000.




PARTNERSHIP 1

CYJ CONSULTING

123 BROADWAY
NEW YORK,

October 16, 2014

Sample Client
123 Main Street
Boston, MA

RE:

Partnership 1

CY]J Consulting

66-6666666

Schedule K-1 from Partnership's 2013 Return of Income

Dear Sample Client:

Enclosed is your 2013 Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) Partner's Share of Income, Deductions,

Credits, Etc. from Partnership 1. This information reflects the amounts you need to complete
your income tax return. The amounts shown are your distributive share of partnership tax items
to be reported on your tax return, and may not correspond to actual distributions you have
received during the year. This information is included in the Partnership's 2013 Federal Return of

Partnership Income that was filed with the Internal Revenue Service.

If you have any questions concerning this information, please contact us immediately.

Sincerely,

Partnership 1

Enclosure(s)




2013

[ ] Final K-1

551113

|:| Amended K-1 OMB No. 1545-0099

(S'__gbn?ﬁlalslg) K-1 Partner's Share of Current Year Income,
For calendar year 2013, or tax Deductions, Credits, and Other ltems
Department of the Treasury year beginning , 2013 1 |Ordinary business income (loss)|15 | Credits
Internal Revenue Service -
ending 28,500.
. 2 | Net rental real estate income (loss B
Partner's Share of Income, Deductions, (loss)
Credits, etc. » See separate instructions. 3 [Other ot rental income (loss) |16 |Foreign transactions
@l Information About the Partnership S
= 4 |Guaranteed payments
A Partnership's employer identification number 90, 000.
66-6666666 5 [Interest income YTt
B Partnership's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code 2,000.
. 6 a| Ordinary dividends I
Partnership 1 Y
CYJ Consulting E— 3,000.1 1 _ _ _ _ o ___
123 Broadway 6 b| Qualified dividends
New York N
C RS Center where partnership filed return 7 |Royattes | |
e-file
D DCheck if this is a publicly traded partnership (PTP) 8 | Net short-term capital gain (loss)
Information About the Partner 9 a|Net long-term capital gain (loss)| 17 | Alternative minimum tax (AMT) items
E Partner's identifying number 9b|Collectibles (28%) gain (oss) | |
123-45-6789
F Partner's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code 9¢|Unrecaptured section 1250 gain —f === ==
Sample Client 10 |Net section 1231 gain (loss) 18 | Tax-exempt income and
123 Main Street nondeductible expenses
Boston, MA 11 [Other income (loss) C 4.000
G General partner or LLC Limited partner or other -t - —-—"——"——-———- L=—-
member-manager LLC member e e e ——
H Domestic partner D Foreign partner I
11 What type of entity is this partner?. . ... ... Individual Tttt Tt
12 If this partner is a retirement plan (IRA/SEP/Keoghl/etc), : ‘ 19 |Distributions
check here (see instructions). .......................... D 12 | Section 179 deduction A | 60,000
J Partner's share of profit, loss, and capital (see instructions): 10,000.
Beginning Ending 13 | Other deductions
Profit 10 % 0% __ 20 |Other information
Loss 10 % 10 %
Capital 10 % 10 3 bt oo A | _________5.000.
K Partner's share of liabilities at year end:
NOMMECOUTSE ..o 3 14 | Self-employment earnings (loss) B T
Qualified nonrecourse financing........ $ A ploy Og os
RECOUISE . e e v oot $ L e —— 90,000.4 4 ____ __________
L Partner's capital account analysis:
Beginning capital account.............. $ 93,350.[ *See attached statement for additional information.
Capital contributed during the year .. ... $ F
Current year increase (decrease)....... $ 19,500 S
Withdrawals and distributions . ......... S 60,000.)] ,
Ending capital account ................ $ 52,850.| %
Tax basis [Jarap [ ] section 704(b) book | u
. S
| | Other (explain) £
M Did the partner contribute property with a built-in gain or loss? | o
DYes No ﬁ
If 'Yes', attach statement (see instructions) M

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 1065.

Partner 1

Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) 2013
PTPAO312L 12/05/13




Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) 2013

Partnership 1

66-6666666

Page 2

This list identifies the codes used on Schedule K-1 for alf partners and provides summarized reporting information for partners who file Form 1040. For detailed reporting

an(-il filing information, see the separate Partner's Instructions for Schedule K-1 and the instructions for your income tax return.

a

Ordinary business income (loss). Determine whether the income (loss) is passive

or nonpassive and enter on your return as follows.

Passive loss

Passive income

Nonpassive loss

Nonpassive income

Net rental real estate income (loss)
Other net rental income (loss)

Net income

Net loss

Guaranteed payments

5 Interest income

6 a Ordinary dividends

6 b Qualified dividends

7 Royalties

8  Net short-term capital gain (loss)
9 a Net long-term capital gain (loss)
9 b Collectibies (28%) gain (loss)

9 € Unrecaptured section 1250 gain
10  Net section 1231 gain (loss)
11 Otherincome (loss)

Code

mTMoOwW>

12
13
A

S<cHuo PVOZErX&+=—IOM MOO®

Other portfolio income (loss)
Involuntary conversions

Section 1256 contracts and straddles
Mining exploration costs recapture
Cancellation of debt

Other income (loss)

Section 179 deduction
Other deductions

Cash contributions (50%)

Cash contributions (30%)
Noncash contributions (50%)
Noncash contributions (30%)
Capital gain property to a 50%
organization (30%)

Capital gain property (20%)
Contributions (100%)

Investment interest expense
Deductions — royalty income
Section 59(e)(2) expenditures
Deductions — portfolic (2% floor)
Deductions — portfolio (other)
Amounts paid for medical insurance
Educational assistance benefits
Dependent care benefits
Preproductive period expenses

Commercial revitalization deduction from
rental real estate activities

Pensions and {RAs

Reforestation expense deduction
Domestic production activities information
Qualified production activities income
Employer's Form W-2 wages

Other deductions

14 Self-employment eamings (loss)
u have a section 179 deduction or any partner-level deductions, see the

Note. /f
Partnerfﬁns

A
B
(o
15
A

Xe—IOm M O O W

Partner 1:

Net earnings (loss) from self-employment
Gross farming or fishing income
Gross non-farm income

Credits _
Low-income housing credit (section 4233(5))

from pre-2008 buildings

Low-income housing credit (other) from
pre-2008 buildings

Low-income housing credit (section 42(j)(5))

from post-2007 buildings

Low-income housing credit (other) from
post-2007 buildings

Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (rental

real estate)

Other rental real estate credits
Other rental credits
Undistributed capital gains credit
Biofue! producer credit

Work opportunity credit

Disabled access credit

tructions before completing Schedule SE.

Report on

See the Partner's Instructions
Schedule E, line 28, column (g)
Schedule E, line 28, column (h)
Schedule E, line 28, column (j)
See the Partner's Instructions

Schedule E, line 28, column (g)
See the Partner's Instructions
Schedule E, line 28, column ()
Form 1040, line 8a

Form 1040, line 9a

Form 1040, fine 9b

Schedule E, line 4

Schedule D, line 5

Schedute D, line 12

28% Rate Gain Worksheet, line
4 (Schedule D Instructions)

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions
Form 6781, line 1

See Pub 535

Form 1040, line 21 or Form 982
See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

See the Partner's
Instructions

Form 4952, line 1

Schedule E, line 19

See the Partner’s Instructions

Schedule A, line 23

Schedule A, line 28

Schedule A, line 1 or Form 1040, line 29
See the Partner's Instructions

Form 2441, line 12

See the Partner's Instructions

See Form 8582 Instructions

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions
See Form 8903 Instructions
Form 8903, line 7b

Form 8903, line 17

See the Partner's Instructions

Schedule SE, Section A or B
See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

— See the Partner's Instructions

Form 1040, line 71; check box a

} See the Partner's Instructions

Sample Client

123-45-6789

16

17

18

19

20

Code Report on
L. Empowerment zone and renewal community -]
employment credit | See the Partner's
M Credit for increasing research activities Instructions
N Credit for employer social security and
Medicare taxes |
O Backup withholding
P Other credits
Foreign transactions
A Name of country or U.S. possession -
B Gross income from all sources | Form 1116, Parti
C Gross income sourced at partner level

Foreign gross income sourced at partnership level

D
E
F

Passive category
General category
Other

Form 1116, Part |

Deductions allocated and apportioned at partner level

G
H

Interest expense
Other

Form 1116, Part |
Form 1116, Part |

Deductions allocated and apportioned at partnership level to
foreign source income

I
J
K

Passive category
General category
Other

Other information

Other foreign transactions

Form 1116, Part |

See the Partner's Instructions

L Total foreign taxes paid Form 1116, Part Il
M Total foreign taxes accrued Form 1116, Part 1i
N Reduction in taxes available for credit Form 1116, line 12
O Foreign trading gross receipts Form 8873

P Extraterritorial income exclusion Form 8873

Q

Al

nmTmooOow>»

ternative minimum tax (AMT) items

Post-1986 depreciation adjustment
Adjusted gain or loss
Depletion (other than oil & gas)

Oil, gas, & geothermal — gross income

Qil, gas, & geothermal — deductions
QOther AMT items

See the Partner's
Instructions and
the Instructions for
Form 6251

Tax-exempt income and nondeductible expenses

A Tax-exempt interest income Form 1040, line 8b
B Other tax-exempt income See the Partner's Instructions
C Nondeductible expenses See the Partner's Instructions

Distributions

A Cash and marketable securities
B Distribution subject to section 737 See the Partner's
C Other property Instructions

Other information

N<XXS<CHOWIOTOZE r X «—IH MM COW»

Investment income
Investment expenses
Fuel tax credit information

Form 4952, line 4a
Form 4952, line 5
Form 4136

Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (other

than rental real estate)
Basis of energy property

Recapture of low-income housing credit
(section 42()(5))

Recapture of low-income housing credit
Recapture of investment credit
Recapture of other credits

Look-back interest — completed
long-term contracts

Look-back interest — income
forecast method

Dispositions of property with
section 179 deductions

Recapture of section 179 deduction
Interest expense for corporate partners
Section 453())(3) information

Section 453A(c) information

Section 1260(b) information

interest allocable to production expendi
CCF nonqualified withdrawals
Depletion information — oil and gas
Amortization of reforestation costs
Unrelated business taxable income
Precontribution gain (loss)

Section 108() information

Net investment income

Other information

PTPAO312L 12/05/13

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

Form 8611, line 8

Form 8611, line 8

See Form 4255

See the Partner's Instructions

{other)

See Form 8697
See Form 8866

tures L See the Partner's

instructions

Schedule K-1(Form 1065) 2013




PARTNERSHIP 1
CYJ CONSULTING
123 BROADWAY

NEW YORK,

October 16, 2014
John Smith
1000 Walnut Street
Newton, Ma

RE:

Partnership 1

CY]J Consulting

66-6666666

Schedule K-1 from Partnership's 2013 Return of Income

Dear John Smith:

Enclosed is your 2013 Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) Partner's Share of Income, Deductions,

Credits, Etc. from Partnership 1. This information reflects the amounts you need to complete
your income tax return. The amounts shown are your distributive share of partnership tax items
to be reported on your tax return, and may not correspond to actual distributions you have
received during the year. This information is included in the Partnership's 2013 Federal Return of

Partnership Income that was filed with the Internal Revenue Service.

If you have any questions concerning this information, please contact us immediately.

Sincerely,

Partnership 1

Enclosure(s)




Schedule K-1 201 3

(Form 1065)

For calendar year 2013, or tax

Department of the Treasury year beginning , 2013
Internal Revenue Service e
ending

[ ] Final K-1

&51113

D Amended K-1 OMB No. 1545-0099

Partner's Share of Current Year Income,
Deductions, Credits, and Other ltems

1 |Ordinary business income (loss)|15 | Credits

142,500.

Partner's Share of Income, Deductions,
Cred|ts, etc. » See separate instructions.

2 | Net rental real estate income (loss)

Information About the Partnership

3 | Other net rental income (loss) |16 |Foreign transactions

A Partnership's employer identification number

66-6666666

4 |Guaranteed payments

450, 000.

5 [|interest

B Partnership's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code

Partnership 1
CYJ Consulting

income

10,000.

6 a| Ordinary dividends

15,000.

D DCheck if this is a publicly traded partnership (PTP)

123 Broadway 6 b| Qualified dividends

New York N
C IRS Center where partnership filed return 7 |Royalties

e-file

| Information About the Partner

8 | Net short-term capital gain (loss)

E Partner's identifying number
123-12-3123

9a|Net long-term capital gain (loss)|17 | Alternative minimum tax (AMT) items

F Partner's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code

9 b{ Collectibles (28%) gain (loss)

9 ¢|Unrecaptured section 1250 gain

L Partner's capital account analysis:

John Smith 10 |Net section 1231 gain (loss) 18 |Tax-exempt income and

1000 Walnut Street nondeductible expenses

Newton, Ma 11 | Other income (loss) Cc 20,000.
G D General partner or LLC Limited partner or other r—t——————=—=== ===

member-manager LLC member I

H Domestic partner D Foreign partner S S
11 What type of entity is this partner?. ....... Individual T Tttt T T T
12 1f this partner is a retirement plan (IRA/SEP/Keogh/etc), 19 |Distributions

check here (see instructions). ..................... D 12 [Section 179 deduction A | 300, 000.
J Partner's share of profit, loss, and capital (see instructions): 50,000.

Beginning Ending 13 | Other deductions

Profit 50 % 50 0o ___ 20 ([Other information

Loss 50 % 50 %

Capital 50 % 50 5 b d oo A | ________= 25,000,
K Partner's share of liabilities at year end:

NONrECOUrSe . . ..o vveveiariaenens $ TR I n _ I -

Qualified nonrecourse financing........ S elf-employment earnings (loss)

RECOUISE . v et ee e e e S Al 450,000. _ | __ __ ___ _______|

*See attached statement for additional information.

| ]Other (explain)
M Did the partner contribute property with a built-in gain or loss?

D Yes No

If 'Yes', attach statement (see instructions)

Beginning capital account. . ............ $ 466,750.
Capital contributed during the year .. ... $

Current year increase (decrease)....... $ 97,500.

Withdrawals and distributions .. ........ S ( 300, 000.
Ending capital account ................ ] 264,250,
Tax basis []GAaP [ ] section 704(b) book

<~Z0 mwc »wI— O™

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 1065.

Partner 2

Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) 2013
PTPAG312L  12/05/13




Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) 2013

Partnership 1

66-6666666

Page 2

This list identifies the codes used on Schedule K-1 for all partners and provides summarized reporting information for partners who file Form 1040. For detailed reporting
and filing information, see the separate Partner's Instructions for Schedule K-1 and the instructions for your income tax return.
1 Ordinary business income (loss). Determine whether the income (loss) is passive

a
5

or nonpassive and enter on your return as follows.

Passive loss

Passive income

Nonpassive loss

Nonpassive income

Net rental real estate income (loss)
Other net rental income (loss)

Net income

Net loss

Guaranteed payments

Interest income

6 a Ordinary dividends
6 b Qualified dividends

7
8

Royalties
Net short-term capital gain (loss)

9 a Net long-term capital gain (loss)
9 b Collectibles (28%) gain (loss)

9 ¢ Unrecaptured section 1250 gain

10
1

12
13

14

Net section 1231 gain (loss)

Other income (loss)

Code

Other portfolio income (loss)
Involuntary conversions

Section 1256 contracts and straddles
Mining exploration costs recapture
Cancellation of debt

Other income (loss)

Section 179 deduction

Other deductions

Cash contributions (50%)

Cash contributions (30%)
Noncash contributions (50%)
Noncash contributions (30%)

Capital gain property to a 50%
organization (30%)

Capital gain property (20%)
Contributions (100%)

Investment interest expense
Deductions — royalty income
Section 59(e)(2) expenditures
Deductions — portfolio (2% floor)
Deductions — portfolio (other)
Amounts paid for medical insurance
Educational assistance benefits
Dependent care benefits
Preproductive period expenses

Commercial revitalization deduction from
rental real estate activities

Pensions and IRAs

Reforestation expense deduction
Domestic production activities information
Qualified production activities income
Employer's Form W-2 wages

W Other deductions

Self-employment eamnings (loss)

TMOOWw>

<CHVD OVOZErXe-«—IOM MOUOW>

Report on

See the Partner's Instructions
Scheduie E, line 28, column (g)
Schedule E, line 28, column (h)
Schedule E, line 28, column (j)
See the Partner's Instructions

Schedule E, line 28, column (g)
See the Partner's Instructions
Schedule E, line 28, column (j)
Form 1040, line 8a

Form 1040, line 9a

Form 1040, line 9b

Schedule E, line 4

Schedule D, line 5

Schedule D, line 12

28% Rate Gain Worksheet, line
4 (Schedule D Instructions)

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

See the Partner’s Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions
Form 6781, line 1

See Pub 535

Form 1040, line 21 or Form 982
See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

See the Partner's
Instructions

Form 4952, line 1

Schedule E, line 19

See the Partner's Instructions

Schedule A, line 23

Schedule A, line 28

Schedule A, line 1 or Form 1040, line 29
See the Partner's Instructions

Form 2441, line 12

See the Partner's Instructions

See Form 8582 Instructions

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions
See Form 8903 Instructions
Form 8303, line 7b

Form 8903, line 17

See the Partner's Instructions

Note. /f you have a section 179 deduction or any partner-level deductions, see the
Partner’s Instructions before completing Schedule SE.

15

Partner 2:

A Net earnings (loss) from seif-employment
B Gross farming or fishing income

C Gross non-farm income

Credits

A Low-income housing credit (section 42())(5))
from pre-2008 buildings

Low-income housing credit (other) from
pre-2008 buildings

Low-income housing credit (section 42(j)(5))
from post-2007 buildings

Low-income housing credit (other) from
post-2007 buildings

Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (rental
real estate)

Other rental real estate credits
Other rental credits
Undistributed capital gains credit
Biofuel producer credit

Work opportunity credit

Disabled access credit

John Smith

Xe—TOT M O O W

Schedule SE, Section Aor B
See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

— See the Partner's Instructions

Form 1040, line 71; check box a

See the Partner's Instructions

123-12-3123

16

17

18

19

20

Code

Empowerment zone and renewal community
employment credit

Credit for increasing research activities

Credit for employer social security and
Medicare taxes

Backup withholding
Other credits
reign transactions
A Name of country or U.S. possession
B Gross income from all sources
C Gross income sourced at partner level

L
M
N
(o)
P
Fo

Report on

See the Partner's
Instructions

Form 1116, Part |

Foreign gross income sourced at partnership level

D Passive category
E General category
F Other

Form 1116, Part |

Deductions allocated and apportioned at partner level

G Interest expense
H Other

Form 1116, Part |
Form 1116, Part |

Deductions allocated and apportioned at partnership level to

foreign source income

| Passive category

J General category

K Other

Other information
Total foreign taxes paid
Total foreign taxes accrued
Reduction in taxes available for credit
Foreign trading gross receipts
Extraterritorial income exclusion
Other foreign transactions

ternative minimum tax (AMT) items
Post-1986 depreciation adjustment
Adjusted gain or loss
Depletion (other than oil & gas)
Qil, gas, & geothermal — gross income
Qil, gas, & geothermal — deductions
Other AMT items

Tax-exempt income and nondeductible expenses

A Tax-exempt interest income

B Other tax-exempt income

C Nondeductible expenses

Distributions

A Cash and marketable securities

B Distribution subject to section 737

C Other property

Other information

Investment income

Investment expenses

Fuel tax credit information

Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (other
than rental real estate)

Basis of energy property

Recapture of low-income housing credit
(section 42(j)(5))

Recapture of low-income housing credit (other)
Recapture of investment credit

Recapture of other credits

Look-back interest — completed
long-term contracts

Look-back interest — income
forecast method

Dispositions of property with
section 179 deductions

Recapture of section 179 deduction
Interest expense for corporate partners
Section 453(1)(3) information

Section 453A(c) information

Section 1260(b) information

Interest allocable to production expenditures
CCF nonqualified withdrawals
Depletion information — oil and gas
Amortization of reforestation costs
Unrelated business taxable income
Precontribution gain (loss)

Section 108(i) information

Net investment income

Other information

MNMMoOOwW»:2O0VO0Z=Er

N<XXS<CHIODVOZE r X <«—IO "M COW>

PTPAQO312L 12/05/13

Form 1116, Part |

Form 1116, Part Il

Form 1116, Part Il

Form 1116, line 12

Form 8873

Form 8873

See the Partner's Instructions

See the Partner's
Instructions and
the Instructions for
Form 6251

Form 1040, line 8b
See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

See the Partner's
Instructions

Form 4952, line 4a
Form 4952, line 5
Form 4136

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

Form 8611, line 8

Form 8611, line 8

See Form 4255

See the Partner's Instructions

See Form 8697

See Form 8866

See the Partner's
Instructions

Schedule K-1(Form 1065) 2013




PARTNERSHIP 1
CYJ CONSULTING
123 BROADWAY

NEW YORK,

October 16, 2014
XYZ Trust
2385 NW Executive Park
Boca Raton, FL

RE:

Partnership 1

CYJ Consulting

66-6666666

Schedule K-1 from Partnership's 2013 Return of Income

Dear XYZ Trust:

Enclosed is your 2013 Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) Partner's Share of Income, Deductions,
Credits, Etc. from Partnership 1. This information reflects the amounts you need to complete
your income tax return. The amounts shown are your distributive share of partnership tax items
to be reported on your tax return, and may not correspond to actual distributions you have
received during the year. This information is included in the Partnership's 2013 Federal Return of

Partnership Income that was filed with the Internal Revenue Service.

If you have any questions concerning this information, please contact us immediately.

Sincerely,

Partnership 1

Enclosure(s)




2013

For calendar year 2013, or tax

Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

D Amended K-1

b51113

OMB No. 1545-0099

[ ] Final K-1

g Partner's Share of Current Year Income,
Deductions, Credits, and Other ltems

Department of the Treasury year beginning , 2013 1 |Ordinary business income (loss) Credits
Internal Revenue Service .
ending 114,000.] |
. 2 | Net rental real estate income (lossy | | |
Partner's Share of Income, Deductions, (59
Credits, etc. > See separate instructions. 3 | Other net rental income (loss) Foreign transactions
| Information About the Partnership e __
. 4 |Guaranteed payments
A Partnership's employer identification number 360,000.
66-6666666 5 |Interest income B
B Partnership's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code 8,000.
. 6 a| Ordinary dividends N
Partnership 1 Y
CYJ Consulting E— 12,000. | __ _ _ _ _ ________
123 Broadway 6 b| Qualified dividends
New York I
C IRS Center where partnership filed return 7 |Royatties | |
e-file
D [[]Check i this is a publicly traded partnership (PTP) 8 | Net short-term capital gain (loss)
Information About the Partner 9 a| Net long-term capital gain (loss) Alternative minimum tax (AMT) items
E Partner's identifying number 9b|Collectibles (28%) gain (oss) | |
F Partner's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code 9¢| Unrecaptured section 1250 gain T—————————————
XYZ Trust 10 |Net section 1231 gain (loss) Tax-exempt income and
2385 NW Executive Park nondeductible expenses
Boca Raton, FL 11 |Other income (loss) 16,000
G General partner or LLC Limited partner or other T——m——————= L=
member-manager LLC member R N
H Domestic partner DForeign partner A e
1 What type of entity is this partner?... ... .. Fiduciary Tt
12 If this partner is a retirement plan ((RA/SEP/Keogh/etc), : : Distributions
check here (see instructions)...................coooi. [} [12 [Section 179 deduction Al 240,000.
J Partner's share of profit, loss, and capital (see instructions): 40,000.
Beginning Ending 13 | Other deductions
Profit 40 % a0 %L Other information
Loss 40 % 40 %
Capital 40 % 40 %1 i . 20,000,
K Partner's share of liabilities at year end:
NONFECOUISE . . ..o v enieens $ 7 [Seiermiovmant - I 4 e
Qualified nonrecourse financing........ $ -employment earnings (loss)
RECOUISE .+ttt vt e e S L e — B
L Partner's capital account analysis:
Beginning capital account.............. $ 373,400.] *See attached statement for additional information.
Capital contributed during the year ... .. $
Current year increase (decrease). ... ... $ 78,000.
Withdrawals and distributions .......... S 240,000.)
Ending capitat account ................ $ 211,400.
Tax basis [ ]cAaP [ ] section 704(b) book

. Other (explain)

[]yes No

If 'Yes', attach statement (see instructions)

M Did the partner contribute property with a built-in gain or loss?

<rZ0 mwc nwI— IOT

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 1065.

Partner 3

Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) 2013
PTPAO312L 12/05/13



Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) 2013

Partnership 1

66-6666666

Page 2

This list identifies the codes used on Schedule K-1 for alf partners and
and filing information, see the separate Partner's Instructions for Sche
1

Ordinary business income (loss). Determine whether the income (loss) is passive

or nonpassive and enter on your return as follows.

Passive loss
Passive income
Nonpassive loss
Nonpassive income
2 Net rental real estate income (loss)
3 Other net rental income (loss)
Net income
Net loss
4  Guaranteed payments
5 Interestincome
6 a Ordinary dividends
6 b Qualified dividends
7 Royalties
8  Net short-tenn capital gain (loss)
9 a Net long-term capital galn (loss)
9 b Collectibles (28%) gain (loss)

9 ¢ Unrecaptured section 1250 gain
10  Net section 1231 gain (loss)
11 Other income (loss)

Code

Other portfolio income (loss)
Involuntary conversions
Section 1256 contracts and straddles
Mining exploration costs recapture
Cancellation of debt
Other income (loss)
12  section 179 deduction
13  Other deductions
Cash contributions (50%)
Cash contributions (30%)
Noncash contributions (50%)
Noncash contributions (30%)

Capital gain property to a 50%
organization (30%)

Capital gain property (20%)
Contributions (100%)
Investment interest expense
Deductions = royalty income

nmMmMoow»

Section 59(e)(2) expenditures
Deductions — portfolio (2% floor)
Deductions = portfolio (other)
Amounts paid for medical insurance
Educational assistance benefits
Dependent care benefits
Preproductive period expenses

Commercial revitalization deduction from
rental real estate activities

Pensions and IRAs

Reforestation expense deduction
Domestic production activities information
Qualified production activities income
Employer's Form W-2 wages

Other deductions

14 Self-employment earnings (loss)

S<cHVD PVOZEr-rxX-—IOTM MUOW>»

Report on

See the Partner's Instructions
Schedule E, line 28, column (g)
Schedule E, line 28, column (h)
Schedule E, line 28, column (j)
See the Partner's Instructions

Schedule E, line 28, column (Q)
See the Partner's Instructions
Schedule E, line 28, column (j)
Form 1040, line 8a

Form 1040, line 9a

Form 1040, line 9b

Schedule E, line 4

Schedule D, line 5

Schedule D, line 12

28% Rate Gain Worksheet, line
4 (Schedule D Instructions)

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions
Form 6781, line 1

See Pub 535

Form 1040, line 21 or Form 982
See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner’s Instructions

See the Partner's
Instructions

Form 4952, line 1

Schedule E, line 19

See the Partner's Instructions
Schedule A, line 23

Schedule A, line 28

Schedule A, line 1 or Form 1040, line 29

See the Partner's Instructions
Form 2441, line 12

See the Partner's Instructions
See Form 8582 Instructions

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions
See Form 8903 Instructions
Form 8903, line 7b

Form 8903, line 17

See the Partner's Instructions

Note. If you have a section 179 deduction or any partner-level deductions, see the

Partner’s Instructions before completing Schedule SE.
A Net earnings (loss) from self-employment
B Gross farming or fishing income
C Gross non-farm income
15 Credits

A Low-income housing credit (section 423)(5)) ]

from pre-2008 buildings

Low-income housing credit (other) from
pre-2008 buildings

Low-income housing credit (section 42()(5))
from post-2007 buildings

Low-income housing credit (other) from
post-2007 buildings

Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (rental
real estate)

Other rental real estate credits

Undistributed capital gains credit
Biofuel producer credit
Work opportunity credit
Disabled access credit

Partner 3: XYZ Trust

XCe=IOTN M O O W

Other rental credits -

Schedule SE, Section A or B
See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

Form 1040, line 71; check box a

See the Partner’s Instructions

— See the Partner's Instructions

16

17

18

19

20

rovides summarized reporting information for partners who file Form 1040. For detailed reporting
ule K-1 and the instructions for your income tax return.

Code

L Empowerment zone and renewal community

Report on

employment credit

M Credit for increasing research activities

N Credit for employer social security and
Medicare taxes

O Backup withholding

P Other credits

Foreign transactions

A Name of country or U.S. possession

B Gross income from all sources

C Gross income sourced at partner level

See the Partner's
Instructions

Form 1116, Part |

Foreign gross income sourced at partnership level

D Passive category
E General category
F Other

Form 1116, Part |

Deductions allocated and apportioned at partner level

G Interest expense
H Other

Form 1116, Part i
Form 1116, Part |

Deductions allocated and apportioned at partnership level to

foreign source income

| Passive category

J General category

K Other

Other information
Total foreign taxes paid
Total foreign taxes accrued
Reduction in taxes available for credit
Foreign trading gross receipts
Extraterritorial income exclusion
Other foreign transactions

ternative minimum tax (AMT) items
Post-1986 depreciation adjustment
Adjusted gain or loss
Depletion (other than oil & gas)
Oil, gas, & geothermal — gross income
Qil, gas, & geothermal — deductions
Other AMT items

»OVOZ=2r

mmooOomw>

Form 1116, Part |

Form 1116, Part il

Form 1116, Part ii

Form 1116, line 12

Form 8873

Form 8873

See the Partner's Instructions

See the Partner's
Instructions and
the Instructions for
Form 6251

Tax-exempt income and nondeductible expenses

A Tax-exempt interest income
B Other tax-exempt income
C Nondeductible expenses

Form 1040, line 8b
See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

Distributions

A Cash and marketable securities
B Distribution subject to section 737
C Other property

Other information

Investment income

Investment expenses

Fuel tax credit information

Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (other
than rental real estate)

Basis of energy property

Recapture of low-income housing credit
(section 42()(5))

Recapture of low-income housing credit (other)
Recapture of investment credit
Recapture of other credits

Look-back interest — completed
long-term contracts

Look-back interest — income
forecast method

Dispositions of property with /M
section 179 deductions

Recapture of section 179 deduction
Interest expense for corporate partners
Section 453(1)(3) information

Section 453A(c) information

Section 1260(b) information

Interest allocable to production expenditures -
CCF nongqualified withdrawals
Depletion information — oil and gas
Amortization of reforestation costs
Unrelated business taxable income
Precontribution gain (loss)

Section 108(i) information

Net investment income

Other information

See the Partner's
Instructions

Form 4952, line 4a
Form 4952, line 5
Form 4136

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner's Instructions

Form 8611, line 8

Form 8611, line 8

See Form 4255

See the Partner's Instructions

See Form 8697
See Form 8866

See the Partner's
Instructions

N<XXS<CHNIOTVOZE r X +—IO "Tm oOB®>

PTPAD312L 12/05/13 Schedute K-1(Form 1065) 2013
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Sample Client

Taxpayer ID:  123-45-6789

Additional Client Provided Information relating to Form 1099-B
Cost Detail for Non-Covered Securities

12/31/13

Cost basis of non-covered securities sold during the year: $22,796.00

Holding period: Various, all ST
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Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

2013

L] Final k-1

jial !
Ordinary business income

[ Amended K-1
- J

I

OMB No. 1545-0099

Department of the Treasury For calendar year 2013, or tax 1 (loss) 15
Internal Revenue Service —
year beginning , 2013
ending , 203 2 | Net rental real estate income (foss)
Partner’s Share of Income, Deductions, PR Forwmr—— |
. : er net rental income (loss 16 | Foreign t i
Cred |t5, etc. » See back of form and separate instructions. (loss) N oreign transactions
STMT
] ﬂ 4 | Guaranteed payments
A Partnership’s employer identification number
45-6789123 5  Interest income
B Partnership’s name, address, city, state, and ZIP code * 126
6a | Ordinary dividends
Larry Joe Crunch Time Capital Management * 1
. 6b  Qualified dividend:
24 Causeway Street, Suite #33, Boston, MA o | uaied dvidends
C  IRS Center where partnership filed return 7 | Royalties
OGDEN
p [Xl Checkif this is a publicly traded partnership (PTP) 8 | Net short-term capital gain (loss)
10
Eﬁ Partll o) 9a | Net long-term capital gain (loss) 17 . Alternative minimum tax (AMT) items|
E  Partner's identifying number 321
01-23456789 9b . Collectibles (28%) gain (loss)
Sample Client 9¢ | Unrecaptured section 1250 gain
123 Main Street, Boston, MA
10 ' Net section 1231 gain (loss) 18 | Tax-exempt income and
nondeductible expenses
6 [ General partner or LLC Xl Limited partner or other LLC 11 | Other income (loss} A 3
member-manager member A* e
H Domestic partner D Foreign partner
c* | (338)
1 What type of entity is this partner? (see instructions) OTHER
12 If this partner is a retirement plan (IRA/SEP/Keogh/etc.), check here F 4,810| 19 . Distributions
(seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . ... 12 | Section 179 deduction A 1,704
J  Partner's share of profit, loss, and capital (see instructions):
Beginning Ending 13 | Other deductions
Profit 0.000000 o+ 0.009743 « H* 638| 20  Other information
Loss 0.000000 % 0.009743
Capital 0.000000 % 0.009743¢% | K" 2| A 127
K  Partner's share of liabilities at year end: ™ STMT| B 2
Nonrecourse . . . . . . § 18,376 14 | Self-employment earnings (loss)
Qualified nonrecourse financing . $ V* STMT
Recourse . . . . . . . §
; Y* STMT
L Partner’s capital account analysis: *See attached statement for additional information.
Beginning capital account . $ -
Capital contributed during the year ~ $ 120,999
Current year increase (decrease) $ 4,279
Withdrawals & distributions $ ( 1,704)
Ending capital account . $ 123,574

Tax basis ] caap [ section 704(0) book

D Other (explain)

Did the partner contribute property with a built-in gain or loss?

D Yes [X! No

If “Yes,” attach statement (see instructions)

For IRS Use Only

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 1065.

3/20/2013 8:31:31 PM

IRS.gov/form1065

Cat. No. 11394R

Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) 2013
88086




Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) 2013

Page 2

This list identifies the codes used on Schedule K-1 for all partners and provides summarized reporting information for partners who file Form 1040,
For detailed reporting and filing information, see the separate Partner’s Instructions for Schedule K-1 and the instructions for your income tax return.

1. Ordinary business income (loss). Determine whether the income (loss) is
passive or nonpassive and enter on your return as follows.

6a.
6b.

9a.
9b.

9¢.

10.
11.

12,
13.

14.

Passive loss

Passive income

Nonpassive 0ss

Nonpassive income

Net rental real estate income (loss)

. Other net rental income (foss)

Net income
Net loss

. Guaranteed payments

Interest income

Ordinary dividends

Qualified dividends

Royalties

Net short-term capital gain (loss)
Net long-term capital gain (loss)
Collectibles (28%) gain (loss)

Unrecaptured section 1250 gain
Net section 1231 gain (loss)
Other income (loss)

Code

Other portfolio income (loss)
Involuntary conversions

Sec. 1256 contracts & straddles
Mining exploration costs recapture
Canceliation of debt

Other income {loss)

Section 179 deduction

Other deductions

Cash contributions (50%)

Cash contributions (30%)
Noncash contributions (50%)
Noncash contributions (30%)
Capital gain property to a 50%
organization (30%)

Capital gain property (20%)
Contributions (100%)
Investment inferest expense
Deductions —royalty income
Section 59(e)(2) expenditures
Deductions —portfolio (2% floor)
Deductions — portfolio (other)

MMoOO®m>»

moow>

Educational assistance benefits
Dependent care benefits
Preproductive period expenses

from rental real estate activities
Pensions and IRAs

Reforestation expense deduction
Domestic production activities
information

Employer’s Form W-2 wages
Other deductions
Self-employment earnings (loss)

E<cCc -HD OUVOZArxXe—IOTM

Amounts paid for medical insurance

Commercial revitalization deduction

Qualified production activities income

Report on

See the Partner’s Instructions

Schedule E, line 28, column (g}
Schedule E, line 28, column (h)
Schedule E, line 28, column ()
See the Partner’s Instructions

Schedule E, line 28, column {g}
See the Partner’s Instructions
Schedule E, tine 28, column (j)
Form 1040, line 8a

Form 1040, line 9a

Form 1040, line Sb

Schedule E, line 4

Schedule D, line §

Schedule D, line 12

28% Rate Gain Worksheet, line 4
(Schedule D instructions)

See the Partner's Instructions
See the Partner’s Instructions

See the Partner’s Instructions
See the Partner’s Instructions
Form 6781, line 1

See Pub. 535

Form 1040, line 21 or Form 982
See the Partner’s Instructions
See the Partner’s Instructions

See the Partner’s
Instructions

Form 4952, line 1

Schedule E, line 19

See the Partner’s Instructions
Schedule A, line 23

Schedule A, line 28

Schedule A, line 1 or Form 1040, line 29
See the Partner’s Instructions

Form 2441, line 12

See the Partner's Instructions

See Form 8582 instructions

See the Partner’s Instructions
See the Partner’s instructions
See Form 8903 instructions

Form 8903, line 7b
Form 8903, line 17
See the Partner’s Instructions

Note. If you have a section 179 deduction or any partner-level deductions, see the
Partner’s Instructions before completing Schedule SE.

16,

A Net earnings (loss) from
self-employment

B Gross farming or fishing income

C Gross non-farm income

Credits

A Low-income housing credit
(section 42(j)(5)) from pre-2008
buildings

B Low-income housing credit
{other) from pre-2008 buildings

C Low-income housing credit
(section 42()(5)) from
post-2007 buildings

D Low-income housing credit

(other) from post-2007

buildings

Qualified rehabilitation

expenditures (rental real estate)

Other rental real estate credits

Other rental credits

Undistributed capital gains credit

Alcoho! and celiulosic biofuel fuels

credit

m

-—IOm

Schedule SE, Section A or B

See the Partner’s Instructions
See the Partner’s Instructions

See the Partner’s instructions

Form 1040, line 71; check box a
See the Partner's Instructions

16.

17,

18.

19,

20.

Code

J  Work opportunity credit

K Disabled access credit

L Empowerment zone and

renewal community

employment credit

Credit for increasing research

activities

Credit for employer social

security and Medicare taxes

Backup withholding

Other credits

Foreign transactions

A Name of country or U.S.
possession

B Gross income from all sources

C Gross income sourced at
partner levei

wvo =z =

Report on

} See the Partner’s Instructions

Form 1116, Part |

Foreign gross income sourced at partnership level

D Passive category
E General category
F Other

} Form 1116, Part |

Deductions allocated and apportioned at partner level

G Interest expense
H Other

Form 1116, Part |
Form 1116, Part |

Deductions allocated and apportioned at partnership level to foreign source

income

| Passive category

J  General category

K Other

Other information

L Total foreign taxes paid
Total foreign taxes accrued

Reduction in taxes available for credit

Foreign trading gross receipts
Extraterritorial income exclusion
Other foreign transactions

Post-1986 depreciation adjustment
Adjusted gain or loss

Depletion (other than oil & gas)
Oil, gas, & geothermal—gross income
Qil, gas, & geothermal—deductions
Other AMT items

M
N
(o}
p
Q
Alternative minimum tax (AMT) items
A
B
[o]
D
E
F

} Form 1116, Part |

Form 1116, Part li

Form 1116, Part Il

Form 1116, line 12

Form 8873

Form 8873

See the Partner’s Instructions

See the Partner's
Instructions and
the Instructions for
Form 6251

Tax-exempt income and nondeductible expenses

A Tax-exempt interest income
B Other tax-exempt income

C Nondeductible expenses
Distributions

A Cash and marketable securities
B Distribution subject to section 737
C Other property

Other information

Investment income
Investment expenses

Fuel tax credit information

(other than rental real estate)
Basis of energy property

nmm QOwW>»

credit (section 42(j)(5))

credit (other)

Recapture of investment credit
Recapture of other credits
Look-back interest—completed
long-term contracts

method

Dispositions of property with
section 179 deductions
Recapture of section 179 deduction
Interest expense for corporate
partners

Section 453(1}3) information
Section 453A(c) information
Section 1260(b) information
Interest allocable to production
expenditures

CCF nonqualified withdrawais
Depletion information—oil and gas
Amortization of reforestation costs
Unrelated business taxable income
Precontribution gain (loss)
Section 108(j) information

Other information

<XE<CcH® BOTVO Z2 r X &«—-I @

Form 1040, line 8b
See the Partner’s Instructions
See the Partner’s Instructions

} See the Partner’s Instructions

Form 4952, line 4a
Form 4982, line §
Form 4136

Qualified rehabilitation expenditures See the Partner's instructions

See the Partner’s Instructions

Recapture of low-income housing  Form 8611, line 8

Recapture of low-income housing  Form 8611, line 8

See Form 4255
See the Partner’s Instructions
See Form 8697

Look-back interest—income forecast See Form 8866

See the Partner’'s
} Instructions




Larry Joe Crunch Time Capital Management 2013 SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

PARTNER NAME: SAMPLE CLIENT
FEDERAL ID & ENTITY TYPE: 01-23456789 / OTHER CUSTODIAN
FEDERAL ID (IF APPLICABLE):

Box Description Amount
Interest Income
5 U.S. Government Interest Income -
U.S. Non-Government Interest Income 122
Foreign Interest Income 4
Total Interest Income 126

Dividend Income
6a U.S. Ordinary Dividends -
Foreign Ordinary Dividends 1
Total Dividend Income 1

6b U.S. Qualified Dividends .
Foreign Qualified Dividends -
Total Qualified Dividend Income .

Other Portfolio iIncome (Loss)
1A IRC Sec. 988 income (Loss)(Foreign Currencies) -

(1040 filers enter on Schedule E, Part I}, Income — Col J, (Loss) — Col H)
Other Portfolio income (Loss) -

Total Other Portfolio Income (Loss) -

Section 1256 Contracts & Straddles
11C Net Section 1256 Gain (Loss) from Trading Activities (338)
(1040 filers enter on Form 6781 Line 1, Gain — Col C, (Loss) — Col B)

Other Income (Loss)

11F Net Ordinary income from Trade or Business Activity before Dividend Income (1,786)

(See separate footnote below for details)
(1040 filers enter on Schedule E, Part Il, Income — Column (f), (Loss) - Col (g))

Total Ordinary Trade or Business Dividends 925
(1040 filers enter on Form 1040, Line 9a) (See Supplemental Footnote)
Trade or Business Capital Gains (Losses):

Net Short-Term Capital Gain (Loss) 3,969
(1040 filers enter on Schedule D, Line 5, Col H)

Net Long-Term Capital Gain (Loss) 1,702
(1040 filers enter on Schedule D, Line 12, Col H)

Total Other Income (Loss) 4,810

Detail of Net Ordinary Income (Loss) from Trade or Business Activity
Before Dividend Income Included on Sch K-1, Box 11, Code F:

U.S. Government interest income 53
Interest Income 3,422
(See separate footnote below for details)
IRC Sec 988 Income (Loss) (Foreign Currencies) (764)
Other Trade or Business Expenses (4,.211)
Other Ordinary Income (Loss) (285)
Total Ordinary Income (Loss) (1,786)
Supplemental Footnote - Dividend Income Included on Schedule K-1, Box 11, Code F
11F U.S. Non-Qualified Dividend Income 193
(1040 filers enter on Form 1040, Line 9a)
Foreign Non-Qualified Dividend Income 287
(1040 filers enter on Form 1040, Line 9a)
U.S. Qualified Dividend Income 283
(1040 filers enter on Form 1040, Line 9a and Line 9b)
Foreign Qualified Dividend Income 162
(1040 filers enter on Form 1040, Line 9a and Line 9b)
Total Dividend Income 925

This schedule will be filed with the IRS along with the Schedule K-1, but note you are not required to
attach them to your Federal or State Income Tax Returns.



Larry Joe Crunch Time Capital Management 2013 SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
PARTNER NAME: SAMPLE CLIENT

ENTITY TYPE: 01-23456789 / OTHER

CUSTODIAN FEDERAL D (IF APPLICABLE):

Box Description Amount

Supplemental Footnote - Interest Income Included on Schedule K-1, Box 11, Code F

11F U.S. Non-Government Interest income 1,933
(1040 fiters enter on Form 1040, Line 8a)

Foreign Interest income 1,489
(1040 filers enter on Form 1040, Line 8a)

Total interest Income 3,422

Investment Interest Expense
13H Investment Interest Expense Related to Investing Activities -
(1040 filers enter on Form 1040, Schedule A)

Investment Interest Expense Related to Trading Activities 638
(1040 filers enter on Form 1040, Schedule E)

Deductions - Portfolio (2% Floor)

13K Other Portfolio Deductions 2
Foreign Transactions
16A Name of Country or U.S. Possession Other Countries
16B Gross Income from All Sources 66,308
16C Gross Income Sourced at Partner Level 61,493
16D* Passive Category 1,942
16G Interest Expense 638
16H Other 141
161* Passive Category 63
16L Total Foreign Taxes Paid 11
* For additional information, see the Partner Footnotes section on the following pages.

This schedule will be filed with the IRS along with the Schedule K-1, but note you are not required to
attach them to your Federal or State Income Tax Returns.




Larry Joe Crunch Time Capital Management 2013 SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

PARTNER NAME: SAMPLE CLIENT
ENTITY TYPE: 01-23456789 / OTHER
CUSTODIAN FEDERAL ID (IF APPLICABLE):

Box

Partner Footnotes
Please note that none of the distributive share items reported on Schedule K-1 are considered as
derived from a passive activity under Treasury Regulation Section 1.469-1T(e)(6).

The K-1 has been prepared on the basis of a partner who does not materially participate in the
operations of the Partnership. Therefore, interest expense has been included in Box 13, Code H as
investment interest expense related to trading activities and is not included in Box 11, Code F. 1040
filers should enter this amount on Form 4952, Line 1. Any deductible interest expense should then
be entered on Schedule E, Part Il, Column (h).

Investment income/expense items in Box 11, Code C and Box 11, Code F have not been included in
Box 20, Code A and Box 20, Code B. These amounts should be considered when preparing Form
4952. Please consult your tax advisor.

13T Domestic Production Activities Information

In addition to the information provided on Schedule K-1, the Partnership provides the following
information relating to Box 13, Code T: all of the Partnership's items relate to non-domestic
production activities.

Foreign Gross Income Sourced at Partnership Level
16D Foreign qualified dividends are included in Box 16, Code D (as well as in Boxes 6a and 6b and in Box

11, Code F, if applicable). Please consult your tax advisor regarding whether adjustments should be
made to this amount or any other amounts appearing in Box 16 for purposes of calculating your
foreign tax credits on Form 1116.

Your allocable share of foreign qualified dividends is: 162

Deductions Attributable to Foreign Source Income
16l Your share of deductions and losses applicable to foreign source gross income has been calculated

using the gross income method and is reflected in Box 16, Code I. This amount should be
considered for foreign tax credit purposes. The proper treatment of this amount on your tax return
depends upon several factors including whether you are a corporate or non-corporate partner, a
general or limited partner, and your percentage interest in the Partnership. The foreign tax credit
rules are complex. Please consult your tax advisor.

Information Regarding Unrelated Business Taxable Income
20v Your share of all items of income/loss and deductions other than capital gains/losses and Section
1256 gains/losses is unrelated business taxable income: 47

Your share of capital gains/(losses) and Section 1256 gains/(losses) is unrelated business taxable
income: (23)

Other Information
20Y For corporate members, the following dividends reported on Schedule K-1 qualify for the dividends 147
received deduction under IRC Section 243:

The following amount included on Box 13, Code H represents interest expense related to U.S. 20
government obligations:

The amount, if any, reported in Box 19, Code A of your 2013 Schedule K-1 represents your share
of any cash distributions made to you during 2013.

This schedule will be filed with the IRS along with the Schedule K-1, but note you are not required to
attach them to your Federal or State Income Tax Returns.




Larry Joe Crunch Time Capital Management 2013 SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

PARTNER NAME: SAMPLE CLIENT
ENTITY TYPE: 01-23456789 / OTHER
CUSTODIAN FEDERAL ID (IF APPLICABLE):

Box
The following amounts represent your share of total dividend or interest income that was derived
from United States sources in 2013.
Dividend and Interest Income U.S. Source
5 U.S. Government Interest Income -
5 Other Interest Income 122

6A Ordinary Dividends -
6B Qualified Dividends -

11F U.S. Government interest Income 53

11F Other Interest income 1,933

11F Ordinary Dividends 193

11F Qualified Dividends 283
Note:

With respect to the Larry Joe Crunch Time Capital Management LLC's election with respect to its indirect investments in
underlying passive foreign investment companies ("PFICS"), effective for each year of ownership, and has filed the required
Forms 8621. Each PFIC was acquired for cash. As the first U.S. shareholder that has made a QEF election for a PFIC, the fund
is required to include income currently under IRC Section 1293 and to file Form 8621. Your distributive share of such amount, if
any, has been included in your Schedule K-1. As a partner in a U.S. partnership that has made the QEF election and filed Form
8621, neither Larry Joe nor its partners’ allocable share of this income is required to be further reported on an additional Form

8621. Please consult your tax advisor.

Note Regarding New York State:
For individual partners - The Partnership filed a New York State Partnership Information Return which reported no income or loss

from New York sources. The Partnership's activities are limited to the holding, buying, and selling of securities for its own
account under New York State tax law Section 631(d).

For corporate partners - The Partnership is a portfolio investment partnership as defined in New York State regulation Section 1-
3.2(a)(B)(iii)(d). In general, a corporate limited partner should not be subject to tax in New York based solely on an investment in
a portfolio investment partnership. For corporate partners that are required to file New York retumns, please
note that the Partnership will report business and investment income. Please contact the Partnership if additional information is
required.

This schedute will be filed with the IRS along with the Schedule K-1, but note you are not required to
attach them to your Federal or State Income Tax Returns.




Larry Joe Crunch Time Capital Management 2013 OWNERSHIP SCHEDULE
PARTNER NAME: SAMPLE CLIENT

ENTITY TYPE: 01-23456789 / OTHER

CUSTODIAN FEDERAL ID (IF APPLICABLE):

This schedule details your transactional history regarding units of Larry Joe Crunch Time Capital Management, as reported to the
Partnership by your broker or our transfer agent through December 31, 2013. This schedule is limited to all units that are reported as
owned by the partner federal identification number and entity type shown above.

NOTE: A separate schedule and related Tax Package may be issued for any other entity types associated with the partner federal
identification number shown above.

The transactional information contained below has been utilized to prepare this Tax Package. If this transactional information is
incorrect, then the information reported in this Tax Package (as well as the information reported to the IRS) may be incorrect. Please
contact Partner DatalLink at 888-867-5309 or XXXHFI P@XXX COM by June1, 2013 to report any errors or inaccuracies.

NOTE: If you submit corrections to us after that date, you may be required to file Form 8082, Notice of Inconsistent Treatment or
Administrative Adjustment Request, with the IRS.

THIS SCHEDULE IS NOT PROOF OF OWNERSHIP.

TRANSACTION BROKER OR CERTIFICATE
DESCRIPTION DATE NUMBER UNITS

AC BUY 09/05/2013 BROKER - 352 595
AC BUY 09/05/2013 BROKER - 352 5,558
AC BUY 09/05/2013 BROKER - 352 8,049
AJ REINVEST 11/19/2013 BROKER - 352 7
AJ REINVEST 11/19/2013 BROKER - 352 73
AJ REINVEST 11/19/2013 BROKER - 352 107

END OF YEAR UNITS 14,389

Do not attach this schedule to your Federal or State Income Tax Returns.



ZXY Online Brokerage

Name
Address

Tax ID Number

Asset Allocation Breakdown

Sample Client
123 Main Street
Boston, MA
XXX-XX-1234

Asset Allocation

» Mutudl Funds  # Bonds

Growth Funds

ABC Growth Fund

CDF Growth Fund

Total Growth Funds
Fixed Income Funds

US Government Bond Fund
Corporate Bond Fund
Total Fixed Income Funds
Bonds

US Treasury Note due 2016
US Treasury Bond due 2035
IBM 5% due 2025

Total Bonds

Partnerships

Pipeline MLP

Oil Storage MLP

Crunch Time LP

Total Partnerships
Equities

1BM Common Stock
Microsoft Common Stock
Intel Common Stock
Total Equities

ETFs

SDPR S&P 500

SPDR Gold Trust

SDPR Sitver Trust

Total ETFs

Other

Cash

Total Other

Totat Portfolio Value

Market Value

$ 1,509,000.00

$  890,000.00

$ 2,399,000.00

$  751,000.00

$  625,000.00

$ 1,376,000.00

$  100,000.00
$  110,000.00
$
$

122,000.00

332,000.00

250,000.00
350,000.00

W [N n

1,275,000.00

75,000.00
28,000.00

wr [

185,500.00

150,000.00
125,000.00

W[ N

350,000.00

A%

$ 877,396.06

$ 6,794,896.06

# Partnerships

675,000.00

82,500.00

75,000.00

877,396.06

Shares

150,000.000
225,000.000

145,000.000
100,000.000

1,000.000
1,000.000
1,000.000

30,000.000
28,000.000
37,500.000

1,000.000
500.000
800.000

10,000.000
2,000.000
2,500.000

Purchase Price

$ 1,500,000.00
$  900,000.00
$  701,000.00
$  601,500.00
$  98,000.00
$  100,000.00
$  100,000.00
$  222,000.00
$  365,000.00
$  591,000.00
$  58,000.00
$  11,000.00
$ 9,600.00
$  170,000.00

$  184,000.00
$  130,000.00

% Equities  w ETFs  w Other

W[ [ W w v v o

R

Unrealized Gain/Loss

9,000.00
{10,000.00)
{1,000.00)

50,000.00
23,500.00

73,500.00

2,000.00
10,000.00
22,000.00

34,000.00

28,000.00
{15,000.00)
84,000.00
97,000.00

17,000.00
17,000.00
72,900.00

106,900.00

{20,000.00)
(59,000.00}
(55,000.00)
{134,000.00)

877,396.06
877,396.06

1,053,796.06

Year End Statement

Class Weighting
Mutual Funds 55.56%
Bonds 4.89%
Partnerships 18.76%
Equities 2.73%
ETFs 5.15%
Other 12.91%

100.00%
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KIM CORP, INC.

Financial Statements
and Supplementary Information

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

(With Independent Accountants’ Review Report Thereon)




KIM CORP, INC.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
Balance Sheets
Statements of Operations and Retained Earnings
Statements of Cash Flows
Notes to Financial Statements

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Schedules of Operating Expenses
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

The Board of Directors of
Kim Corp, Inc.:

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheets of Kim Corp, Inc. (the Company) as of
December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of operations and retained earnings, and
cash flows for the years then ended. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to
management’s financial data and making inquiries of Company management. A review is
substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion
regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for
designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance that there are no
material modifications that should be made to the financial statements. We believe that the results
of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our report.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our reviews were made for the purpose of expressing a conclusion that there are no material
modifications that should be made to the financial statements in order for them to be in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The information
included in the accompanying schedules is presented only for purposes of additional analysis and
has been subjected to the inquiry and analytical procedures applied in the review of the basic
financial statements, and we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made
thereto.

March 7, 2014




KIM CORP, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS
December 31,2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 156,317 $ 127,266
Accounts receivable, net 579,555 690,936
Unbilled receivables at estimated net realizable value 97,420 80,326
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 61,408 78,421
Total current assets 894,700 976,949
Property and Equipment 373,002 390,194
Less accumulated depreciation 317,968 294,742
Net property and equipment 55,034 95,452
Cash Surrender Value of Officers' Life Insurance 241,383 226,027
Total Assets $ 1,191,117 $ 1,298,428
Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 104,633 § 89,936
Accrued losses on contacts in progress - -
Deposits 9,816 6,710
Current portion of long-term debt 21,217 27,463
Total current liabilities 135,666 124,109
Long-term debt, less current portion - 23,597
Total liabilities 135,666 147,706
Stockholders' Equity:
Common stock, no par value, 7,500 shares authorized,
375 shares issued and outstanding 70,000 70,000
Retained earnings 985,451 1,080,722
Total stockholders’ equity 1,055,451 1,150,722
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $ 1,191,117 $ 1,298,428

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent accountants’ review report.




KIM CORP, INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012

Revenue $ 2,398,832 $ 2,739,806

Operating expenses 2,406,109 2,519,809

Income (loss) from operations (7,277) 219,997

Other income (expense):

Interest expense (3,184) (5,756)

Interest income 2,698 3,759
(486) (1,997)

Net income (loss) (7,763) 218,000

Retained earnings, beginning of year 1,080,722 1,122,649
Stockholder distributions (87,508) (259,927)

Retained earnings, end of year $ 985,451 $ 1,080,722

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent accountants' review report.




KIM CORP, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net income (loss) $ (7,763) $ 218,000
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 41,766 40,912
Bad debt expense 50,262 34,392
Increase in cash surrender value of officers' life insurance (15,356) (27,389)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 61,119 (274,631)
Unbilled receivables (17,094) (15,282)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 17,013 8,632
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 14,697 69,832
Deposits 3,106 -
Accrued losses on contracts in progress - (6,120)
Net cash provided by operating activities 147,750 48,346

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Additions to property and equipment (1,348) (20,009)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Payments on long-term debt (29,843) (25,201)
Stockholder distributions (87,508) (259,927)
Net cash used by financing activities (117,351) (285,128)

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 29,051 (256,791)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of year 127,266 384,057
Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year $ 156,317 $ 127,266

Supplemental Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid for interest $ 3,184 $ 5,756

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent accountants' review report. 4
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KIM CORP, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Nature of Business

Kim Corp, Inc., Inc. (the Company) provides environmental engineering services to clients
located primarily in Connecticut.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Company is presented to assist in
understanding the Company’s financial statements. The financial statements and notes are
representations of the Company’s management, who is responsible for their integrity and
objectivity. These accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the
financial statements.

Revenue and Cost Recognition

Revenue from time and material contracts is recorded as services are performed. Revenue
from fixed price contracts is recognized on the percentage of completion method
commencing when progress reaches a point where experience is sufficient to estimate
results with reasonable accuracy. Under this method, revenue is recognized in the ratio that
incurred costs to date bear to estimated total costs or on the basis of engineering estimates, if
more representative. A contract is considered complete when all costs except insignificant
items have been incurred and the installation is operating according to specifications.

Contract costs include all direct material and labor costs and those indirect costs related to
contract performance, such as indirect labor, supplies, tools, repairs, and depreciation.
General and administrative costs are charged to expense as incurred. Provisions for
estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made in the period in which such losses are
determined. Claims are included in revenue when received.

Costs in excess of amounts billed are classified as current assets and billings in excess of
costs and estimated earnings are classified as current liabilities. There were no billings in
excess of costs and estimated earnings at December 31, 2013 and 2012. Unbilled
receivables represent costs in excess of amounts billed for time and materials incurred prior
to year-end. Contract retentions are included in accounts receivable.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Highly-liquid investments with a maturity of ninety days or less at the time of purchase are
considered cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

The Company carries its accounts receivables at net realizable value. The Company
establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts based on historical collection experience and
a review of outstanding accounts receivable. The allowance for doubtful accounts was
$80,000 and $93,300 at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.




KIM CORP, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

The Company does not normally assess finance charges as the client base is municipal in
nature. The Company also has trade receivables that follow special terms, and finance
charges are assessed according to stated terms of the engagement.

A receivable is considered past due if the Company has not received payment within 90
days of customers’ established terms. Municipal payments may be delayed pending
reimbursement by various funding sources. Accounts are written off against the allowance
after the Company has exhausted all collection efforts.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful lives of the respective assets using the straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives of property and equipment range from three to seven years.

Income Taxes

The Company’s income is taxed in accordance with the provisions of Subchapter S of the
Internal Revenue Code for federal and state income tax purposes. In lieu of corporate
income taxes, the Company’s stockholders are responsible for income taxes attributable to
the Company’s taxable income. It is the Company’s policy to pay dividends to its
stockholders, sufficient in amount, to compensate for federal and state taxes attributable to
the Company’s taxable income. The Company’s income tax returns for 2007, 2008, and
2009 are subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service, generally for three years
after they were filed.

In 2009, the Company adopted authoritative guidance pertaining to uncertain tax positions.
Such adoption did not impact the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

Advertising
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense for the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012 was approximately $10,300 and $8,600, respectively.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events
Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 7, 2014, which is the date
these financial statements were available to be issued.




KIM CORP, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31,2013 and 2012

Related Party Transactions

The Company leases its facilities from a related trust under a non-cancellable operating
lease. The lease calls for monthly rent of approximately $4,200 through July 31, 2013 and
includes one three-year extension option. Rent expense was $50,400 and $49,000 in 2013
and 2012, respectively.

Future annual minimum lease payments under the operating lease are as follows:

Year Amount
2011 $ 50,400
2012 50,400
2013 29,400
$ 130,200
Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consisted of the following:
2013 2012
Furniture and fixtures $ 266,170 $ 266,170
Trailer and associated equipment 20,372 19,024
Automobiles 86,460 105,000

$ 373,002 § 390,194

The Company disposed of fully depreciated assets, which had an original cost of $18,540
and $15,269 in 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of a note payable to a former stockholder. Prior to March 2012, the
note was payable in monthly installments, including interest, of $2,546 plus additional
quarterly installments of $1,805. Effective April 2012, the note is payable in monthly
installments of $2,546, including interest at a rate of 8% per annum. The note matures
October 2014.




KIM CORP, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31,2013 and 2012

Retirement Plan

The Company has a defined contribution retirement plan for employees who satisfy certain
age and length of service requirements. Eligible employees may elect to make contributions
pursuant to a salary reduction agreement. Company contributions are made at the discretion
of the Board of Directors. No contributions were authorized for the years ended December
31,2013 and 2012.

Commitments and Contingencies

The Company has an agreement to purchase the stock of one of its stockholders upon death
or employment termination. The purchase price is based upon the “declared value per
share”, as defined in the agreement. A portion of the redemption price is funded through life
insurance, the cash surrender value of which is restricted for such use.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk
consist principally of cash and cash equivalents and life insurance policies.

The Company maintains its operating accounts in two financial institutions. The balances
are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to specified limits. From time
to time, the Company had bank balances in excess of federally insured limits.

Three clients accounted for approximately 54% of revenue for the years ended December
31, 2013 and December 31, 2012.

Additionally, the Company is exposed to credit risk pertaining to the financial strength of its
life insurance carriers, particularly in the current market environment.



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



Supplementary Schedule 1
KIM CORP, INC.
SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
2013 2012

Salaries $ 968,855 $§ 858,514
Contract services 472,360 732,324
Salaries - officers' 210,040 213,245
Employee benefits 208,836 173,753
Payroll taxes 94,452 86,352
Office supplies and expense 65,493 63,869
Travel 59,041 57,824
Rent 50,400 49,000
Bad debt expense 50,262 34,392
Project related expenses 46,068 63,500
Depreciation 41,766 40,912
Insurance 41,396 41,721
Telephone 16,640 16,631
Seminars and meetings 15,964 12,840
Utilities 14,281 19,310
Advertising 10,303 8,595
Professional fees 8,942 17,426
Dues and subscriptions 7,295 5,903
Miscellaneous 7,164 8,129
Repairs and maintenance 5,061 4,752
Contributions 4,282 4,650
Other taxes 4,042 3,481
Meals 3,166 2,686
Total operating expenses $ 2,406,109 $ 2,519,809

See accompanying financial statements and independent accountants' review report. 9
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